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AVISTA CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Qperations

Forward-Looking Statements

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) from time to time makes forward-looking statements such as
statements regarding future financial performance, capital expenditures. dividends, capital structure and other
financial items. and assumptions underlying them (many of which are based. in turn. upon further assumptions). as
well as strategic goals and objectives und plans for future operations,  Such statements are made both in Avista
Corp."s reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, us amended (including this Annual Report on Form
10-K), and elsewhere.  Forward-looking statements are all statements other than statements of historical faci.
including. without limitatien, those that are identified by the use of words such as. but not limited to, “will.” “may.”
“could.” “should.” “intends.” “plans.” “secks,” “anticipates.” “estimates,” “expects.” “forecasts.” “projects.”
“predicts,” and similar expressions.

All torward-looking statements (including those made in this Annual Report on Form 10-K) are subject to a variety
of risks and uncertainties and other factors, most of which are beyond the control of Avista Corp. and many of which
could have a significant effect on Avista Corp.’s operations. results of operations. tinancial condition or cash flows
and could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. Such risks, uncertainties
and other factors include, among others:

* weather conditions. including the effect of precipitation and temperatures on the availability of hydroelectric
resources and the effect of temperatures on customer demand;

» changes in wholesale energy prices that can affect. among other things, cash requirements (o purchase electricity
and natural gas for retail customers, as well as the market value of derivative assets and liabilitics and unrealized
gains and losses:

s volatility and illiquidity in wholesale energy markets, including the availability and prices of purchased energy
and demand for energy sales:

e the eftect of state and federal regulatory decisions affecting the ability of the Company to recover its costs and/or
earn a reasenable return. including. but not limited o, the disallowance of previously deferred costs:

+  the cutcome of pending regulatory and legal proceedings ansing out of the "western energy crisis™ of 2001 and
2002, and in¢luding possible retroactive price caps and resulting refunds:

s changes in the utility regulatory environment in the individual states and provinces in which the Company
operates as well as the United Stutes and Canada in general, which can affect allowed rates of return. financings,
or industry and rate structures:

e the outcome of legal proceedings and other contingencies concerning the Company or affecting directly or
indirectly ils operations;

= the potential effects of any legislation or administrative rulemaking passed into law, including the Energy Policy
Act of 2005 which was passed into law in August 2005;

e the effect from the potential formation of a Regional Transmission Organization:

s wholesale and retail competition (including. but not limited to. etectric retail wheeling and transmission costs )

» changes in global energy markets that can affect. amaong other things, the price of natural gas purchased for retail
custamers and purchased as fuel for electric generation;

* the ability to relicense the Spokane River Project at a cost-effective level with reasonable terms and conditions:

¢ unplanned outages at any Company-owned generating tacilities;

e unmanticipated delays or changes in construction costs with respect to present or prospective facilities;

¢ nalural disasters that can disrupt energy delivery as well as the availability and costs ol materials and supplies
and support services:

¢ blackouts or large disruptions of transmission systems. which can have an impact on the Company’s ability to
deliver energy to its customers;

e the potential for future terrorist attacks. particularly with respect to utility plant assets:

e changes in the long-term climuate of the Pacific Northwest. which can affect, among other things. customer
demand patterns und the volume and tming of streamflows to hydroelectric resources:

* changes in future economic conditions in the Company’s service territory and the United States in general,
including inflation or deflation and monetary policy:

s changes in industrial. commercial and residential growth and demographic patierns in the Company's service
territory:

o the loss of significant customers and/or suppliers;

e failure to dehiver on the part of any parties from which the Company purchases and/or sells capacity ar energy:
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s changes in the creditworthiness of customers and energy trading counterparties;

s the Company’s ability to obtain financing through the issuance of debt and/or equity securities, which can be
affected by various factors including the Company’s credit ratings, interest rate fluctuations and other capital
market conditions;

s the effect of any potential change in the Company’s credit ratings;

¢ changes in actuarial assumptions, the interest rate environment and the actual return on plan assets with respect
to the Company’s pension plan. which can affect tuture funding obligations, costs and pension plan liabilities:

+ Increasing health care costs and the resulting effect on health insurance premiums paid for employees and on the
obligation 1o provide postretirement health care benefits:

» increasing ¢osts of insurance. changes in coverage terms and the ability to obtain insurance:

o employee issues. including changes in collective bargaining unit agreements, strikes, work stoppages or the loss
of key exccutives, as well as the ability to recruit and retain employees;

¢ changes in rapidly advancing technologies. possibly making some of the current technology quickly obsolete:

e changes in tax rates and/or policies: and

¢ changes in. and compliance with, environmental und endangered species laws. regulations. decisions and
policies. including present and potential environmental remediation costs.

‘The Compuny’s expectations, beliets and projections are expressed in good faith and are believed by the Company to
have a reasonable basis including. without limitation. management’s examination of historical operating trends, data
contained in the Company’s records and other data available from third parties. However, there can be no assurance
that the Company’s expectations, beliefs or projections will be achieved or accomplished. Furthermore. any
forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made. The Company undertakes no
obligation to update any forward-looking statement or statements to reflect events or circumslances that occur after
the date on which such statement 1s made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. New factors emerge
from ume to ume. angd it is not possible for management o predict all of such factors, nor can 1t assess the effect of
each such factor on the Company’s business or the extent to which any such factor, or combination of factors. may
cause actual results to differ materially trom those contained in any torward-looking statement.

The following discussion und analysis is provided for the consolidated financial condition and results of operations
of Avista Corp. and its subsidiaries. This discussion focuses on significant factors concerning the Company’s
tinancial conditton and results of operations and should be read along with the consolidated financial statements.

Potential Holding Company Formation

In February 2006. the Board of Directors of Avista Corp. made the decision to ask shareholders o approve a change
in the Company’s organization. which would result in the formauon of a holding company. The proposed holding
campany would become the parent to the regulated utility Avista Corp. (Avista Utilities) and Avista Capital, which is
the parent to the Company’s non-utility subsidiaries. The holding company organizational structure s common in
the utility industry. The recent repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 removed certain
restrictions on the formation of a public utility holding company tor corporations like Avista Corp. that operate in
more than one state.

The propuosal tor the formation of a holding company will be described for shareholders in Avista Corp.'s Proxy
Statement-Prospecius to be distributed to sharcholders in connection with the annual meeting of shareholders 10 be
held on May 11, 2006, Avista Corp. has filed for regulatory upproval from the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commissian (FERC) and the utility regulators in Washington. [daho. Oregon and Montana. conditioned on approval
by shareholders. If sharcholders approve the proposal. and if state and federal regulatory approvals are received. the
halding company organization could be implemented by the end of 2006.
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The following chari presents the expected organization of the Company upon completion of all of the transactions
associated with the formation of the holding company:

Holding Company

Avista Utilities Corporation Avista Capital, Inc.

I
Avista
Advantage, Inc.

Encrgy Marketing
and Resource
Management

Avista Encrgy. Inc.

Avista Power, Inc.

O - denotes a business entity; Avista Utilities Corporation and Avista Advantage are also business segments.
Q - denotes business segment.

Avista Corp. Business Segments

Avista Corp. has four busincss segments — Avista Utilities, Energy Marketing and Resource Management, Avista
Advantage and Other. Avista Udlitics is an operating division of Avista Corp. comprising the regulated utility
operations. Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes eclectricily and distributes natural gas,  Avista
Capital, a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of the subsidiary companies in the
non-utility business segments, The Company’s total common stockholders’ equity was S771.1 million as of
December 31, 2005 of which $237.7 million represented its investment in Avista Capital.

The Energy Marketing and Resource Management business segment is comprised of Avista Encryy, Inc. (Avista
Encrgy) and Avista Power, LIL.C (Avista Power). Avista Energy is an electricity and natural gas marketing, trading
and resource management business, operating primarily in the Western Electricity Coordinating Council (WECC)
geographical arca, which is comprised of eleven Western states and the provinces of British Columbia and Alberta,
Canada. Avista Power’s primary asset is its 49 percent interest in a 270 megawatt (MW) natural gas-fired combined
cycle combustion turbine plant in northern ldaho (Lancaster Project).

Avista Advantage, Inc. (Avista Advantage) is a provider of facility information and cost management scrvices for
multi-site customers throughout North America.  Through invoice processing, auditing, payment services and
comprehensive reporting, Avista Advantage™s solutions are designed to provide companies with critical and casy-to-
access information that enables them to proactively manage and reduce their utility, telecom and wasic management
expenses.

The Other business segment includes Avista Ventures, Inc. (Avista Ventures), Pentzer Corporation (Penizer), Avista
Development and certain other operations of Avista Capital. Included in this business segment is Advanced
Manufacturing and Development {AM&D?} doing business as METALfx, a subsidiary of Avista Ventures that
performs custom sheet metal fabrication of clectronic enclosures, parts and systems for the computer, telecom and
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medical industries.  AM&IDD alse performs contract assembly for radiant floor heating systems, Other significant
investments in this segment include commercial office buildings. investments in low income housing and venture
capital partnerships. the remaining investment in a previous fuel cell subsidiary of the Company. and notes
receivable from the sale of property and investments.

The tollowing table presents results by business segment for the vears ended December 31 (dallars in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
AVISEL UHTHIES o e e $52.479 £32.467 $36.241
Eneryy Marketing and Resource Munagement .., . (8.621) 9,733 20,672
AVISTE AVANTAZE .ot et e meeveaben 3,922 577 (1.334)
OHRET bttt ettt (2.612) {7.163) (4.936)
Income from continuing operations ..., 45,168 35.614 50.643
Laoss from discomtinued Operations.........ccoooiciernee s e - - (4.949)
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting change..............._.. 45.168 35,614 45,694
Cumulative effect of accounting Cchange ..., - (460) (1.190)
INEE INCOIIC ¢ttt et et et s st b r st se e e e 45.168 35,154 44.504
Preferred stock dividend requirements ... - - {1,125)
Income available for common SLOCK ..o $45,168 $35.154 $43.379

Executive Level Summary

Net income was $45.2 million for 2003 compared to $35.2 million for 2004. This increase was due to the improved
performance of Avista Utilities, as well as Avista Advantage and the Other business segment. This was partially
offset by u net loss for Avista Energy (Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment).

Avista Corp.’s operating results and cash flows are derived primarily from Avista Utilities and Avista Energy.
Avista Corp. intends to continue to focus on improving earnings und operating cash flows, controlling costs and
reducing debt while working to restore an investment grade credit rating.

Avista Utilities is the Company’s most significant business sepment.  Avista Ulilities expects to continue o be
among the industry leaders in performance, value and service in its electric and natural gas utility businesses. Buased
on Avista Ulilities™ torecast for electric customer growth of 2.5 percent and natural gas customer growth of 4 percent
within its service area. Avista Utilities anticipates retail electric and natural gas load growth will average between 3
and 3.5 percent annually for the next four years. As part of Avista Utilities” strategy to focus on its business in the
northwestern United States, in April 21415, the Company completed the sale of its natural gas properties in South
Lake Tahoe. California (see “Note 28 of the Notes 10 Consotidated Financial Statements™). This was the Company’s
only regulated utility operation in California.

Avista Utilities operating and financial performance is substantially dependent upon. among other things: 1) weather
conditions. including the effect of precipitation and temperatures on the availability of hydroelectric resources and
the effect of temperatures on customer demand. 2) the price of nawral gas in the wholesale market. including the
cffect on the price of fuel for generation, 3) the price of electricity in the wholesule market. including the effects of
wedther conditions. natural gas prices and other factors affecting supply and demand and 4) favorable regulatory
decisions, allowing Avista Utihities to recover ils costs. including particularly its purchased power and fuel costs, an
a timely basis, and to carn a fair return on its investment.

Avista Utilities™ hydroelectric generation was 95 percent of normal in 2005, Hydroelectric generation has been
below normal (based on a 7-year average) for 3 of the past 6 years. The Company cannot determine if this trend of
lower than normal hydroelectric generation will continue in future years. Avista Utilities forecasts that hydroelectric
generation will be near normal in 2006, This is an early forecast. which will change bused upon precipitation,
temperatures and other variables during the year.

Avista Utilities has increased capital expenditures in order to meel load growth needs and to continue to pravide
reliable service to its customers.  Utility capital expenditures wtaled $213.7 mitlion in 2003, the most significant of
which were the acquisition of the remaining interest in Coyote Springs 2. transmission system enhancements. and the
repurchase of the Company’s corporate headguarters and central operating facility in Spokane.  For 2006, the
Company has established o utility capital budget of approximately $160 million. Significant projects in¢clude the
continued enhancement of Avista Utilities” transmission system and upgrades (0 generating facilities.
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Avista Utilities regularly reviews the need for electric and natural gas rate changes in each state in which it provides
service. Avista Utilities has received base rate increases in each of its jurisdictions since October 2003. Most
recently, in December 2005, Avista Utilities received approval from the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (WUTC) to increase its base electric and natural gas rates effective January 1. 2006, Avista Utilities
will continue to file for rate adjustments o pravide for recovery of its operating costs and capital investments and 10
more closely align earned returns with those allowed by regulatory agencies.

Avista Utilities’ net income was $52.5 million for 2005, an increase from $32.5 million for 2004 primarily due to the
general rate increases. as well as the $4.1 million pre-tax gain on the sale of the South Lake Tahoe natural gas
properties.  This was partially offset by increases in other operating expenses particularly with respect to
depreciation and amortization from utility plant additions us well as compensation and other employee related
expenses. Results for 2004 were reduced by write-offs of $14.4 million ($9.4 million. net of tax) related to the Idaho
Public Utility Commission {IPUC) general ratc case order. Avista Ultilities expects net income for 2006 to be similar
to 2005,

Avista Energy’s business activities include trading electricity and natural gas. as well as the optimization of
generation assets owned by other entities, long-term electric supply contracts. natural gas storage. and electric
transmission and natural gas transportavon arrangements. Avista Energy Canada, Ltd. {(Avista Energy Canada) is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Energy that provides natural gas services to end-user industrial and commercial
customers in British Columbia, Canada.

The earnings and cash tflows of Avista Energy are by nature subject to significant volatility because they are derived
primarily from the day-to-day trading of electricity and natural gas and optimization of assets owned by other
entities. as opposed to long-term revenue streams. and because Avista Energy’s activities are for the most part
subject to mark-to-market accounting. In addition, with respect to the management of natural gas storage and certain
other contracts, Avista Energy’s earnings are subject to the anomalies caused by the differences between the required
accounting and the economic management of these assets and contracts. While Avista Energy has taken measures (0
enhance profitability and reduce the risk of losses in the future. this business will continue to have volatility in its
results.

Avista Energy is subject to certain regulatory proceedings thal remain unresolved: however. Avista Energy believes
that it has adequate reserves established for refunds that may be ordered. The wholesale energy markets in which
Avista Energy operates continue to have volatile market prices and variations in liquidity.

The Energy Marketing Resource Management scgment, which consists primarily of Avista Energy, incurred a net
loss of $8.6 million for 2005 compared to net income of $9.7 million for 2004, The net loss for 2005 was the {irst
annual net loss for this business segment since 1999, The net loss for 2005 was primarily due to losses in Avista
Encrgy’s natural gas portfolio. The volatility in natural gas and clectricity prices can result in significant changes in
earnings from Avista Enerpy from year-to-year. Avista Energy's trading of electricity and natural gas, as well as
asset optimization activities, have been cumulatively profitable since 1999, Asset optimization has resulted in the
recovery of a majority of the fixed and variable costs associated with the power purchase agreement for the
Lancaster Project for 2006, In addition. early in 2006 the Company captured a significant amount of value retative
to prior years. from the economic management of natural gas storage. Earnings associated with these activities, as
well as the anticipated future success of trading natural gas and electricity. are expected o return this segment to
profitability in 2006.

Avista Advantage remains focused on increasing revenues. controlling operating expenses. continuously enhancing
client satisfaction and developing complementary value-added services in a competitive market. During the first
quarter of 2005, Avista Advantage acquired TelAssess, Inc.  Alihough not a significant financial transaction, this
acquisition provides Avista Advantage o foundution on which to expand beyond existing utility bill information
services to provide similar services relating o telecom expense management. Net income for Avista Advantage was
$3.9 million for 2005, an increase from S0.6 million for 2004 based on increased revenues from an expanding
customer base and stabilizing operating expenses from processing efficiencies. The Company expects net income
for Avista Advantage to increase in 2006 as compared o 2005,

Over time as opportunities arise, the Company plans to continue to dispose of assets and phase out operations in the
Other business segment.  However. the Company may, {tom time to time, invest incremental funds in these
businesses to protect its exting investments. The net loss in the Other business segment was $2.6 million tor 2005,
4 decrease from 37.2 million (excluding the cumulative effect of accounting change) for 2004 primarily due o
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decreased losses from asset impairments and write-offs incurred in 2004, The Company expects a similar net loss
for 2006 as compared to 2005 for the Other business segment.

Total debt outstanding increased $37.5 million in 2005 primarily to fund utility capital expenditures that were n
excess of net cash flows from operating activities. Avista Corp. issued $150.0t million of long-term debt during the
fourth quarter of 2005 to, among other things, refinance borrowings on its committed line of credit. For 2006, the
Company expects net cash tlows from operating activities and Avista Corp.’s committed line of credit to provide
adequate resources to fund capital expenditures, maturing long-term debt. dividends and other contractual
commitments. However. the Company currently expects to issue long-term debt in the fourth guarter of 2006
primarily to fund debt that matures in the first quarter of 20(7.

The Company has managemeni succession plans that work towards ensuring that executive officer and key
management positions can be appropriately filled as vacancies occur. The Company has taken similar steps in key

technical and craft areas.

Avista Utilities — Electric Resources

As of December 31. 2005, Avista Ulihties™ tacilities had a wtal net capability of approximately 1,800 MW, of which
54 percent was hydroelectric and 46 percent was thermal. In addition to company owned resources, Avista Utilities
has a number of long-term power purchase and exchange contracts that increase its available resources. See “Note 7
ot the Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements”™ for information with respect to Avista Utilities™ resource
opUMIZAtIon process.

Avista Utilities — Repulatory Matters

General Rate Cases

In recent years. Avista Utilities has generally not earned its authorized rates of return.  Avista Utilities regularly
reviews the need for electric and nawral gas rale changes in each state in which it provides service and will continue
to file for rate adjustments fo provide for recovery of its operating costs and capital investments and to more closely
align earned reiurns with those allowed by regulatory agencies. The following table summarizes Avista Utilities®
authorized rates of return in each jurisdiction:

Authorized Authorized Authorized
Implementation Overall Rate Return on Equity
Jurisdiction und service Date of Return Equity Level
Washington electric and natural gas  January 2006 9. 1% 10.40% 40%
Idaho eleciric and natural gas September 2004 9,256k 10.40% 435
Oregon natural gas October 2003 8.88% 10.25% 48%

In December 2005, the WUTC approved Avista Utilities” combined electric and natural gas general rate case
settlement agreement with certain conditions. which were subsequently accepted by the settling parties (Avista
Utilities. the WUTC staft. the Northwest Industrial Gas Users and the Energy Project). The WUTC order provided
for base rate increases of 7.3 percent for clectric and 0.6 percent for natural gas, eftective January 1. 2006. The
clectric base rute increuse is designed (o increase annual revenues by $21.4 million. The majority of the increase in
electric revenues is related to increased power supply costs. As such. a signiticant portion of the increase will not
INCTEAse Pross margin or net income. because it will be maiched by un increase in resource costs. The natural gas
hase rate increase is designed to increase annual revenues by approximately $1.0 million. The WUTC order also
provides for further review of the ERM as discussed at “Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms™ below.

As part of the general rate case settlement agreement that was modificd and approved by the WUTC order, Avista
Utilities has agreed to increase the utility equity component to 35 percent by the end of 2007 and 38 percent hy the
end of 2008, Failure by Avista Utilities to meet those targets could result in a reduction in base rates of 2 percent for
cuch target. The utility equity component was approximately 31 percent as of December 31, 2005,

In January 2005, the WUTC issued its final order with respect 10 a natural gas general rate case filed by Avista
Utilities in Waushington.  The final order authorized, among other things. an increase in natural gas rates of 3.9
percent, which is designed to increase annual revenues by $5.4 million.

In October 2004, the IPUC issued its final order with respect to electric and natural gas general rate cases filed by
Avista Utilities in Kdaho. The final order authorized, among other things. Avista Utilities 1o increase its electric base
rates by 16.9 percent. which 1s designed to increase annual revenues by S24.7 mallion. and increase its natural gas
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base rates by 6.4 percent, which is designed to increase annual revenues by $3.3 million. Due w a decrease
implemented concurrentiy in Avista Utilities” power cost adjustment (PCA} surcharge and certain other minor
adjustments. the net increase in electric rates for Idaho customers was 1.9 percent above rates in effect at that time.
Based on the final order, Avista Utilitics had to write off a total of $14.4 million of costs in 2004.

Other Regulatory Filings and Rulings

In April 2005. the TPUC issued an order approving the inclusion of the remaining 50 percemt of Coyote Springs 2 in
base electric rates. The order provides for a 1.9 percent increase in base electric rates. which is designed (o increase
annual revenues by $3.2 million. At the same time, the TPUC approved a 1.9 perceni reduction in the Company s
current PCA rate surcharge. Thesc two requests together resulted in no overall change to customers® existing rates.

The Oregen Public Utility Commission (OPUC) has issued temporary rules and is in the process of formulating final
rules related 10 Oregon Senate Bill 408 (OSB 408). OSB 408 requires the OPUC to direct the utility to establish an
automatic adjustment clause to account for the difference between taxes collected in rates and 1axes paid to units of
government, net of adjustments. when that difference exceeds S100.000. Taxes paid attributed 1o Oregon regulated
operations are limited to the lesser of consolidated or stand-alone tax payments. The autematic adjustment clause
may result in either rate ingreases or rate decreases and applies only to taxes paid and collected on or after January 1,
2006. Interpretation and application of OSB 408 is complicated by a number of factors, including. but not limited
to. the adjustments that are allowed under OSB 408, the Company’s organizational structure, and the fact that the
Company provides retail natural gas and electric services in multiple state jurisdictions. At this point in time. the
Company cannot predict the etfect that OSB 408 may have on revenues or net income related to its Oregon natural
gas operations.

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Avista Utilities deters the recognition in the income statement of certain power supply costs that are in excess of the
level currently recovered from retail customers as authorized by the WUTC and the IPUC. A portion of power
supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for future review and the
opportunity for recovery through retail rates,

In Washington, the ERM allows Avista Utilities to increase or decrease electric rates periodically with WUTC
approval to reflect changes in power supply costs. The ERM currently provides for Avista Utilities to incur the cost
of, or receive the benefit from, the first $39.0 million in annual power supply costs above or below the amount
included in base retail rates. which is referred 1o as the ERM dead band. Under the ERM, 90 percent of the power
supply costs exceeding or below the dead band are deferred for future surcharge or rebate to Avista Utilities'
customers. The remaining 10 percent of power supply costs are an expense of, or benefit to. the Company. The
WUTC rejected the proposal in the rate case settlement agreement to reduce the ERM dead band from $9.0 million
to 33.0 million. However, Avista Utilities was directed to make a filing with the WUTC by January 31, 2006, with
proposed changes to the ERM. including any changes to the ERM dead band. On January 31, 2006, Avista Utilities
made 1its filing with the WUTC proposing that the ERM be continued for an indefinite peried of time and that the
$9.0 million ERM dead band be eliminated. This filing also satstied a previous requirement for Avista Utilities to
make a filing by the end of 2006 for a review of the ERM. The elimination of the $9.0 million ERM dead band
would reduce the velattity of Avista Utilities® ecarnings that has been caused by variations in hydroeclectric
generation. as well as prices for fuel and purchused power. The WUTC has set a procedural schedule that would
allow for an order on any changes to the ERM (including any changes to the dead band) 1o be issued in late June or
July of 2006, The WUTC also stated that any changes to the ERM ordered by the WUTC in 2006 would be
effective for the full year (beginming January 1, 2006). The Company expensed the entire ERM dead band during
2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 ($4.5 million in 2002 due to mid-year implementation on July 1. 2002).

The rate case settlement agreement approved by the WUTC increases the ERM surcharge from 9.8 percent 10 10.8
percent, which allows Avista Utilities to more rapidly recover deferred power costs,

Under the ERM. Avista Utilities agreed o make an annual tiling on or before April 1st of each yeur 1o provide the
opportunity for the WUTC and other interested parties o review the pradence of and audit the ERM deferred power
cost transactions for the prior calendar year. The ERM provides for a 90-day review period for the filing: however,
the period may be exiended by agreement ot the parties or by WUTC order. In June 2005, the WUTC issued an
order, which approved the recovery of the $10.8 million uf deferred power costs incurred for 2004, In March 20616,
the Company will make 1ts tiling for deferred power costs incurred in 2005,

Avista Unlities has a PCA mechanism in Idaho that allows it to modify electric rates periodically with [POC
approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Utilities deters Y0 percent of the difference between certain actual net
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power supply cxpenses and the authorized level of net power supply expense. As disclosed at “General Rate Cases™
above, in October 2004, the IPUC issued its final order with respect to general electric and natural pas rate cases
filed by Avista Utilities in Idaho. The IPUC authorized the recovery of remaining deferred power costs over a two-
vear period through a PCA rate surcharge to customers that was reduced 1o 4.4 percent. The PCA surcharge was
further reduced to 2.5 percent in April 2005 with the approval of the inclusion of the remaining interest in Coyote
Springs 2 in base electric rates. The decrease in the PCA rate surcharge extends the recovery period of deferred
power costs by an additianal year.

The following table shows activity in deferred power costs for Washington and Idaho during 2004 and 2005 (dollars
in thousands):

Washington Idaho Total

Deferred power costs as of December 31,2003 ... $125.705 $30,285 $155,990
Activity from January 1 - December 31, 2004:

Power costs deferred......o.oooi e 10.498 15.276 25.774

Unrealized gain on tuel contracts ([)...... (3.139) (1.596) (4.735)

Interest and other net additions ............... 6,354 532 6.886

Write-off of deferred power Cost . - (11.,959) (11.,959)

Recovery of deferred power costs through retail rates........ (26.210) {23.040) {(49.250)
Deferred power costs as of December 31, 2004 ..., 113,208 g 498 122,706
Activity from January 1 — December 31, 2005:

Poawer costs deferred....o 4.129 3.938 8.067

Interest and other net additions ................oovvvniieiniemieienrens 5403 278 5,681

Recovery of deferred power costs through retail rates ... (26.549) (5.727) (32.276)
Deferred power costs as of December 31,2005 ..o, $96.191 37987 $104.178

(1) Unrealized gains and losses on fuel contracts are not included in the ERM and PCA mechanism until the
contracts are settled or realized.

Purchased Gas Adjustments

Natural pas commadity costs in excess of, or which fall below, the amount recovered in current retail rates are
deferred and recovered or refunded as a pass-through to customers in future periods with applicable regulatory
approval through adjustments to rates. Currently, purchased pas adjustments provide for the deferral and tuture
recovery or refund of 100 percent of the difference between commaodity costs and the amount recovered in current
retail rates in Washington and Idaho. In Oregon. Awvista Utilities has received a tariff revision that provides for 100
percent recovery of known hedges. With respect to the unhedged portion ot customer loads. the revised tarift
provides for the deferral and future recovery or refund of S0 percent of the difference between actual prices and the
amount recovered in current retuail rates effective October 1. 2005, The Company has hedged most of its natural gay
load requirements in Oregen.  During September through November of 2004, natural gas rate increases of 11.7
percent. 14.2 percent and [2.6 percent were implemented in Washington. ldaho and Oregon, respectively. During
October and November of 2005, natural gas rate increases of 23.5 percent. 23.8 percent and 22.5 percent were
implemented in Washington. Idaho and Oregon. respectively. These natural pas rate increases are designed to pass
through increases in purchased natural gas costs to customers with no change in Avista Utilities™ gross margin or net
income. Total deferred natural gas costs were $43.4 million and $28.6 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism

See “Nutural Gas Benchmark Mechanism™ in “Note | of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements™ for a
description of the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement. Effective April |, 2005, the
Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism and related Agency Agreement were terminated and the management of natural
gas procurement functions wax moved from Avista Epergy buck w Avista Utilities.  This was required for
Washington customers by WUTC orders 1ssued in Febroary 208K, and Avista Unlities” resulung transition plan
approved by the WUTC in April 2004, The Company also elected to move these functions back to Avista Utilities
tor Idaho and Oregon natural gas customers.

Power Market Issues

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings in Western Power Markets

Avista Energy and Avista Utilities are involved in a number of legal and regulatory proceedings and complaints with
respect to power markets in the western United States. Most of these proceedings and complaints relate 1o the
significant increase in the spot murket price of energy in wesiern power markets in 2000 and 2001, which allegedly
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contributed to or caused unjust and unreasonable prices. These proceedings and complaints include, but are not
limited to. refund proceedings and hearings in Califorma and the Pacitic Northwest. market conduct investigations
by the FERC, and complaints and cross-complaints filed by various parties with respect to alleged misconduct by
other parties in western power markets. As a result of these proceedings and complaints, certain parties have
asserted claims for refunds and damages from Avista Energy and Avista Utilities. which could result in a negative
effect on future earnings. Avista Energy und Avista Utilities have joined other parties in opposing these refund
claims and complaints for damages. See further information in “Note 26 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.”

Market Conduct Investigations and Markei-Based Rate Authority

As a result of certain revelations about alleged improper practices enguged in by Enron Corporation (Enron) and
certain of its affiliates. the FERC initiated investigations in 2002 of many participants in power markets in the
western United States, including Avista Corp. doing business as Avista Utilities, and Avisia Energy. Avista Utilities
and Avista Energy cooperated with the FERC investigation by providing requested documents and other information.
Several parties filed documents with the FERC in March 2003 alleging improper market conduct by various parties.
including Avista Utilivies and Avista Energy. and requesting retunds and other relief.  Avista Utilities and Avista
Energy filed replies in response to the allegations of the parties.

In March 2003, the FERC policy staff issued its tinal report on its investigation of western energy markets. In the
report, the FERC policy staff recommended the 1ssuance of “show cause” orders to dozens of companies to respond
1o atlegations of possible misconduct in the western energy markets during 2000 and 2001, Of the companies named
in the March 2003 FERC policy staff report, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy were among the few that had alrcady
been subjects of a FERC investigation. In April 2004, the FERC approved an agreement that resolves the
investigation of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy. Other parties filed requests for rehearing and filed motions to
intervene in these proceedings. In April 2005, the FERC denied the requests for rehearing and motion to intervene
in these proceedings: however, the other parties subsequently filed appeals with the United States Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit in response to the FERC's denial of rehearing requests. See further information under “Federal
Energy Reguluwtory Commission Inquiry™ in “Note 26 of the Notes o Consolidated Financial Statememts.”

Every three years or more frequently il certain regulutory wriggers are met, Avista Corp. doing business as Avista
Utilities. and Avista Lnergy are required to file for renewal of their respective market-based rate authority with the
FERC. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy made their respective filings with the FERC in September 2004, By
orders issued in March 2005. the FERC approved the renewal of the market-based rate authority of Avista Utilites
and Avista Energy.

Wholesale Energy Markets and Development of Regional Transmission Organizations

In July 2003, the FERC announced that it had officially abandoned its efforts commenced in 2002 to create new
national standard wholesale power market rules. However. the FERC continues its efforts with respect 1o the
formation of Regional Transmission Organizations. This could significantly change how transmission facilities arc
regulated and operated. Avista Corp. has participated with other utilities in the western United States on the possible
formation of a Regional Fransmission Organization (RTO}.

The tinal proposal for any RTO must be filed with the FERC and approved by the boards of directors of the filing
companies and regulators in various states.  The Company’s decision o move forward with the formation of any
RTO serving the Pacific Northwest region. as well as the legal. financial and operating implications ot such
decisions. will ultimately depend on the terms and conditions related to the formation of the entities and conditions
established in the regulatory approval process. The Company cannot predict these implications.

Energy Policy Act of 2005

In August 2005, the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Policy Act) was passed it law. The Energy Policy Act
substantially aftects the regulation of energy companies, including Avista Corp. Key provisions of the Energy Policy
Act affecting the Company include. but are not himited to, reform of the hydroclectric licensing process, tax credits
for incremental hydroelectric production and the implementation of mandatory reliability standards. The Energy
Policy Act also has provisions related 1o the future operation and development of transmission systems and federal
support for certain clean power initiatives and renewable energy technologies. including wind power generation,
Finally, the Energy Policy Act repealed the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (FUHCA) and, among
other things. granted the FERC and state wtility commissions access to the books and records of holding company
systems, provides (upon request of a state commission or holding company system) for FERC review of allocations
of ¢osts of non-power goods and administrative services and moditfies the jurisdiction of the FERC over certain
mergers and acquisitions involving pubhc utiliies or helding companies.
V)
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The implementation of the Energy Policy Act requires proceedings at the state level and the development of
regulations by the FERC. the Department of Energy and other federal agencies. In particular, the FERC has initiated
rules that, among other things. implement new reliability standards. require that open access be provided to non-
regulated transmission utilities, and implement new provisions relating to the repeal of PUHCA.

The Company continues to analyze and implement certain provisions of the Energy Policy Act. Such activities
include the proposed formation of a holding company under the naew provisions relating to the repeal of the PUHCA.

Results of Operations

Overall Operations

The following provides an overview of changes in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Income. Mare
detailed explanations are provided. particularly with respect to operating revenues and operating expenses in the
business segment discussions (Avista Utilities, Enerpy Marketing and Resource Management, Avista Advantage and
Other) that follow this section.

2005 compared to 2004

Utility revenues increased $188.7 million due w increases in electric revenues of $71.0 million and natural gas
revenues of $117.7 million. The increase in natural gas revenues was primarily due to increased natural gas
whaolesale sales and increases in retail nutural gas sales as a result of rate increases. The increase in electric revenues
primarily reflects an increase in wholesale revenues and a slight increase in retail revenues, partially offset by a
decrease in sales of fuel.

Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues increased $9.6 million primarily due 1o increased revenues for
Avista Energy Canada. partially offset by decreased net trading margin on contracts accounted for under Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” as amended.

Other non-utility revenues increased $9.7 million to $50.3 million as a result of increased revenues trom Avista
Advantage of $8.3 million and increased revenues from the Other business segment of $1.4 million. The increase in
revenues from Avista Advamage was primarily due to customer growth and the increase from the Other business
segment was primarily due to increased sales at AM&D.

Utility resource costs increased $150L6 million primartly due to increased purchased power costs of $341.4 million
and increased purchased nawral gas costs of $109.9 million. The increase in purchased power and natural gas costs
was primarily due to an increase in prices, as well as an increase in the volume of purchases.

Utility other operating expenses increased $1.1 million primarily due o an increase in incentive compensation
expenses including performance share payouts. partially offset by a decrease in certain other operating expenses.
These decreases in certain other operating expenses include the sale of the South Lake Tahoe natural gas operations
and write-offs related the [daho general rate case incurred in 2004,

Utility depreciation and amortization increased $8.1 million for 2005 compared to 2004 due in part to plant additions
and the resulting increase in depreciation expense.  Total utility capital expenditures were $213.7 million in 2005,
The increase in utility depreciation and amortization was also due to a correction for overstated depreciation expense
in prior periods recorded during 2004

Nonp-utility resource costs increased $46.4 million primarily due 1o increased resource costs for Avista Energy
Canada and partially due 10 an increase in transporiation and transmission costs,

Other non-utility eperating expenses decreased $7.7 million for 2005 compared 10 2004 due o asset impairment
charges recorded at Avista Power (Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment) in 2004, decreased

compensation expense at Avista Energy (Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment), the impairment of

goodwill at AM&D. the accrual of environmental liabilities at Avista Development and the write-off of an
investment in o natural gas storage project during 2004 (Other business segment). This was partially offset by
increased operating expenses tor Avista Advantage due o expunding operations.

1
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Interest capense decreased 50.8 million for 2005 compared to 2004 primarily due to a decrease in the effective
borrowing rate on long-term debt as a result of previous debt issuances and repurchases. partially offset by an
increase in interest expense on short-term borrowings.

Interest expense o affiliated trusts increased $0.4 million due to increasing interest rates and the effect on variable
rate debt.

Other income-net increased S 1.6 million primarily due to an increase in interest income.

Income taxes increased $4.3 million for 2005 compared w 2004, primarily due o increased income before income
taxes. The effective tax rate was 36.4 percent for 2005 compared o 37.7 percent for 2004, The decrease in he
effective tax rate was partially due to tax credits for the Kettle Falls Generation Plant that the Company began
receiving the benefit from in 2005,

During 2004, the Other business segment recorded as a cumulative eftect of accounting change a charge of $0.5
million related to the implementation of Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, "Consolidation
of Variable Interest Entities.” which was revised in December 2003 (collectively referred 10 as FIN 46), which
required Avista Ventures to consolidate several minor entitics.

2004 compared to 2003

Income from continuing operations wus $35.6 million for 2004 compared w $50.6 million for 2003. This decrease
was primarily due to the Idaho general rate case write-offs of $14.4 million ($9.4 million. net of tax) recorded at
Avista Utilities, as well as reduced earnings for Avista Energy (Energy Marketing and Resource Management
segment) and an increase in the net loss fur the Other business segment. This was partially ofiset by the improved
performance of Avista Utilities (excluding the Idaho write-offs) due to general rate increases, as well as net earnings
from Avista Advantage for 2004 as compared to a net loss for 20003,

Utility revenues increased 544 4 million due to an increase in natural gas revenues of S43.2 million and an increase
in electric revenues of $1.2 million. The increase in natural gas revenues was primarily due to natural gas rate
increases and partially due to increased therms sold, primarily as a resull of customer growth. The slight increase in
electric revenues reflects an increase in retail revenues, partially oftset by a decrease in wholesale revenues and sales
of fuel.

Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues decreased $23.3 million primarily due to decreused net trading
margin on contracts accounted for under SFAS No. 133 and a settlement with Enron affiliates during 2003, partially
oflsel by increased revenues for Avista Energy Canada.

Other non-utility revenues increased $7.2 million to $40.6 million as a result of increased revenues from Avista
Advantage of $3.6 milhon and increased revenues from the Other business segment of $3.6 million. The increased
revenues from Avista Advantage was due to customer growth and the increase for the Other business segment was
due 1o increased revenues from AM&D as well as revenues from entities consolidaied in 2004 under FIN 46.

Utility resource costs mereased $35.9 million primarily due to an increase in purchased natural gas costs as well as
the write-off of $12.0 million of deferred power costs resulting from the ldaho general rate case order. This increase
in purchased natural gas costs was primarily due 10 an incregse in prices and partially due to an increase in the
volume purchased due to customer growth.

Other utility operating expenscs increased $14.9 million due to increased distribution and customer service expenses,
an increase in labor costs and other employee related expenses. increased liability and damage claims insurance
costs, #s well as an increase in outside services. The increase was also partially due to the disallowance in the Tdaho
general rate case of $2.4 million (net of $0.3 million of sccumulated depreciation) of certuin capitalized utility plant
custs,

Utility depreciation and amortizalion increased $0.7 million for 2004 compared w0 2003 primarily duc to plant
additions and the resulting increase in depreciation expense as well as the consolidation of WP Funding 1.1 under
FIN 46 and the resulting inclusion of deprectation expense of the Rathdrum Power Plant. This was partially offset
by a correction for overstated depreciation expense in prior periods recorded during 2004, Coyote Springs 2 was
placed imo service in mid-2003 and increased depreciation expense tfor 2004 as compared to 2003,
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Utility taxes other than income taxes increased $5.5 million for 2004 compared to 2003 primarily due to increased
retail revenues and related taxes. as well as an increase in property taxes.

Non-utility resource costs decreased $2.0 million primanly due to decreased resource costs for Avista Energy
Cunadu.

Other non-utility operating expenses increased $4.4 million for 2004 compared to 2003 due the impairment of
goodwill at AM&DD, the accrual of an environmental hability at Avista Development. the write-oft of an investment
in a natural pas storage project. the effects from entities consolidated under FIN 46 (Other business segment) and the
settlement of an employment contract at Avista Advantage. This was partially offset by decreased compensation
expense and professional fees at Avista Energy (Enerpy Marketing and Resource Management segment).

Interest expense (including interest expense to affiliated trusts) increased $0.1 million for 2004 compared to 2003
primarily due to the inclusion of the interest expense on $54.6 million of debt of WP Funding LP. which was
consolidated for all of 2004 and only the fourth quarter of 2003 as required by FIN 46. as well as an increase in
interest on short-term borrowings and the inclusion of preferred stock dividends as interest expense n accordance
with SFAS No. 150, partially oftset by o decrease in interest expense on long-term debt due to the repurchase of
higher cost debt. Preferred stock dividends of $1.1 million. distributed prior o the adoption of SFAS No. 150 on
July 1. 2003, were classitied as a separate line item in the Consolidated Statement of Income for 2003,

Other income-net increased 52.2 million for 2004 compared to 2003 primarily due (o increased income in 2004 on
certain investments in the Other husiness segment and net gains on the disposition of non-operating assets in 2004
compared to net losses in 2003, This was partially ofiset by the premium paid on the repurchase of Avista
Advantage preferred stock, as well as a decrease in interest income and interest on power and natural gas deferrals.

Income taxes decreased $13.7 million for 2004 compared to 2003, primarily due 10 decreased income before income
taxes. The effective tax rate was 37.7 percent for 2004 compared to 41.1 percent for 2003.

During 2004, the Other business segment recorded as o cumulative effect of accounting change a charge of $0.5
million related to the implementation of FIN 46, which required Avista Ventures o consolidate several minor
entities.

During 2003, Avista Energy recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting change a charge of $1.2 million (net of
tax) related to Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative
Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities,”
which effectively required the transition of accounting for energy trading activities from EITE Issue No. 98-10,
“Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities™ 1o SFAS No. (33,

Avigta Utilities
2005 compared to 2004

Net income for Avista Utilities was $52.5 million for 2005 compared 1o $32.5 million for 2004, Avista Utilities’
income from operations was %1654 million for 2005 compared to $134.1 million for 2004, This increase was
primarily due to increased gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) as a result of general rate increases
and the IPUC related write-offs of $14.4 million ($9.4 million, net of taxes} in 2004, as wetl as the $4.1 million pre-
tax pain related to the sale of Avista Ublities” South Lake Tuhoe natural gas properties in 2005, This was partially
offset by an increase in depreciation expense. taxes other than income taxes and other operating expenses.

The following table presents Avista Utilities™ gross margin for the year ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Clectric Natural Gas Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$723.112 $652.081 $438.205 $320.493 S1,161.317 $972,574
343945 300958 325,651 218,044 669 596 519002
$379,167 $351,123 $112,554 $102.449 § 491,721 $453,572

OPETating TEVETNUES .o.ovoii e
Resource Costs .
Gross MArgIn oo

Avista Udilities™ operating revenues increased $188.7 million and resource costs ingreased $150.6 million. which
resulied 1n an increase of $38.1 million in gross margin for 2005 as compared 1 2004, The gross margin on clectric
sales increased $28.0 million and the gross margin on naturat gas sales increused $10.1 million.  The increase in
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electric gross margin was partially due to the IPUC’s disallowance of $12.0 million in deferred power costs in 2004,
The increase in electric gross margin was also due to the Idaho electric general rate increase implemented in
September 2004, as well as cusiomer growth. The increase in the gross margin on natural gas sales was primarily
due to the 1daho natural gas general rate increase implemented in September 2004 and the Washington natural pas
general rate increase implemented in November 2004, as well as customer growth in the Washington. 1daho and
Oregon service territories. The effects of general rate increases and customer growth were partially otfset by the sale
of the South Lake Tahoe natural pas operations in April 2005.

The following table presents Avista Usilities’ electric operating revenues and megawatt-hour (MWh) sales for the
vear ended December 31 (dollars and MWhs in thousands )

Electric Operating Electric Energy

Revenues MWh sales
2005 2004 2005 2004
Residential .. ..o 5211934 5209.518 3420 3343
CommETCIal ..o 203480 201,775 2.994 1919
INAUSEIAL ..o 91,552 90.28% 2.091 2,076
Public street and highway lighting ... 4,898 4,847 __ 25 25
TOtal relAE] ot e 511.864 506,428 8.530 8.363
WHOIESAIC ..o 151,429 62,399 2508 1.472
T T ) I 11T R 41,831 63,990 - -
........... 17.988 19.264 - -
........... $723.012  5652,08] 11038 9,835

Retail electric revenues increased $35.4 million for 2005 trom 2004, This increase was primarily due to an increase
in total MWhs sold (increased revenues S10.0 mitlion). partially offset by a decrease in revenue per MWh {decreased
revenues 4.6 million). The increase in (otal MWhs sold was primarily due o customer growth and increased use
per customer from colder weather during the fourth quarter heating season. partially otfset by warmer weather during
the first quarter heating season and colder weather during the third quarter cooling season. Total heating degree days
at Spokane, Washington for 2005 increused as compared to 2004 with both periods warmer than normal, Total
cooling degree days at Spokane, Washington for 2005 decreased as compared 1o 2004 with both periods wurmer
than normal.  In September 2004, a general electric rate increase was implemented in Idaho. However, this was
almost entirely offset by u decreuse in the PCA surcharge, such that the net increase in rates 10 ldaho customers was
only 1.9 percent. Although the Idaho general rate case increased gross margin, income trom operations and net
income for 2005 as compared to 2004, it did not have a significant effect on operating revenues.

Wholesale electric revenues increased $89.0 million primarily due 1o an increase in wholesale sales volumes
(increased revenues 362.6 million) and partially due 1o an increase in wholesale sales prices {increased revenues
$26.4 million). The increase in wholesale sales volumes reflects added generation capacity, earlier-than-normal and
better-than-anticipaied runoft to hydroelectric generating assets during 2003 and lower than anticipated retail Toads,
which resulted in excess resources that were sold in the wholesale market.

Sales of fuel decreased 522.2 million as a greater percentage of fuel purchases were used in generation. Sales of fuel
represents natural gas that was not used for peneration when electric whotesale market prices were gencrully below
the cost of operating the natural gas-fired thermal generating units,

Other electric revenues decreased S1.3 million primarily as a result of decreased transmission revenues.

The following table presents Avista Utilities™ natural gas operating revenues and therms delivered for the year ended
December 31 (dollars and therms in thousands):

Natural Gas Natural Gas
Operating Revenues Therms Delivered
2005 2004 2005 2004
Residential oo $229.737 0 $194.470 169433 201.696
Commercial 126.648 104.754 122,981 122,852
Industrial.......c.oooeeens 11.867 9.423 13.534 13.274
Total retail................ 3a8.252  308.647 335948 337,822
WHOICSAIE (.o 58.074 152 72.903 305
TranspOrtilION e 7.601 8.134 152,990 154,427
OMNBE e e 4.278 3.560 466 3.030
TOU o $438205 $320.493 362,307 495,584
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Natural gas revenues increased S117.7 million for 2003 from 2004 due to an increase in retail natural gas revenues
and wholesale natural gas revenues. The $59.6 million increase in retail natural gas revenues was primarily due to an
increase in retail rates (increased revenues $61.7 million), partially offset by i decrease in volumes (decreased
revenues $2.1 million). Dunng September through November of 2005 and 2004. retail rates for natural gas were
increased in response to an increase in natural gas costs. In September and November 2004, general natural gas rate
increases were implemented in Idaho and Washington, respectively. The decrease in total therms sold was primarily
due to the sale of the South Lake Tahoe properties. partially offset by customer growth in the other service 1erritories
and a slight increase in use per customer.  The increase in wholesale revenues reflects the balancing of loads and
resources and the sale of resources in excess of load requirements as part of the natural gas procurement process that
was implemented at Avista Utilities etfective April 1. 2003,

The following table presents Avista Utlities™ average number of electric and natural gas customers for the year
ended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers

2005 2004 2005 2004

RESTACTIRAL o e e e e e v e 294,036 288.422 265,294 268,571
COMMETCIAL ©oii ittt e et aee 37.282 36.728 31.652 31.886
IRAUSIEIAL et et st 1.408 1,416 307 311
Public street and highway lighting 42] 418 - -
Total retail.....cooveeeeeeennn 333,147 326,984 297,253 300,768
Wholesale .o 46 43 12 |
Transportation - - 93 81
TOA] CUSLOMETS ..ottt e s ae e s aa e st ne e 333,193 3274027 297,358 J00.850

The decrease in the average number of natural gas customers from 2004 to 2005 was due to the sale of Avista
Utilities” South Lake Tahoe. California natural gas properties in April 2005, Avista Utilities had approximately
18.750 customers in South Lake Tahoe. California as of December 31, 2004,

The tollowing table presents Avista Utilities™ heating and cooling degree days for the year ended December 31:

2005 2004

Heating degree days (1):
Spokane. Washington actual ..o 6,538 6,314

Spokane. Washington 30-year average {2}.... 6,520 6.820
Percent of uverage .. 96% 93%
Medford, Qregon actual ... 4,185 3,933
Medford, Oregon 30-year average (2) ..o 4.533 4.533
Percent of QVeTdfe oo e 92% B7%
Cooling degree days (3
Spokane, Washington actual ... 409 571
Spokane, Washington 3()-vear average (2) ..o 394 394
Percent 0F average .o 104% [45%

(1y Heating degree days are a common measure used in the utility industry to analyze the demand for natural
gas and electricity during the heating season (generally the first and tourth quarters ot a fiscal year and to a
lesser extent the second quarter). Heating degree days are the measure of the coldness of weather
experienced, based on the extent to which the average of the high and low temperatures for a day falls
below 65 degrees Fahrenhent (degree days below historic indicate warmer than average temperatures).

(2y Computed for the period from 1971 through 2000.

} Cooling degree days are used to analyze the demand for electricity during the summer (generally the third
quarter) and indicate when a customer would use electricity for air conditioning. Cooling degree days are
the measure of the warmness of weather experienced. based on the extent to which the average of the high
and low temperatures for a day exceeds 65 degrees Fahrenheit (degree days above historic indicate warmer
than average temperatures).
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The following table presents Avista Utilities” resource costs for the year ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004
Electric resource costs:
Power purchased ... $186.703 $145.298
Power cost amortizations, net of deferrals ..., 24.209 22.950
Fuel for 2eneration ... 93.034 38.406
OMhET TUET COBTS Lot eteee vt st ereaeaeneaesnen 36.630 72.602
Other regulatory amortizations, nel {6,532) (2.529)
Other electric resource costs 9.895 24,231
Total @leciTic TESOUICE COSIS coviiiiie et saens 343.945 300,958
Nutural gas resource costs:
Natural gas purchased ... 335.796 225,908
Natural gas deferrals, net of amortizations.......oovov oo (13912 (12.136)
Other regulatory amOrHZations, MCl.........ovvrvrvrnies s s e 3,767 4,272
Total natural £as TeSOUICE COSIS vt 325651 218.044

Total reseurce CostS o, $669.596 $519,002

Power purchased for 2005 increased $41.4 million compared to 2004 primarily due to an increase in the price of
power purchases (increased costs $35.4 million) and partially due to an increase in the volume of power purchases
(increased costs $6.0 million). The increase in the price of power represents overall increases in the wholesale
energy markets. ‘The increase in the volume of power purchased is consistent with the increase in retail and
wholesale sales. partially offset by an increase in thermal generation.

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $24.2 miilion for 2005 compared 10 $23.0 million for 2004. During
2005, Awvista Utilities recovered (collected as revenue) $26.5 million of previously deferred power costs in
Washington and $5.7 millien in Idaho. There was a decrease in the recovery of previously deferred power costs in
Idaho as compared to 2004, which was primarily due to the reduction of the PCA rale surcharge. During 20035,
Avista Ultilities deferred $4.1 million and $3.9 miliion of power costs in Washington and Idaho, respectively. There
was a decrease in the deterral of power costs due to lower actual electric resource costs as compared to the amount
included in base rates in 2005 as compared to 2004.

Fuel for generation for 2005 increased $54.6 million compared to 2004 due to an increase in fuel prices and greater
use of thermal generation. which increased 52 percent for 2005 as compared to 2004 primarily due to the addition of
the remaining interest in Coyote Springs 2.

Other fuel costs for 2005 decreased 336.0 million compared o 2004, This nawral gas tuel was sold with the
associated revenues reflected as sales of fuel. Revenues from selling the natural pas exceeded other fuel cosls in
2005. This excess revenue is accounted for under the ERM in Washington and the PCA in Idaho. The decrease in
other fuel costs was primarily due o a greater percentage of tuel used in generation.

Other electric resource costs for 2005 decreased $14.3 million compared to 2004 primarily due to the disallowance
of $12.0 million of deterred power costs in the 2004 Idaho general rate casc.

The expense tor natural gas purchased tor 2005 increased $109.9 million compared 1o 2004 due to an increase in the
cost of natural gas (increased costs 3545 million) and an in¢rease in total therms purchased (increased costs $55.4
million). The increase m total therms purchased is consistent with an increase in wholesale sales as part of the
balancing of loads and resources with the natural gas procurement process. During 2003, Avista Uldilities had $13.9
million of net deferrals of natural gas costs compared 1o $12.1 million of net deferrals for 2004, The increase
reflects higher naturul gas prices. partially offset by increased natural gas rates to recover deferred natural gas costs,

2004 compared to 2003

Net income for Avista Unlities was $32.5 million for 2004 compared w0 $36.2 million for 2003, Avista Utilities’
income from operations was 51341 million tor 2004 compared o $146.8 million for 2003, This decrease was
primarily due to the write-ottfs of $14.4 million ($9.4 million. net of tax) related to the 2004 [dahe general rate case.
Exciuding the write-offs. net income and income {rom operations increased primarily due to an increase in gross
margin as a result of general rate increases, partially oftset by an increase in other operating expenses. depreciation
and amortization, and taxex other than income laxes.
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The following table presents Avista Utilities™ gross margin for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Operating revenUES ... $652.08]1 $6300.922 5320493 $277.289 $972.574 $928.211
RESQUICE COSIS 1o re e 300,958 299,428 218044 183,669 519,002 483.097
GIrOSS MATEIN Lo 3350123 $351.494 5002449 $93.620 $453.572 $445.114

Avista Utihities™ operating revenues ncreased $44.4 mitlion and resource costs ncreased $35.9 million, which
resulted in an increase of $38.5 million in gross margin for 2004 as compared to 2003, The gross margin on natural
cas sales increased $8.8 million and the gross margin on electric sales decreased $0.3 million. The increase in the
gross margin on natural gas sales was primarily due to the Idaho natural gas general rate increase implemented in
September 2004, the Washington natural gas general rate increase implemented in November 2004 and the Oregon
nawral gas general rate increase implemented in the fourth quarter of 2003, The slight decrease in electric gross
margin was primarily due to the disallowance of $12.0 million of deferred power costs in the Idaho general rate case,
partially offset by the Idaho electric general rate increase implemented in September 2004 as well as customer
growth.

The tollowing table presents Avista Ulilities” electric operating revenues and megawatt-hour (MWh) sales for the
years ended December 31 (dollars and MWhs in thousands):

Electric Operating Electric Energy
Revenues MWh sales

2004 2003 2004 2003

Residential ... P2095 18 8204783 3,343 3,298
COmMMETCIAl .ot e 201.775 201,339 2,919 2919
INAUSTEIAL oo 90,288 78.276 2,076 i,785
Public street and highway Hghting 4.847 4,770 25 25
Total retail. .., 506428 489.168 8.363 8.027
Wholesale ..., 62,394 73,463 1,472 2075
Sales of {uel . 63,990 71,456 - -
OTRET ..ottt e e 19.264 16.835 - -
TOal o 3652081 $650,922 9.835 10,102

Retail electric revenues increased $17.3 million for 2004 from 2003, This increase was primarily due to an increase
in total MWhs sold (increased revenues $20.4 million). parually otfset by a decrease in revenue per MWh (decreased
revenues $3. [ mitlion). Although there were differences with respect to quarter-to-quarter comparisons, total heating
and cooling degree days at Spokane, Washington for both 2004 and 2003 were similar with both warmer than normal
heating and cooling scasons.  As such, electric loads and revenues were not sigmiticantly affected by weather when
comparing 2004 1o 2003 results. The increase in total MWhs sold and corresponding revenues was primarily due to
customer growth as well as the Potlatch Corporation contract, which was entered into during mid-2003. The
decrease in revenuc per MWh was primarily due to a slight change in revenue mix with a greater percentage of
revenues from industrial sales. The increase in industrial revenues was primarily due to the Potlatch Corporation
contract. In September 2004, a general electric rate increase was implermented in Idaho. However, this was almost
entirely otfset by a decrease in the PCA surcharge. such that the net increase in rates w Idaho customers was only 1.9
percent. Although the general rate case increased gross margin, income from operations and net income. it did not
have a significant effect on operating revenues for 2004 as compared to 2003,

Wholesale electric revenues decreased $11.1 million primarily due to the implementation of EITF Issue No. 03-11.
“Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative Instruments That Are Subject 1o FASB Statement No. 133 and
Not Held for Trading Purposes as Defined in EITF Issue No. (12-3" which requires that wholesale revenues and
resource costs from Avista Utilities” settled energy contracts that are “booked out™ {not physically delivered) should
be reported on a net basis as part of operating revenues effective October |, 2003, The adoption of this EITF Issue
resubted in a reduction in wholesale revenues of approximately $26.4 million for 2004 as compared to 2003, The
remaining change in wholesale revenues reflects higher average sales prices and an increase in wholesale volumes.

Sales of tuel decreased £7.5 million as a result of the expiration of several higher priced fuel contracts. A greater
percentage of fuel purchases were used in generation. which also contributed to the decrease in sales of fuel. Sales
of fuel represents natoral gas that was not used for generation because electric wholesale market prices were
generally below the cost of operating the natural gas-fired thermal generating units.
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Other electric revenues increased $2.4 million primarily due to increased transmission revenues.

The following table presents Avista Utilities” natural gus operating revenues and therm sales for the years ended
December 31 (dollars and therms in thousands):

Natural Gas Natural Gas

Operating Revenues Therm Sales
2004 2003 2004 2003
ReSTABTILIAL ...vt ettt e $194,470  $166,925 201.696 198.471
COMIMETCIAL oo et ee et e e it e e ettt 104,754 90,523 122852 122,115
INAUSTIIAL ... e 9423 7475 13,274 12,737
TORAL TEEATLL ..t e vt et e e e 308.647 264,923 337,822 333,323
WHOIESAIE .o 152 280 305 675
TTANSPOTTAIION L. oeetiiiit it et e e e e s et e 8.134 8,485 154427 153,352
DIRET ottt et et et e 3,560 3,601 3,030 3,124
TOUAD oo e e enaees $3200,493  $277.289 495,584 490474

Natural gas revenues increased $43.2 million tor 2004 {rom 2003 primarily due 10 an increase in retail natural gas
revenues. partially oftset by a slight decrease in transportation and wholesale revenues. The $43.7 million increase
in retail natural gas revenues was primarily due to an increase in retail rates (increased revenues $39.6 million) and
partially due 1o an increase in volumes (increased revenues $4.1 million). During 2004 and 2003, retail rates for
natural gas were increased in response to an increase in current and projected natural gas costs. In September 2004,
a1 general natural gas rate increase was implemented in Idaho. In November 2004, a general natural gas rate increase
was implemented in Washington.  Also. during the tourth quarter of 2003, a general natural gas rate increase was
implemented in Oregon. The increase in total therms sold was primarily a result of customer growth, as a colder first
quarter of 2(0)4 was offset by u warmer fourth quarter of 2004 as compared to 2003,

The iellowing table presents Avista Unlities” average number ot eleciric and natural gas customers for the years
ended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers

2004 2003 2004 2003

Residential ..o 288.422 283,497 268571 261,063
COMMEICILL eovreiiiee et e e e 36.728 36.279 31.886 31.312
INAUSTIIAL oo ettt a e 1416 1.414 311 310
Public street and highway lighting.............._._. ... 418 422 - -
TOtA) TEHTL et et e 126.984 321612 300,768 292,685
WHOTESAIE (ot 43 47 ] b
TTaANSPOTTLIION oottt e e em et e e eeas e are e - - 81 84
Tl CUSEOMOTS e bbb renenes 327,027 321,659 300,850 292,770

The following table presents Avista Ulilities™ heating and cooling degree days tor the vears ended December 31:

2004 2003
Heating degree days (1):
Spokane. Washington actual ..o 6,314 6,351
Spokane. Washington 3{-year average (2) ..ot 6.820 6.820
Percentage of AvETIEE. ..o 3% 93
Medford. Oregon actual e 3.933 4046
Medford. Oregon 30-year average (2) ..o 4.5333 4.533
Percentage of average.........cocoooiviiie e 87% B9%
Cooling degree days (3):
Spokane. Washington actual 571 578
Spokane. Washington 30-year average (2) ... 394 394
Percent 0f QVeTaZe oo 145% 147%

(1) Heating degree days ure a common measure used in the utility industry to analyze the demand for natural
sas and electricity during the heating season (generally the first and fourth quarters of a fiscal year and to a
lesser extent the second quarter). Heating degree days are the measure of the coldness of weather
cxpericnced. based on the extent to which the averape of the high and low temperatures for a day falls
below 65 degrees Fahrenheir (degree days helow historic indicate warmer than average temperatures),
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(2 Computed for the period from 1971 through 2000,

(3} Cooling degree days are used to unalyze the demand for electricity during the summer {generally the third
guarter) and indicate when a customer would use electricity for air conditioning. Cooling degree days are
the measure of the warmness of weather experienced. based on the extent 1w which the average of the high
and low temperatures for a day exceeds 65 degrees Fahrenheit (degree days above historic indicate warmer
than average lemperatures).

The following table presents Avista Utilities” resource costs for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2004 2003
Electric resource costs:
Power purchased ... $145.298 147,743
Power cost amortizations, net of deferrals ..., 22.950 7.165
Fuel fOr eneTation. ..ot iic it 38,406 35581
OTher FUET COSES i e 72,602 96,765
Other regulalory amortizations. M. e {2.529) 541
OLher eI FESOUTCE CORLS 1otitie it eeeeee e e e e e e eee e e e 24,231 11.633
Total electric TeSOUrce COSES woo e 300,958 295,428
Natural gas resource costs:
Natural gas purchased ..o 225908 184,014
Natural gas deferrals, net of amortization ..., (12.136) (3,336)
Other regulatory amortizalions, net...................... 4.272 2.991
Total natural gas resource costs.......oooooeveeen... . 218,044 183,669
TOMA] TESOUTCE COBLS oottt e ea et e e 3519,002 $483.097

Power purchased for 2004 decreased $2.4 million compared 10 2003 due to the effects of EITF Issue No. 03-11
{decredsed costs by $26.4 miilion), partially offset by an increase in the price of power purchases (increased costs
$15.1 million) and an increase in the volume of power purchases {increased costs $8.9 millian).

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $23.0 million for 2004 compared to $7.2 million for 2003, During
2004, Avista Utilities recovered (collected as revenue} $26.2 million of previously deferred power cosis in
Washington and $23.0 million in Idaho, There was a decrease in the recovery of previously deferred power costs in
Idaho. which was primarily due to the reduction of the PCA rate surcharge in the ldaho general rate case. During
2004, Avista Unlities deferred $10.5 million of power costs in Washington and $15.3 million in Idaho. The total
deferral of power costs decreased in 2004 as compared to 2003 due to an increase in hydroelectric generation and the
expiration of higher priced natural gas fugl contracts.

Fuel for generution for 2004 increased $2.8 miilion compared 10 2063 primarily due to an increase in fuel prices and
partially due to a slight increase in thermal generation,

Other fuel vosts for 2004 decreased $24.2 million compared to 2003, This natural gas fuel was sold with the
associated revenues reflected as sales of fuel. Other fuel costs exceeded the revenues from selling the natural gas in
2004 und 2003. This excess cost is accounted for under the ERM in Washington and the PCA in Idaho. The
decrease in other fuel costs was primarily due to the expiration of higher-priced natural gas fuel contracts. The
decrease was also duc to u greater pereentage of fuel used in generation,

Other electriv resource costs for 2004 increased $12.6 million compared 1o 2003 primarily due to the disallowance of
$12.0 million of deferred power costs in the Idaho general rate case.

The expense for natural gas purchased for 2004 increased $41.9 million compared to 2003 due to an increase in the
cost of natural pas (increased costs $37.4 million) and an increase in total therms purchased (increased costs $4.5
million) consistent with an increase in natural gas sales from costomer growth. During 2004, Avista Utilities had
$12.1 million of net deferrals of natural gas costs compared to $3.3 million for 2003, The increase was primarily
due 1o an increase in natural gas prices.
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Energy Marketing and Resource Management

Energy Marketing and Resource Management primarily includes the results of Avista Energy. as well as Avista
Power,

Avista Energy’s earnings are primarily derived from the tollowing activities:

«  Taking speculative positions on future price movements within established risk munagement pulicies.

+  Optimizaton of generation assels owned by other entities.

s Capturing price ditferences between commoditics (spark spread) by converting natural gas into electricity
through the power generation process.

» Purchasing and storing natural gas for later sales to seek gains from seasonal price variations and demand peaks.

o  Transmitting electricity and transporting natural gas between locations, including moving energy from lower
priced/demand regiens to higher priced/demand markets and hub locations within the WECC.

«  Marketing natural gas to end-user industrial and commercial customers.,

Avista Energy reports the net margin on derivative commodity instruments held for truding as operating revenues.
Revenues from contracts that are not derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as well as derivative commodity instruments
not held for wading. are reported on a gross basis in operating revenues. Costs from contracts, which are not
derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative commodity instruments not held for wrading, are reported on a gross
basis in resource costs.

The following table presents Avista Enerpy’s net realized gains and net unrealized losses for the yeurs ended
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004 2003

Net realized BaINS oo $40.142 $39.520 $82.317
Net unrealized 1oSSes e (38.126) {678) (22,128)
Total gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) ... 5 2016 $38.842 $60.189

Overall segment results for 2005 compared to 2004

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s net loss was $8.6 million for 2003 compared to net income ot $9.7
million for 2004. The net loss was primarily due to changes in natural gas prices relative to the positions that Avista
Energy had taken in the natural gas market. While Avista Energy's portfolio was within its position limits and in
accordance with its risk management practices, losses can and do occur when the market moves contrary to its
pasitions, which occurred during 2005, As markels moved counter to certain contracts, Avista Energy acted to
adjust its position consistent with established risk management policies. This process reduced the market risk;
however. it had the effect of locking in losses on certain natural gas positions during 2005, While Avista Enerpy
reduced the market risk in its natural gas trading portfolio considerably in the second half of 2005, some losses did
continue to occur during the fourth quarter as Avista Energy continued to unwind positions established in earlier
periods.

Avista Energy continued 1o produce positive results on the power side of its business in 2005, which includes
trading. marketing and managing the outpul and availability of generation assets owned by other entities. However,
gains from the power side of Avista Energy's business were less in 2003 as compared to 2004,

Total assels tor the Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment increased $1.009.5 million from
December 31. 2004 1o December 31, 2005 primarily us o result of the increase in commodity prices (pacticularly
natural gas) and the effect on Avista Energy’s derivative commodity assets.

Overall segment results for 2004 compared o 2003

Energy Marketing and Resource Management’s net income was $9.7 millien tor 2004, compared to net income
before the cumulative effect of accounting change of $20.7 million for 2003, During 2003, Avista Energy’s earnings
were positively affected by the difference in the economic management and the required accounting for certain
contracts and physical assets under management (see discussion below). as well as a settlement with certain Enron
affiliates. In addition. Avista Energy's earnings were decreased due to lower natural pas trading margins in 2004 ay
compared to 2003, These decreases were partially offset by portfolio valuation adjustments at Avista Enerpy of
approximately $2.9 million. net of tax. the most signiticant of which related to increases in market liguidity in the
Western power markets.  Avista Energy’s commodity portfolio was historically valued using third-parly broker
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market quotes for the first 24 months and using a model for the long-term portion of the portfolio. Increased market
liguidity resulted in the availability of reliable and transparent market prices for a longer time period than had
previously been available. Based on this change in market liquidity, Avista Energy began utilizing third-party market
price quotes for the first 36 months of the portfolio beginning in the fourth quarter of 2004, Avista Energy continues
to use a model to estimaie forward price curves for the longer-term portion of the portfolio. The Company believes
this change in valuation methodology represents the most accurate valuation of the portfolio,

Analysis of differences in the economic management and the required accounting for certain contracts and
physical assets under management

The operations of Avista Energy are managed on an economic basis reflecting all contracts and assets under
management at estimated market value, which is different from the required accounting for certain contracts and
physical assets under management. Under SFAS No. 133, certain contracts, which are considered derivatives and
accounted for at market value, economically hedge other contracts and physical assets under management, which gre
not considered derivatives and are generally accounted for at the lower of cost or market value. The accounting
treatment doex not affect the underlying cash flows or economics of these ransactions. These differences are
gencrally reversed in future periods as market values change or the contracts are settled or realized. These
differences primarily relate to Avista Energy’s management of natural gas inventory and Avista Energy’s control of
natural pas-fired generation through a power purchase agreement.

Avista Energy is affected by earnings volatility associated with its economic management of natural gas inventory.
Generally. injections of natural gas into storage take place in the summer months and natural gas is withdrawn from
inventory in the winter months.  Avista Energy economically hedges the value ot natural gas inventory with financial
and physical sales. effectively locking in a margin on the natural gas inventory. However, accounting rules require
the natural gas inventory to be carried at the lower of cost or market, while the forward sales contracts (which are
derivatives) are marked-to-market using forward price curves. Changes in forward price curves result in income or
losses on the derivative sales contracts. but generally do not affect the recorded value for natural pas inventory.
Theretore. if Avista Energy enters into a forward contract to sell natural gas as an economic hedge against the value
of natural gas inventory, and market prices subsequently increase. a loss with respect o the forward contract is
recorded in net income. While the market value of the natural gas inventory has also increased. the natural gas
inventory remains recorded at the lower of cost or market value. During 2005. increases in the market price of
natural gas and changes in inventory balances had a negative effect on net income of $2.7 million with respect to
Avista Energy’s economic management of nawural gas inventory, During 2004, this activity and changes in natural
gas prices had a positive effect on net income of $0.9 million. During 2003, this activity and changes in natural gas
prices had a negative effect on net income of 1.6 million. In early 2006. Avista Energy made the economic
decision to sell its natural gas inventory forward for debivery in the first quarter of 2007, This transaction will allow
Avista Energy to capture approximately $4 million of after-tax economic value. This forward sale will have 1o be
marked to market in 2006, and it will result in earnings volatility. However, this decision is part of the prudent
economic management of Avista Energy’s assets.

Avista Energy controls natural gas-fired generation through a power purchase agreement related to the Lancaster
Project. The power purchase agreement gives Avista Energy the right to purchase natural gas for generation, and
convert 1o electricity for a fixed fee. Avista Energy economically hedges the value of this power purchase agreement
by entering into contracts to buy and sell natural gas and electricity during certain time periods in the future,
Although the power purchase agreement is not a derivative and not marked-to-market. the contracts 1o buy and sell
natural gas and electricity are derivatives that are recorded at estimated market value. Where possible, Avista
Energy has designated the natural gas und clectricity contracts as accounting hedges in accordance with SFAS No,
133 in order to reduce the carnings volatility associated with these combinations of accounting wreatments. However,
not all of these contracts guality tor hedge accounting. Avista Energy will continue to recognize changes in the fair
value of those contracts in earnings us unrealized gains and losses. In addition, the ineffective portion of the change
in the forward value of qualifying hedges will continue to be recognized in earnings.  Similar to natural gas
inventory. the power purchase agreement is economicully managed as if it 1s recorded at estimated market value,
During 2005, changes in natural gas and electricity prices for the future delivery periods in which the contract had
been economically hedged (but not hedged in accordance with SFAS No. 133} had a positive effect on net income of
approximately $1.8 million. During 2004, this activity and changes in prices had a negative eftect on net income of
approximately $2.4 million. During 2003, this activity and changes in prices had a positive effect on net income of
approximately $4.7 miltion,

Avista Energy has other differences between the economic management and the required accounting for certain
contracts and physical assets under management. which have not been as significant as those described above,
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However, these items could become more signiticant in the fulure and Avista Energy could enler inky new contracts
and agreements that could result in significant differences in future periods.

Analysis of operafing revenues, resource costs and gross margin for 2005 compared to 2004

Operating revenues decreased $108.2 million and resource costs decreased $7 1.4 million for 2005 as compared to
2004 resulting in a decrease in gross margin of $36.8 million. Operating revenues decreased primarily due 10
decreased revenues under the Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities as natural gas procurement operations were
transitioned o Avista Utilities effective April 1. 2005, and decreased net trading margin on contracts accounted for
under SFAS No. 133, partially offset by increased revenues tor Avista Energy Canada. Resource costs decreased
primarily due 10 decreased resource costs under the Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities, partiaily offset by
increased resource costs for Avista Energy Canada.

Avista Energy’s gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) was $2.0 million for 2005 compared to S38.8
million for 2004. The decrease in gross margin was primarily due  the increase in natural pas prices and the
resulting impact on Avista Energy’s natural gas positions. In addition, unfavorable movements in power prices also
had a negative effect on Avista Energy’s gross margin for 2005 as compared to 2004,

Net realized gains increased to $40.1 million for 2005 from $39.5 million for 2004, The slight increase in net
realized gains wus due W increased net gains on settled financial transactions and physical electric transactions.
partially offset by increased net losses on physical natural gas transactions and increased transmission and
transportation fees, The total mark-to-market adjustment for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was a net
unrealized loss of $38.1 million for 2005 compared to a net unrealized loss of $0.7 million for 2004. The net
unrealized loss for 2005 was primarily due w realization of physical electric transactions and price movements that
were unfavorable to Avista Energy’s positions,

Analysis of operating revenues, resource costs and gross margin for 2004 compared to 2003

Operating revenues decreased $31.5 million and resource costs decreased $10.1 million for 2004 as compared 1o
2003 resulting in a decrease tn gross margin of $21.4 million. Operating revenues decreased primartly due to
decreased net trading murgin on contracts accounted tor under SFAS No. 133, a settlement with Enron affiliates
during 2003 and decreased revenues under the Apency Agreement with Avista Utilities, partially offset by increased
revenues for Avista Energy Canada. Resource costs decreased primarily due to decreased resource costs for Avista
Energy Canada and decreased resource costs under the Agency Agreement with Avista Utilities.

Avista Energy’s gross margin (operating revenues less resource costs) was 338.8 million for 2004 compared to $6{.2
million for 2003. The decrease in gross margin was primarily due to the 2003 effects of the transition to SFAS No.
133 and the settlement with Enron atfiliates. During September 2003, Avista Energy implemented hedge accounting
for certain transactions. This has partially mitigated the effects from the transition 10 SFAS No. 133 and reduced the
volatility of reporting earnings on a prospective basis. Avista Energy’s settlement of various positions with Enron
affiliates and the resulting release by Avista Energy of amounts, which had been reserved against such positions. also
had a positive effect of $8.4 million on gross margin fur 2003,

Net realized gains decreased w $39.5 million tor 2004 from $82.3 million for 2003, Net realized gains represent the
net pains on contracts that have setiled. The decrease in net reahized pains was due to an increase in the net losses on
physical natural gas transactions. the settlement with Enron affiliates in the prior year, decreased net gains on settled
financial transactions and decreased net gains on settled toreign currency transactions. This was partially offset by
increased net gains on settled physical electric transactions and & change in the net gain on the valuation of nawral
gas inventory. The total mark-te-market adjustment for Energy Marketing and Resource Management was 2 net
unrealized loss of $0.7 million for 2004 compared to a net unrealized loss of $22.1 million for 2003, The change in
the net unrealized loss was primarily due to the effects of the transition 10 SFAS No. 133, The decrease in the net
unrealized loss was also due o the settlement of contracts and the realization of previously unrealized gains during
2003, In 204, portfolio valuation adjustments al Avista Enerpy resulting primarily from increases in markel
liquidity in the Western power markets decreased the net unrealized loss and increased gross margin by $4.5 million.
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Energy trading activities and pasitions

The following 1able summarizes information with respect {0 Avista Energy’s trading activities during 2005 (doliars
in thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total

Assets net of Asscts net of Unrealized

Liabilities Liabilities Gain {Loss)

Fair value of contracts us of December 31, 2004 i, $58.965 $11.340 $70,306
Less contracts settled during 2003 (1), (86.272) 46,130 40,142)

Fair value of new contracts when entered into during 20035 (2).... - - -
Change in fair vilue due to changes in valuation techniques (3. - - -
Change in fuir value atiributable to market prices and other

MATKCL CHAMEES ittt e 45,989 (41,702) 4,287
Fair value of contracts as of December 31, 20035 $18.682 $15,769 $34.45)

n

(1 Contracts settled during 2005 include those contracts that were open in 2004 but sentled during 2005 as well as
new contracts entered into and settled during 2005. Amount represents net realized gains associated with these
settled transactions.

(2)  Avista Energy did not enter into any origination transactions during 2005 in which dealer profit or mark-to-
market gain or joss was recorded at inception.

(3) During 2005, Avista Energy did not experience a change in fair value due to changes in valuation technigues.

The following table discloses summarized information with respect to valuation technigues and contractual
maturities of Avista Energy’s energy commodity contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2005 (dollars in
thousands):

Greater Greater
than one than three Greater
Less than  and less than  and less than than
Qne yedr three years five years  five years Total
Electric assets ¢liabilities). net
Prices from other external sources (1h........... $ 620 534,537 % -5 - $35.157
Fair value based on valuation models (2)...... (1.502) (2,121 12,892 (25.744) (16,475
Total electric assets (labilities), net ............. S (842} 532416 $12.892  $(25,744) $18.682
Natural gus assets (habilities), net
Prices from other external sources (1)........... $11,247 $4.687 5 - 3 - 515934
Fair value based on valuation models (3)...... 1.451 (1421 (195) - {165)
Total naturai pas assets (liabilities), net......... 12,698 $3.266 3 195y 5. - §15769

(1) Fair vadue is determined based upon actively traded. “over-the-counter™ market quotes received from third
party brokers. These murket quotes are used through 36 months.

(2)  Represents contracts for delivery at basis locations not actively traded in the “over-the-counter”™ markets, In
addition. this includes all contracts with a delivery period greater than 36 months. tor which active quotes are
not available. These internally developed market curves are determined using a production cost model with
mputs tor assumplions related to power prices (including. without limitation, natural gas prices, generation on-
line. transmission constraints, future demand and weather). Avista Energy performs {requent stress tests on the
valuation of the portfolio. While consistent valuation methodologies and updates to the assumptions are used
to capture current market information, changes in these methodologies or underlying assumptions could result
in sigmiticantly different tair values and income recognition. These same pricing techniques and stress tests are
used to evaluate a contract prior to taking a position,

(3) Represents contracts for delivery at basis locations not actively traded in the “over-the-counter™ markets. In
addition, this includes all contracts with a delivery period greater than 36 months. for which active quotes are
not available. These internally developed murket curves are based upon published New York Mercamile
Exchange prices. as well as basis spreads using historical and broker estimates.

Avista Power

The results for Avista Power did not have a significant effect on the results for the Energy Marketing and Resource
Management segment for 2005, in 2004 and 2003, the Company recorded impairment charges for a turbine and
related equipment owned by Avista Power. This resulted in charges of $5.1 million and $4.9 million for 2004 and
2003, respectively. included in other operating expenses. The effect on net income from these impairment charges
was $3.3 million und $3.2 million. net of tax, for 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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Avista Advantage

2005 compared to 2004

Net income for Avista Advantage was $3.9 million for 2005 compared to $0.6 million for 2004, Operating revenues
tor Avista Advantage increased $8.3 million and operating expenses increased $3.1 million as compared to 2004,
The increase in operating revenues was primarily due to the expansion of Avista Advantage’s customer base. Avisla
Advantage has approximately 350 customers representing approximately 175,000 billed sites in North America. The
number of billed sites increased by approximately 33,000, or 24 percent, in 2003, Avista Advantage continues to
have strong customer retenlion with an uverage 95 percent retention riate over the past three years, The increase in
operating expenses over 2004 primarily reflects increased labor costs necessary 1o serve an expanding customer
base, partially offset by increased efficiencies and the settlement of an employment contract during 2004, Avista
Advantage’s average cost of processing a bill decreased 6 percent for 2005 as compared to 2004,

2004 compared to 2003

Avista Advantage had net income of $0.6 million for 2004 compared to a net loss of $1.3 million for 2003,
Operuting revenues for Avista Advantage increased $3.6 million and operating expenses increased $0.5 million as
compared to 20003, The increase in operating revenues was primarily due to the expansion of’ Avista Advantage’s
customer base. Avista Advantage had a 29 percent increase in the number of billed sites as of December 31. 2004 as
compared tw December 31, 2003, The increase in operating expenses reflects the settlement of an employment
contract, partially offset by improved efficiencies and a focus on reducing operating expenses.  Avista Advuntage’s
cost of processing a bill decreased by |1 percent for 2004 as compared to 2003,

Other Business Segment

2005 compared to 2004

The net loss from this business segment was $2.6 million for 2005 compared to a net loss of $7.2 miliion (exctuding
the cumulative etiect of accounting change) for 2004, The decrease in the net loss was primarily due to the
impairment of goodwill at AM&D, the write-otf of an investment in a natural gas storage project, the accrual of
environmental habilities at Avista Development and Avista Capital’s purchase ol Avista Advantage preferred stock
at a premium during 2004. Operating revenues from this business segment increased $1.4 million and operating
expenses decreased $3.6 million. respectively. for 2005 as compared 10 2004, The net loss for AM&D was $0.8
million for 2005 compared 1o $1.0 million for 2004 (excluding the impairment of goodwilll.

2004 campared 1o 2003

The net loss before the cumulative effect of accounting change (rom this business segment was $7.2 million for 2004
compared to a net loss of $4.9 million for 2003, The increase in the net loss was primarily due to the impairment of
poodwill at AM&D. the write-off of an investment in a natural gas storage project, the accrual of environmental
liabilities at Avista Development and Avista Capital’s purchase of Avista Advantape preterred stock at a premium.
This was partially offset by a decrease in the loss from AM&D (excluding the impairment of goodwill) as well as
certain other investments of Avista Ventures. Operating revenues from this business segment increased $3.6 million
and operating expenses increased S6.8 million. respectively. for 2004 as compared 10 2003, The consolidation of
several minor entities pursuani to FIN 46 contributed to the increase in operating revenues and operating expenses.
The net loss from AM&D decreased to $1.0 million for 2004 (excluding the impairment of goodwill), from $2.3
million for 2003,

New Accounting Standards

Effective January . 2006. the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R. "Share-Based Payment,” which requires that the
compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in financial statements based on the
{air value of the equity or liability instruments issued. The Company expects to record compensation expense {ret of
tax) of approximalely $(.4 million 10 2006 related to the periodic vesting of stock options granted to employees prior
to 2005. The Company also expects to record compensation expense (net of tax) of approximately $1.7 million. 1.4
million and $0.5 million in 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively, for performance share awards pranted 1w employees
in 2004, 2005 and the first quarter of 2006, For further information see “Note 2 ot the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.”
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated tinanciul statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements. Changes in these estimales and assumptions are considered
reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and thus actual results
could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein. The following accounting policies represent those that
the Company’s management believes are particulurly important to the consolidated financial statements that require
the use of estimates and assumptions:

Avista Utilities Operating Revenues

Operating revenucs for Avista Utilities related to the sale of eneray are generally recorded when service is rendered
or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the
reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar
month. the amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is estimated and the
corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded. The estimate ot unbilled revenue is based on the number
of customers. current rates, meter reading dates, weather (degree days), as well as actual throughput for natural gas.
Any difference between actual and estimated revenue is aumomatically corrected in the following month when the
actual meter reading and customer billing occurs.

Regulatory Accounting

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71,
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” SFAS No. 71 requires the Company to reflect the
eftect of regulatory decisions in its financial statements. SFAS No. 71 requires that certain costs and/or obligations
(such as incurred power and natural gas costs not currently recovered through rates. but expected to be recovered in
the future) are reflecied as deferred charges on the Consolidated Balance Shects and are not reflected in the
statement of income until the period during which matching revenues are recognized. The Company has mechanisms
in place in each regulatory jurisdiction, and the Company expects to recover ils regulatory assets through future
rates, These repgulatory assets are subject to review for prudence and recoverability and. as such, certain deferred
costs may be disallowed by the respective regulatory agencies. If at some point in the future the Company
determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued application of SFAS Na. 71 with respect to all or a
portion of the Company’s regulated eperatiuns, the Company could be required 10 write off its regulatory assets. The
Company could also be precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates when such costs are
incurred. even if the Company expects to recover such costs in the future,

Avista Utilities Energy Commodity Derivative Assefs and Liabilities

Avista Utilities enters into forwurd contracts to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or
during a specified period, in the future. These contracts are entered into as part of Avista Utilities” management of
its loads and resources and certain contracts are considered derivative instruments. In conjunction with the issuance
of SFAS No. 1330 the WUTC and the IPUC issued accounting orders authorizing Avista Utilities to offset any
derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory asset or liability. This accounting treatment is intended to defer the
recognition of mark-1o-market gains and losses on energy commodity transactions until the period of settlement. The
order provides for Avista Utilities 10 not recognize the unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative commodity
instruments in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of
settlement, subject to approval for recovery through retail rates. Realized pains and losses, subject to regulatory
approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through purchased gas cost adjustments. the ERM and the PCA
mechanism. Quuted market prices and forward price curves are used to estimate the fair value of Avista Utilities”
derivative commadity instruments.  As such. the fair value of Avista Utilities” derivative commodity instruments.
which are recerded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. are sensitive to market price fluctuations that can occur on a
daily basis.

Avista Energy Revenues and Trading Activities

Avista Energy’s derivative commaodity instruments accounted for under SFAS No. 133 are marked to estimated fair
murket value on a daily basis {mark-to-markel accounting), which causes earnings variability. Changes in the market
value of oulstanding electric, natural gas and related derivative commodity instruments are recognized as unrealized
gains or losses in the Consolidated Statements ot Income in the period of change. Market prices are utilized in
determining the value of electric. natural gas and related derivative commodity instruments. which are reported as
assets and liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, These market prices are used through 36 months. For
longer-term positions and certain short-term positions for which market prices are not available, models are used o
estimate market values. These models incorporate a variety of estimates and assumptions, the ultimate outcomes of
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which are beyond Avista Energy's control including. among others. estimates and assumptions as to demand growth,
fuel price escalation. availability of existing generation and costs of new generation.  Actual experience can vary
significantly from these estimales and assumptions.

Avista Energy has implemented hedge accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 133, Specific natural gas and
electric trading derivative contracts have been designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedging relationships.
The hedge strategies represent cash flow hedges of the variable price risk associated with expected purchases of
natural gas and sales of electricity. ‘These designated hedging instruments represent hedges of variable price
exposures generated from certain contracts. which do not qualify as derivatives under SFAS No. 133, Tor all
derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, Avista Energy documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item (forecasted purchases and sales of power and natural gas). as well as the risk
management objective and strategy for using the hedging instrument. Avista Energy assesses whether a change in
the value of the designated derivative is highly effective in achieving offsetting cash flows auributable to the hedged
item. both at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Any chunges in the fair value of the designated
derivative that arc effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss. while changes in fair
value that are not cffective are recognized currently in earnings as operating revenues. Amounts recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income or loss ure recognized in earnings during the period that the hedged items
are recognized in carnings.

Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its regular full-time employees at
Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s pension plan had assels with a fair
value that was less than the present value of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan. In 2005. the pension
plan funding deficit increased as compared to the end of 2004. As such. the Company increased the additional
minimum lability for the unfunded accumulated benetit obligation by $2.8 million and decreased the intangible asset
by $0.7 million (representing the amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to the pension plan.  This
resulted in a charge (o other comprehensive income of $2.3 million. net of tax, for 2(X)5,

The Finance Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors establishes investment policies. objectives and
strategies (o seek optimum return for the pension plan, while also keeping with the assumption of prudent risk and
the Finance Commiltee’s composile return objectives. The Finance Commitlee reviews and approves changes 1o the
tnvestment policy. The Company has contracted with an investment manager who 1s respansible for managing the
individual investment managers. The invesiment manager’s performance and related individual fund performance is
periodically reviewed by the Finance Committee to ensure compliance with investment policy objectives and
stratepies. Pension plan assets are invesied primarily in marketable debt and equity securities. Pension plan assets
may also be invested in real estate and other investments, including hedge funds and venture capital funds. In
seeking to obtain the desired return to fund the pension plan. the Finance Committee has established investment
allocation percentages by asset classes as disclosed in “"Note 12 of the Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements.”

The Company’s pension costs (including its Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)) were $13.4 million,
$14.9 million and $16.1 million tor 2005. 2004 and 2003, respectively. Of these pension costs. approximately 70
percent are expensed and approximately 30 percent are capitalized. The Company’s costs tor the pension plan are
determined 1n parl by actuarial formulas and are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual plan
experience and assumptions of future experience.  Pension costs are affected by actual employee demographics
gncluding age. compensation and length of service by employees). the amount of cash contributions the Company
makes to the pension plan and the return on pension plan assets. Changes made to the provisions of the pension plan
may also affect current and future pension costs. Pension plan costs may also be significantly affected by changes in
key actuarial assumptions. including the expected return on pension plan assets. the discount raie used in determining
the projected benefit obligation and pension costs, as well as the assumed rate of increase in employee compensation.
The change in pension plan obligations associated with these factors may not be immediately recognized as pension
costs in the Consolidated Statement of Income. but generally are recognized in future years over the remaining
average service period of pension plan participants.  As such. costs recorded in any period may not retlect the actual
level of cash benefits provided to pension plan participants.

The Company has not made any changes (0 pension plan provisions in 2005, 2004 and 2003 that have had any
significant effect on recorded pension plan amounts. The Company has revised the key assumption of the discount
rate in 2004 and 2003 and the key assumption of the expected long-term return on assets in 2005, Such change had
an effect on reported pension costs in 2005, 2004 and 2003 and may have an effect on future years given the cost
recognition approach described above. However, in determining pension obligation and cost amounts, assumptions
can change from period to period. and such changes could result in material changes to future pension costs and
funding requirements.
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In selecting a discount rate, the Company considers vield rates for highty rated corporate bond portfolios with
maturities similar to that of the expected term of pension benefits. The Company used a discount rate of 5.75
percent in 2005 and 2004 for estimating the benefit obligation. The Company reduced the discount rate in 2004 to
5.75 percent from 6.25 percent. The Company reduced the discount rate in 2003 to 6.25 percent from 6.75 percent.
These decreases in discount rates have increased the projected benefit obligation, pension liability and pension costs.

The assumed tong-term rate of return on plan assets is based on past performance and economic forecasts for the
types of investments held by the plan. The assumed long-term rate of return was 8.5 percent in 2005, and 8 percent
in each of 2004 and 2003, For 2005, 2004 and 2003. the actual return on plan assets, net of fees, was a gain of $11.3
million {or 6.1 percent). $16.1 million (or 10.4 percent) and $32.3 million (or 23.3 percent), respectively, The
pension plan asset allocation wus modified in 2003 to include hedge, real estate and actively managed large cap
growth and value funds and deerease fixed income and small cap equities allocations, The estimated long-term rate
of return on assets was analyzed based upon the revised investment portfolio, The assumed long-term rate of return
on assets was increased in 20035 based upon the analysis.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities associated with a change in certain actuarial assumptions by the
indicated percentage (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Change in Eftect on Projecied Effect on Eftect on
Assumption Assumption  Benefit Obligation  Pension Liability  Pension Cost
Expected long-term return on plan assets -0.5% $ - $ -+ 3937
Expected long-term return on plan assets +0.5% - -* (936)
Discount rate -0.5% 21,506 15.444 2.057
I2iscount rate +().5% (19,306) (13.964) (1.868)

* As the Company has already recorded an additional minimum liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit
obligation. changes in the expected return on plan assets would not have an effect on the total pension liability.

The Company also has a SERP that provides additional pension benefits to executive officers of the Company. The
SERP is intended to provide benefits 1o executive officers whose benefits under the pension plan are reduced due to
the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code ol 1986 and the deferral of salary under deferred
compensation plans. The Company recorded an additional minimum Liability for the unfunded accumulated benefit
obligation of $0.6 million. $1.8 million and $0.3 million related to the SERP in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
This resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $0.4 million, $1.2 million and $0.2 million. net of tax,
for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees.
The Company accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees
provide services. Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
postretirement plans, A one-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would
increase the accumulated postretirement benetit oblipation as of December 31, 2005 by $1.4 million and the service
and interest cost by $0.1 mitlion. A one-percentage-point decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for
each yeur would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31. 2005 by 1.2
million and the service and interest cost by $0.1 million.

Contingencies

The Company has unresolved regulatory. legal and tax issues for which there is inherent uncertainty with respect to
the ultimate outcome of the respective matter. The Company accounts for contingencies in accordance with SFAS
No. 5. "Accounting for Contingencies,” as well as other accounting guidance specific 10 a particular issue. In
accordance with SFAS No, 5. a loss contingency 1s accrued it it s probable that an asset has been impaired or a
liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss ar impairment can be reasonably estimated. The Company also
discloses losses that do not mect these conditions for acerual. if it there is a reasonuble possibility that a loss may be
incurred.

For all material contingencies. the Company has made a judgment as to the probability of the loss occurring and as to
whether or not the amount of the loss can be estimated. and. it the loss recognition criteria have been met, liabilitics
have been accrued or assets have been written down.  However. no assurance can be given with respect to the
ultimate vutcome of any particular contingency.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Review of Cash Flow Statement

Overall During 2005, positive cash flows from operating activities of $128.5 million. proceeds from property sales
{primarily the sale of the Company’s South Lake Tahoe natural gas properties) of $17.2 million and an overall
reduction in the Company’s consolidated cash position of $62.4 million were used w fund the majority of the
Company’s vash requirements, including utility capital expendiwres of $213.7 million and dividends of $26.4 million.
To fund the portion of cash needs not met through other sources. total debt increased $37.5 million in 2005, In
addition to dividends. the most sigmficant financing transactions in 2005 were tong-term debt issuances of $149.6
million and $111.6 million of debt redemptions and maturitics. The overall decrease in cash of $62.4 million in 20035
primarily reflects a decrease in cash at Avista Energy primarily due to an increase of $28.7 million in cash deposited
with counterparties as collateral tunds. as well as Avista Energy’s net loss for the vear.

Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities was $128.5 million for 2005 compared 1 $118.0
million tor 2004, Net cash used in working capital components was $57.5 million for 2005, compared (o net cash
used of $79.9 millien for 2004, The net cash used during 2005 primarily reflects an increase in accounts receivable
and cash deposits with counterparties (representing cash deposited as collaterat funds at Avista Energy). partially
offset by a net increasc in the balance owtstanding under the Company’s revolving accounts receivable sales facility,
and an increase in accounts payable. The 528.7 million increase in deposits with counterparties was due to high
natural gas prices and the posting of cash collateral for margin requirements in addition to letters of credit issued
under Avista Energy’s credit line. The signiticant increase in accounts receivable and accounts payable was primarily
due to an increase in energy commodity prives, as well as increased natural gas wholesale sales and purchases at
Avista Utilities. The net cash used in 2004 primarily reflects a decrease in deposits from counterparties (representing
collateral funds returned), which substituted cash collateral with letters of credit.  This was partially offset by an
increase in accounts payable.  Significant changes in non-cash items included a $37.4 million change in energy
commadity assets and liahilities, representing the change to an uncealized loss of $38.1 million on energy trading
activities for Avista Energy for 2005 from an umealized loss of $0.7 million for 2004.

Investing Activities Net cash used in investing activities was $197.6 million for 2005, an increase compared to
$129.1 million for 2004, Avista Corp. increased utility capital expenditures in order 10 meet load growth needs and to
comtinue to provide reliable service to its customers.  Utility capital expenditures totaled $213.7 million, the most
significant of which were the acquisition of the remuining mnterest in Coyole Springs 2. transmission system
enhancements. and the repurchase of the Company’s corporate headquarters and central operating facility in Spokane,
During 2005. the Company received 517.2 million from the sale of properties (primarily the sale of its South Lake
Tahoe natural gas properties).

Financing Activities Net cash provided by financing activities was $6.6 million for 2003 compared to net cash used
of 528.7 million for 2004, During 2005. short-term borrowings decreased $5.0 million, which reflects a decrease in
the amount of debt outstanding under Avista Corp.’s line of credit. In the fourth quarter of 2(0)5, the Company issued
S150.0 million (net proceeds of $149.6 million) of 6.25 percemt First Mortgage Bonds due in 2035, During 2005,
Avista Corp. redeemed a twtal of 526.0 million of medium-term notes scheduled to mature in future years. repaid
$54.6 million of WP Funding LP debt and $31.0 million of long-term debt matured. Cash dividends paid increased o
$26.4 million {or 54.5 cents per share) for 2005 from $24.9 million (or 51.5 cents per share) for 2004,

During 2004, short-term borrowings decreased $12.0 million. which primarily reflected u decrease in the amount of
debt outstanding under Avista Corp.’s line of credit. During 2004, the Company repurchased $36.6 million of long-
term debt scheduled 1o mature in future years at a total premium of $6.7 million. and $30.3 million of debt matured.
In November 2004, the Company issued S%.0 million {net proceeds of $89.8 million) of 5.45 percent First Mortgage
Bonds due in 2019. During 2004, the Company had $6 .9 million of cash inflows and outflows related to the issuance
and redemption of long-term debt to aftiliated trusts. In 2004, Avista Capital purchased the preferred stock of Avista
Advantage at a total price of $4.3 million {including a premium of $0.9 miliion).

Overall Ligquidity

The Company's consolidated operating cash flows are primarily derived from the operations of Avista Utilities and
Avista Energy. The primary source of operating cash tlows for Avista Utilities is revenues (including the recovery of
previously deferred power and natural gas costs) from sales of electnieity and natural gas. Significant uses of cash
flows from operations for Avista Utilities include the purchase of electricity and natural gas. other operating expenses.
taxes and interest. The primary seurce and use of operating cash tlows for Avista Energy is revenues and costs from
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realized energy commodity transactions as well as cash collateral deposited to or held from counterparties. Significant
operating cash outflows for Avista Energy also include other operating expenses and taxes.

Operating cash flows do not always fully support the capital expenditure needs of Avista Utilities. As such, from time
1o time. the Company may need to access capital markets in order to fund these needs as well as fund maturing debt.
Sce further discussion at “Capital Resources.”

The Company designs operating and capital budgets to control operating costs and capital expenditures. In addition to
aperating expenses, the Company has continuing commitments for capital expenditures for construction, improvement
und maintenance of facilities. In 2001, the Company incurred substantiul levels of indebtedness, both short and long-
term. to fund high power and natural gas costs in addition to these continuing requirements and 0 otherwise maintain
adequate levels of working capital.  As a result of improved operating cash low and other sources of funds, since
2002 through 2003, the Company has repurchased $318.7 million of long-lerm debr.

The general rate increases that have been implemented at Avista Utilities since 2002 are allowing the Company to
continue to improve its liquidity. In December 2005, the WUTC approved a settlement agreement (with certain
conditions) related 10 Avista Utilities” Washington general rate case that provides for electric and natural gas base rate
increases. which are designed to increase annual revenues by $22.4 million effective January 1, 2006. See {urther
details in the section "Avista Utilities - Regulatory Matters,”

When Avista Utilities” power and natural gas costs exceed the levels curremtly recovered from retail customers, its net
cash flows are negatively affected. Factors that could cause purchased power costs 1o exceed the levels currently
recovered from customers include, but are not limited to. higher prices in wholesale markets combined with an
increased need to purchase power in the wholesale markets, Factors beyond the Company’s control that could result
in an increased need 1o purchase power in the wholesale markets include, but are not limited 1o, increases in demand
(either due 1o weather or customer growth). low availability of streamflows for hydroelectric generation, outages at
generating facilities and failure of third parties w deliver on energy or capacity contracts.  Avista Utilities’
hydroelectric generation was 95 percent of normal in 2005, Including 2005, hydroelectric generation has been below
normal (based on a 70-year average) for 5 ot the pust 6 years. The Company cannot determine if this trend of lower
than normal hydroelectric generation will continue in future years.  Avista Utilities forecasts that hydroelectric
generation will be near normal in 2006, This is an early forecast. which will change based upon precipitation.
temperatures and other variables during the year.

The Company monitors on an ongoing basis the potential liquidity impacts of increasing energy commodity prices,
particularly with respect to natural gas, for both Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. The Company believes that it has
adequate liquidity through current cash and cash equivalents. Avista Corp.’s $350.0 million committed line of credit
and Avista Energy’s 3145.0 million committed line of credit to meet the increased cash needs of higher encrgy
commadity prices. Avista Utilities has regulatory mechanisms in place that provide for the deterral and recovery of
the majority of its power and natural pas supply costs. However, it prices increase, deferral balances will increase.
which will negatively affect the Company’s cash flow and liquidity.

Capital Resources

The Company’s consolidated capital structure, ncluding the current portion of long-term debt and short-term
borrowings consisted of the following as of December 3| (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004

Percent Percent

Amount of total Amount of total

Current portion of Jong-term debt....ov $ 39524 2.0% b 85432 4.4%
Short-term DOTTOWINES oo 63,494 3.2 68.517 5
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts ..o 113.403 5.6 113,403 5.8
Long-term debt oo 989,990 49.4 901.556 46.2
Total deblo 1.206.41] 60.2 1.168.908 59.9
Preferred stock-cumulative (including current portion)...... 28,000 b4 29.750 1.5
Total labilities oo, 1.234.411 61.6 1.198.658 6.4
Stackholders” equity - 771,128 38.4 753.205 38.6

TOMAL e e $2.005.539 100.0% $1.951.863 100.0%
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The Company’s total debt increased $37.5 million from December 31, 2004 to December 31, 2005 due 1o the issuance
of $150.0 million ol long-term debt. partially offset by the redemption and maturity of long-term debt and a decrease
m short-term borrowings. The increase in total debt was primarily o fund utility capital expenditures that were in
excess of operating cash flows. The Company needs to finance capital expenditures and obtain additiona] working
capital from time to time. The cash requircments needed to service indebtedness. both short-term and long-term.
reduces the amount of cash flow available to fund working capital, purchased power and natural gas costs, capital
expenditures, dividends and other corporate requirements.  The Company’s stockholders™ equity increased $17.9
million during 2005 primarily due to net income, partially offset by dividends and other comprehensive loss.

The Company generally funds capital expenditures with a combination of internally generated cash and external
financing. The level of cash generated internally and the amount that is available for capital expenditures fluctnates
depending on a variety of factors. Cash provided by utility operating activities and cash generated by Avista Energy
are expected to be the Company's primary sources of funds for operating needs, dividends and capital expenditures for
2006. Borrowings under Avista Corp.’s commiited line of credit may supplement these funds to the extent necessary
and Avista Corp. currently expects to issue long-term debt in the fourth quarter of 2006 primarily to fund debt that
matures in the first quarter of 2007,

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company issued $150.0 million of 6.25 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in
2035, The proceeds from the issuance were used o repay a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the
Company’s $35(.0 million committed line of credit and for the payment of corporate obligations.

On December 17, 2004, the Compuny entered into a committed line of credit with various bunks in the amount of
$350.0 million with an expiration date of December 16, 2009, This committed line of credit replaced a $350.0 million
committed line of credit with a 364-day term that had an expiration date of May 5. 2005. The Company can request
the issuance of up to $150.0 million in letters of credit under the committed line of credit.  As of December 31, 2005
and 2004, the Company had $63.0 million and $68.0 million, respectively, of borrowings outstanding.  As of
December 31, 2045 and 2004, there were $44.1 million and $32.8 million in letters of credit outstanding, respectively.
The committed line of credit is secured by $350.0 million of non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company
issued to the agent bank. Such First Mortgage Bonds would only become due and payable in the event. and then only
to the extent. that the Company defauhs on its obligations under the committed line of credit. However, if the
Company obtains an investment grade senior unsecured rating with a stable outlook from two nationally recognized
rating agencies, it has the option to release such security.

The committed line of credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants not
to permit the ratio of “consolidated 1otal debt™ w “consolidated total capitalization™ of Avista Corp. to be greater than
70 percent at the end of any fiscal quarter. As ot December 31. 20035, the Company wus in compliance with this
covenant with a ratio of 60.2 percent. The committed line of credit also has a covenant requiring the ratio of “earnings
before interest. taxes, depreciation and amortization” to “interest expense™ of Avista Utilities for the twelve-month
period ending December 31, 2003 1o be greater thun 1.6 w0 1. As of December 31, 2005, the Company was in
comphance with this covenant with a ratio of 2.46 1o 1.

Any default on the hine of credit or other financing arrangements of Avista Corp. or any of its significant subsidiaries
{(including Avista Energy}) could result in cross-detaults w other agreements of such entity, and/or to the line of credit
or other financing arrangements of any other of such entitics. and could induce vendors and other counterparties
demand collateral. In the event of any such default. it would be difficult for the Company to obtain financing on
reasonable terms 1o pay creditors or fund operations. and the Company would likely be prohibited from paying
dividends on s common stock.  Avista Corp. does not suarantee the indebtedness of any of its subsidiaries. As of
December 31, 2005, Avista Corp. and its subsidiaries were in compliance with all of the covenants of their financing
agreements,

The Company is restricted under various agreements and its Restated Articles of Incorporation as to the additionad
preferred stock it can issue. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $398.3 million of additional preferred stock
could be issued at an assumed dividend rate of 6.95 percent with a matarity date later than June 1, 2008,

The Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds (including Secured Medium-Term
Notes) contains limitations on the amount of First Mortgage Bonds that may be issued based on, among other things. a
70 percent debt-ta-collateral ratio, and/or retired First Mortgage Bonds. and a 2 10 [ net earnings to First Mortgage
Bond interest ratio. As of December 21, 2005, the Company could issue $285.5 million of additional First Mortgage
Bonds under the Mortgage and Deed of Trust,
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In April 2004, the Company filed an amended registration statement on Form $-3 with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. which would allow for the issuance of up to $349.6 million of securities (either debt or commen stock).
This filing amended and combined three previous registration statements filed by the Company. As of December 31,
2005, the Company had remaining availability of $109.6 million under this registration statement.

As further discussed at “Avista Utilities - Regulatory Matters.” in December 2005, the WUTC issued an order
approving the settlement agreement reuched in the Company’s Washington general rate case with certain conditions.
The Company agreed to increase the utility equity component to 35 percent by the end ot 2007 and to 38 percent by
the end of 2008, Failure by the Company to mecet those targets could result in g reduction in base rates of 2 percent for
each target. The utility equity component was approximately 31 percent as of December 31, 2005,

Beyond expected earnings. the Company is evaluating additional ways to increase its utility equity rativ.  Such
measures could include delivering original issue shares under the Company’s equity compensation and dividend
reinvestment plans. as well as possibly making small common stock issuances. from time o time through underwriters
or ugents. Regulators in each of the Company’s jurisdictions have approved the issvance of up to 2 million shares of
common stock. from time to time. over the next two yeurs (not including shares under equity compensation and
dividend reinvestment plans. which have been previously appraved by regulators).

Inter-Company Debt; Subordination

As part of its on-going cash management practices and operations. Avista Corp. from time to time makes unsecured
short-term loans to. and obtains borrowings from, Avista Capital. In turn, Avista Capital trom time to time makes
unsecured short-term loans to. and obtains borrowings from, its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2003, Avista Corp.
held a short-term subordinaied note receivable from Avista Capital in the principal amount of $39.3 million. In
addition, Avista Capital from time to time guarantees the indebtedness and other obligations of its subsidiaries. See
“Energy Marketing and Resource Management Operations™ for further information.  The credit arrangements of
Avista Capital’s subsidiaries generally provide that any indebtedness owed by such entity t its corporate parent will
be subordinated to the indebtedness outstanding under such credit urrangements.

The righi of Avista Corp., as a shareholder, to receive assets of any of its direct or indirect subsidiaries upon the
subsidiary's liquidation or reorganization (and the consequent right of the holders of debt securities and other creditors
of Avista Corp. to participate in those assets) is subordinated to the claims against such assets of that subsidiary’s
creditors.  As a result, the obligations ot Avista Corp. o its debt securityholders and other unrelated creditors are
effectively subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness and other liabilities and commitments (including trade
payables and lease obligations} of Avista Corp.'s direct and indirect subsidiaries. Similarly. the obligations of Avista
Capital to its creditors are effectively subordinated in right of payment 10 all indebtedness and other liabilities and
commitments of its direct and indirect subsidiaries.

Pension Plan

As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s pension plan had assets with a fair value that was less than the present
vilue of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan. The Company does not expect the current pension plan
funding deficit 1o have a material adverse eftect on its tinancial condition. results of vperations or cash flows. The
Company believes that it has made significant efforts in addressing the pension plan tunding deficit since 2002,
primarily through cash contributions to the plan in excess of the amounts that are required 1o be funded under the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act. The Company made $15 million in cash contributions to the pension plan
in each of 2005 und 2004, which brings 1otal pension plan contributions t $54 million trom 2002 through 2005. The
Company expects to contribute $15 million to the pension plan in 2006.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Avista Receivables Corporation (ARC) is a wholly owned. bankruptey-remote subsidiary of Avista Corp. formed tor
the purpose of acquiring or purchasing inferests in certain accounts receivable. both billed and unbilled, of the
Company. On March 22, 2005, Avista Corp.. ARC and a third-party financial institution amended a Receivables
Purchase Agreement. The most significant amendment was to extend the termination date from May 29, 2005 to
March 21. 2006, Under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, ARC can sell without recourse. on a revolving basis. up
1o $85.0 million of those receivables, ARC is obligated to pay tees that approximate the purchaser's cost of issuing
commercial paper equal in value to the interests in receivables sold. On a consolidated basis. the amount of such fees
is included in operating expenses ot Avista Corp. As of December 31. 2005, $85.0 million in accounts receivables
were sold under this revolving ugreement.  This agreement provides the Company with cost-effective funds for
working capital requirements, capital expenditures and other general corporate needs. The Company expects 1o renew
this facility before the March 2 1. 2006 expiration.
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Spokane Energy, LI.C

In December 1998, the Company received cash proceeds of $143.4 million from a transaction in which the Company
assigned and transferred certain rights under a long-term power sales contract with Portland General Electric
Company (PGE) to a funding trust. Pursuant o orders from the WUTC and TPUC, this amount was fully amortized
by the end of 2002.

Under this power exchange arrangement. Peaker, LLC (Peaker) purchases capacity from Avisia Corp. and sells
capacity to Spokane Energy 1.1.C (Spokane Energy}). an uncenselidated subsidiary of Avista Corp., tormed in 1998
solely for the purpose of facilitating a long-term capacity contract between PGE and Avista Corp. Spokane Energy
sells the related capacity to PGE. Peaker acts as an intermediary to tulfill certain regulatory requirements between
Spokane Energy und Avista Corp. The transaction is structured such that Spokane Energy bears full recourse risk for
a loan (balance of $106.5 million as of December 31, 2005) that matures in January 2015 with no recourse to Avista
Corp. related to the loan. Peaker is obligated to pay approximately $150.000 per month to Avista Corp. for its
capacity purchase. Peaker was formed solely tor the purpose of assuming all rights and obligations from Enran Power
Marketing, Inc. (EPMI), which assigned the transactions to Peaker in November 2003 as part of its bankrupicy
ptoceedings. Peaker is not affiliated with EPML

WP Funding LP

WP Funding LP was formed in 1993 for the purpose of acquiring the natural gas-fired combustion turbine generating
facility in Rathdrum. ldaho (Rathdrum CT). FIN 46 required the Company to consolidate WP Funding LP effective
tor the period ended December 31, 2003 through June 30, 2005. WP Funding LP purchased the Rathdrum CT from
Avista Corp. with funds provided by unrelated investors of which 97 percent represented debt and 3 percent
represented equity. Avista Corp. operated the Rathdrum CT and leased it from WP Funding LP until September 2005,
In September 2005, Avista Corp. terminated (by exercise of a purchase option) the lease agreement with, and acquired
the Rathdrum CT from. WP Funding LP. As a result of this transaction, Avista Corp. is no longer including WP
Funding LP in its consoliduted financial statements.  This trunsaction and deconsolidation did not have a material
eftect on the Company's total consolidated assets, Habilities. stockholders’ equity or results of eperations. From a
consolidated perspective. the Company replaced the $56.3 mitlion of WP Funding LP debt and third-party investment
with other borrowings by Avista Corp.

Credit Ratings

The following table summarizes the Company’s credit ratings as of March 1. 2006:

Standard & Poor’s Moody’s Fitch, Inc.

Avista Corporation

Corporate/Issucr rating BB+ Bal BB+

Senior secured debt BBB- Baa3 BBB-

Senior unsecured debt BB+ Bal BB+

Preferred stock BB- Ba3 BB
Avista Capital 1 (1)

Preferred Trust Sccurities BB- Bua2 BB
AV A Capital Trust IIT (1)

Preferred ‘Trust Securitics BB- Ba2 BB
Rating outlook Stable Stable Stable

(1) Only assets are subordinated debentures of Avista Corporation.

These security tatings are not recommendations to buy. sell or hold securities. The ratings are subject to change or
withdrawal at any time by the respective credit rating agencies. Each credit rating should be evaluated independently
ot uny other ratings.

Dividends

The Board of Directors considers the level of dividends on the Company’s common stock on a regular basis. taking
into account numerous factors including, without limitation, the Company’s results of operations. cash flows and
financial condition. as well as the success of the Company’s strategies and peneral cconomic and competitive
conditions. The Company’s net income available for dividends is derived primarily from the operations of Avisla
Utilities and Avista Enerpy.
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Covenants under the Company’s 9.75 percent Senior Notes that mature in 2008 limit the Company's ability to
increase its common stock cash dividend to no more than 5 percent over the previous guarter.

On November |1, 2005, the Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.14 per common share payable on
December 15. 2003 to shareholders of record on November 30, 2005, This was an increase of $0.005 per common
share over the previous quarterly dividend declared in August 2005, On February 10, 2006, the Board of Directors
declared a quarterly dividend of $0.14 per common share payable on March 15. 2006 to shareholders of record on
February 24, 2006.

Avista Energy holds a significant portion of cash and cash equivalents reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Covenants in Avista Energy’s credit agreement, certain counterparty agreements and market liquidity conditions result
in Avista Energy maintaining certain levels of cash and therefore eftectively limiting the amount of cash dividends
that are available for distribution to Avista Capital and ultimately 1o Avista Corp. During 2005, Avista Energy paid
$15.1 million in dividends o Avista Cupital.

Avista Utilities Operations

Capital expenditures for Avista Utilities were $43 1.3 million for the years 2003 through 2005, During the years 2006
through 2008, utility capital expenditures are currently expected to be in the range of $160 million to $173 million per
year. In addition w continuing needs for Avista Utilities’ distribution system. significant projects include the
continued enhancement of Avista Utilities™ transmission system and upgrades to generating facilities. These estimates
ol capital expenditures are subject to continuing review and adjustment.  Actual capital expenditures may vary from
these estimates due to factors such as changes in business conditions. construction schedules and environmental
requirements.  Long-term debt maturities and mandutory redemptions of preferred stock are expected to total
approximately $567 million during the period from 2006 through 2008. During 2006, internally generated tunds and
short-term borrowing arrangements are expected to be sufficient to tund these requirements, However, the Company
currently expects to issue long-term debt in the fourth quarter of 2006 primarily 1o fund debt that matures in the first
quarter of 2007, In 2007 and 2008, the Company will most hkely need to issue additional long-term debt to fund
these obligations. which include long-term debt maturities of approximately $500 million. The Company has already
locked in the interest rate on 5200 million of long-term debt issuances during this period through forward-starting
interest rale swap agrecments.

Avista Utilities 1s committed to investment in its generation, transmission and distribution systems with a focus on
increasing capacity and improving reliability. Avista Utilities continues to upgrade its hydroelectric plants 1o increase
their availability and capture additional output. Curremtly, plans call for upgrading one unit each year for the next live
years. As outlined in Avista Utilities” 2005 Electric Integrated Resource Plan. which was filed with regulators in
Washington and Idaho, quarterly energy deficits are projected to begin in 2007 and annual energy deficits are
projected to begin in 20010, To help meet forecasted increases in electric lpads, Avista Utilities issued a request for
proposals in January 2006 to consider adding approximately 35 average megawatts of long-term renewable energy
supplies to begin in the fourth quarter of 2007, In early 2006. Avista Utilities has also entered into an agreement with
Idaho Power 1o jointly investigate possible future coal-based generation resources.

As of December 31, 2005, Avista Utilities had $3.8 million of restricted cash, ‘The restricted cash relates to deposits
for Avista Corp.’s interest rate swap agreements,

Avista Udilities held cash deposits from other parties in the amount of $9.0 million as of December 31, 2005. which is
included in deposits trom counterparties on the Consolidated Bulunce Sheet. These amounts are subject to return if
conditions warrant because of continuing portfelio value fluctuations with those parties or substitution of collateral.

See “Naotes 5. 15, 16, 17, 18, 21. 22 and 23 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements™ for additional details
related to financing activities.

Energy Marketing and Resource Management Operations

On July 13. 2005, Avista Lnergy and ity subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, as co-borrowers. amended its committed
credit agreement with a group of banks to increase the aggregate amount from $110.0 million 10 $145.0 million and to
extend the expiration date 1o July 12, 2007, This committed credit facility provides for the issuance of letters of credit

to secure contractual obligations to counterpartics and tor cash advances. This facility is secured by the assets of

Avistu Energy and Avista Energy Canuda and guaranteed by Avista Capital and by CoPac Management, Inc.. a
wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Energy Canada. ‘The maximum amount of credil extended by the banks for the
issuance of letters of credit is the subscribed amount of the facility less the amount of owtstanding cash advances, if
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any. The amendment to the credit agreement increased the maximum amount for cash advances trom $30.0 million to
$50.0 million. No cash advances were outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, Letters of credit in the
aggregate amount of $125.3 million and $91.3 million were outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The cash deposits of Avista Energy at the respective banks collateralized $18.2 million and $21.5
million of these letters of credit as of December 31. 2005 and 2004, respectively. which is reflected as restricted cash
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The increase in letters of credit outstanding is partially due to an increase in
commodily prices, particularly with respect to natural pas.

The Avista Energy credit agreement continues to contain covenants and default provisions. including covenants to
maintain “minimum net working capital™ and “minimum net worth,” as well as a covenant limiting the amount of
indebtedness that the co-borrowers may incur. The credit agreement also continues to contain covenants and other
restrictions related to the co-borrowers” trading limits and positions, including VAR limits, restrictions with respect to
changes in risk management policies or volumetric limits. and limits on exposure related to hourly and daily irading of
electricity. These covenants, certain counterparty agreements and market liquidity conditions result in Avista Energy
maintaining certain levels of cash and therefore effectively limit the amount of cash dividends that are available for
distribution to Avista Capital and ultimately 1o Avista Corp. Avista Energy was in compliance with the covenants of
its credit apreement as of December 31, 2005, Prior to the July 13, 2005 amendment. a reduction in the credit rating
of Avista Corp. would have represented un event of default under Avista Energy’s credit agreement. The July 3.
2005 amendment to the credit agreement removed this covenant.

Avista Capital provides puarantees for Avista Energy’s credit agreement (see discussion above) and, in the course of
busingss. may provide performance guarantees to other parties with whom Avista Energy may be doing business. At
any point in time. Avista Capital is only hable for the outstanding portion of the performance guarantee, which was
$37.7 million as of December 31, 2005, The face value of all performance guarantees issued by Avista Capital for
energy trading contracts at Avista Energy was $419.3 million as of December 31, 2005.

As part of its cash management practices and operations. Avista Energy from time to time makes unsecured short-
term loans to ats parent, Avista Capital.  Avista Capital’s Board of Directors has limited the total outstanding
indebtedness 1o no more than $45.0 million. Further, as required under Avista Energy's credit facility, such loans
cannot be outstanding fonger than 90 davs withouwt being repaid. During 2005, Avista Energy's maximum total
outstanding short-term loan to Avista Capital was $40.2 million including acerued interest. As of December 31, 2005,
all outstanding loans ncluding accrued interest had been repaid.

Avista Energy manages collateral requirements with counterparties by providing letters of credit, providing guarantees
from Avista Capital. depositing cash with counterparties and offsetting transactions with counterparties. Cash
deposited with counterparties totaled $59.4 million as of December 31. 2005, an increase of 5287 million from
December 31. 2004 due to high natural gas prices and the posting of cash collateral for margin requirements in
addition to letters of credit issued under Avista Energy’s credit line. Awvista Enerpy held cash deposits from other
parties in the amount of $4.8 milhon as of December 31. 2005, which is included in deposits from counterpartics an
the Consolidated Balance Sheet. These amounts are subject to return if conditions warrant because of continuing
portfoliv value fluctuations with those parties or substitution ot collateral.

As of December 31, 2005, Avista Energy had $22.9 million in cash. as well as $2 1.8 million of restricted cash. Avista
Enerpy’s total cash (not including restricted cash) decreased $61.8 million during 2005 primarily due 10 an increase in
cash deposited with counterparties as collateral funds of $28.7 million, dividends to Avista Capital of $15.1 million.
which flowed up to Avista Corp. and were used tor general corporate purposes, as well as Avista Eneroy’s net loss for
the year.

Capital expenditures for the Enerey Marketing and Resource Muanagement companics were $5.0 million for the years
2003 through 2005. Capital expenditures for this segment are not expected to be significant to Avista Corp.’s
consolidated cash flows and tinancial condition during the years 2006 through 2008.

Avista Advantage Operations

Capital expenditures for Avista Advantage were $2.4 million for the years 2003 through 2005, Cupitai expenditures
for the years 2006 through 2008 are not expected 1o be significant 1o Avista Corp.’s consolidated cash lows and
financial condition and shoutd be funded by Avista Advantage’s cash flows from operations,

As of December 31. 2005, Avista Advantage had $1.4 million of debt outstanding related o capital leases.
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Other Qperations

Capital expenditures for these companies were $3.1 million for the years 2003 through 2005, Capital expenditures tor
the years 2006 through 2008 in this segment are not expected to be significant o Avista Corp.’s consolidated cash
Hows and financial condition.

As of December 31. 2003, this business segment had $7.6 million of debt outstanding which included long-term debt,
short-term borrowings and capital leases.

Contractual OQbligations

The following table provides a summary of the Company's future contractual oblipations as of December 31, 2(H5
{dollars in mitlions):

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

Avista Utilities:

Long-term debt maturities {1).......ooo.o.e. $ 38 $176 $325 3 - § 35 $441
Long-term debt to affiliated teusts (1).... - - - - - 113
Interest ondebt (2) .o 95 %9 %1 77 75 -
Short-term borrowings (3) ..o 63 - - - - -
Accounts receivable sales (4 ... 85 - - - - -
Preferred stock redemptions (1)............ 2 26 - - - -
Energy purchase contracts (5}............... 364 162 148 144 144 727
Public Uulity District contracts (5)........ 4 4 4 4 4 64
Operating lease obligations (6).............. 2 ] ] 1 - 2
Capital lease obligations (6) ..o, 1 1 1

Other obligations (7). 14 14 4 14 14 195
Information services contracts 11 11 12 12 12 26
Pension plan funding (9)....ocoooeiienn, 15 15 15 i5 - -
Avista Capital {consolidated):
Long-term debt o - - - - - 7
Short-term borrowings........._.._...... 1 - - - - -
Energy purchase contracts (8)................ 1,010 232 226 205 196 347
Operating lease obligations (6)............. 3 3 3 3 1 -
Capital lease obligations (6) .......o......... 1 1 - - - -
Total contractual obligations...................... §1.709. | 5735 830 3475 S481  $1.922

{H

)
(7

For 2006, the Company expects that cash flows from operations and short-term debt will provide sufficient funds
for maturing long-term debt and preterred stock redemptions. However. the Company currently expects to issue
long-term debt in the fourth quarter of 2006 primarily to fund debt that matures in the first quarter of 2067, In
years subsequent to 2006, the Company will most likely need to issue additional long-term debt to fund these
obligations.

Represents the Company’s estimate of interest payments on debt, The Company will make interest payments
beyond 2010: however, the Company has not made an estimate of such payments at this tlime.

Represents $63 million outstanding under a $350 million revolving line of credit.

Represents $85 million outstanding under a revolving $85 million accounts receivable sales financing facility.
Energy purchase contracis were entered into as part of Avista Utilities” obligation 1o serve its retail natural gas
and electric customers” energy requirements. As a result. these costs are generally recovered either through base
retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as part of the power and natural gas cost adjustment mechanisms.
Includes the interest component of the lease obligation.

Represents uperational agreements, settlements and other contractual obligations with respect 1© generation,
transmission and distribution facilities. These costs are generally recovered through base retail rates,

Represents Avista Energy’s contractual commitments to purchase energy commodities as well as commitments
related 1o transmission. transportation and other cnergy-related contracts in future periods. Avista Energy also
has sales commitments related to these comractual obligations in future periods.

Represents the Company’s estimated cash contributions to the pension plan through 2009, The Company cannot
reasonably estimate pension ptan contributions beyond 2009 at this time.
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In addition te the contractual obligations disclosed above, the Company will incur additional operating costs and
capital expenditures in future periods for which it is not contractually obligated us part of itls normal business
operations.

As of December 31, 2005, Avista Corp. did not have any commitments outstanding with equity triggers. Avista Corp.
does not expect any malterial impact from rating tniggers: although there are certain rating wiggers tfor Avista Corp.
primarily related to changes in pricing under certain financing agreements. Prior to the July 13, 2005 amendment, a
reduction in the credit rating of Avista Corp. would have represented an event of default under Avista Energy’s credit
agreement. The July 13, 2005 ameadment to the credit sgreement remaoved this covenant,

Competition

Avista Utilities™ retail electric and natural gas distribution business has historically been recognized as a natural
monopoly.  In each regulatory jurisdiction, rates for retail electric and natural pas services {other than specially
negotiated retail rates for industrial or large commercial customers, which are subject to regulatory review and
approval) are determined on a “cost of service” basis and are designed o provide, after recovery of allowable
operating expenses. an epporlunity to earn a reasonable return. Avista Utilines competes with various rural electric
cooperatives and public utility districts in and adjacent to its service 1erritories in the provision of service 1o new retail
electric customers. Alternate providers of power may also compete for sales to existing customers. Competition for
available electric resources can be eritical to utilities as surplus power resources are absorbed by load growth. Avist
Utilities™ electric and natural gas distribution operations compete with other enerpy sources including heating oil.
propane and other tuels.

The Energy Policy Act of 1992 (1992 Energy Act) removed certain barriers 10 a competitive wholesale marketr. The
1992 Energy Act expanded the authority of the FERC te issue orders requiring electric utilities to transmit power and
energy to or for wholesale purchasers and sellers, and to require electric utilities to enlarge or construct additional
transmission capacity for the purpose of providing these services. It also created “exempt wholesale generators.” a
class of independent power plant owners that are able to sell generation only at the wholesale level. This permits
public utilities and other entities to participate through subsidiaries in the development of independent electric
gencrating plants tor sales to wholesale customers.

Participants in the wholesale energy markets include other utilities, federal power marketing agencies. energy
markeling and ftrading companies. independent power producers. financial institutions. and commodity brokers.
Avista Corp. actively monitors and participates as appropriate in energy industry developments to maintain and
enhance its ability to effectively participate in wholesale energy markets consistent with its business goals,

The subsidiaries in the non-gnerpy businesses. particularly Avista Advantage. are subject to competition as they
develop products and services and enter new markets. It is also a challenge for Avista Advantage to maintain its
current customer base. Competition from other companies in these non-energy businesses may mean challenges for a
company to be the first to market a new product or service to gain the advantage in market share, Challenges for these
businesses include the availability of funding and resources (o meet capital needs. rapidly advancing technologies.
possibly making some of the current technology quickly obsolete, and requiring continual product enhancement,

Business Risk

The Company’s operations arc exposed to risks including. but not limited w, the price and supply of purchased power.
fuel and natural gas, regulatory allowance of the recovery of power and natural gas costs, operating costs and capital
nvestments. streamflow and weather conditions, the effects of changes in legislative and governmental regulations.
changes in regulatory requirements. availability of peneration facilities. competition, technoiogy and availability of
tunding. Also. like other utilities. the Company’s facilities and operations may be exposed 1o terrorism risks or other
malicious acts. Sec further reference to nsks and uncertwinties under “Forwuard-Looking Statements.™

Avista Utilities has mechanisms in cach regulatory jurisdiction. which provide for the recovery of the majority of the
chanpes in its power and naturai gas costs. The majortty of power and natural gas costs that exceed the amount
currently recovered through retail rates, excluding the ERM dead band in Washington. are deferred on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets for the opportunity for recovery through future retail rates, These deferred power and
natural gas costs are subject to review for prudence and recoverability and as such certain deferred costs may be
disallowed by the respective regulatory agencies.

)
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Avista Utilities™ hydroelectric generation was 95 percent of normal in 20035, Including 2005, hydroelectric generation
has been below normal (based vn a 70-year average) for 5 of the past 6 years, The Company cannot determine if this
wrend of lower than normal hydroelectric generation will continue in future years. Avista Utilities forecasts that
hydroelectric generation will be near normal in 2006. This is an early forecast. which will change based upon
precipitation, temperatures and other variables during the vear. The earnings impact of these factors is mitigated by
regulatory mechanisms that are intended o defer increased power supply costs for recovery in future periods. Avista
Utilities is not able to predict how the combination of energy resources. energy loads. prices. rate recovery and other
fuctors will ultimately drive deferred power costs and the timing of recovery of these costs in future periods, See
further information at “Avista Utilities - Regulatory Matiers.™

Challenges facing Avistu Utlities™ electric operations include. among other things. streamflows to hydroelectric
generating facilities, weather conditions, changes in the availability of and volatility in the prices of power and fuel,
the timing and approval of the recovery of deferred power costs, generating unit availability, legislative and
governmental repulations. potential tax law changes. and customer response to price increases and surcharges.

During recent years. natural gas prices have been volatile with a general vpward trend.  Avista Utilities” average
prices per dekatherm were $8.13. $6.62 and $5.50 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Company continues to
be concerned about the impact that increasing rates have on its customers, which could reduce future demand for
natural gas. However, market prices for natural gas continue to be competitive compared to alternative fuel sources
for residential. commercial and industrial customers. The Company continues to discuss 1ts natural gas purchase and
hedging strategies with iy regulators.  Avista Utilities believes that natural gas should sustain its market advantage
aver competing encrgy sources based on the levels of existng reserves and the potential for natural gas development
in the future. Grawth has occurred in the natural gas business in recent years due to increased demand for natural gas
In new construction, as well as conversions from competing space and water heating energy sources o natural gas,

Challenges facing Avista Utilities™ natural gas operations include, among other things, volatility in the price of natural
gas. increases in the price of natural gas, changes in the availability of natural gas, legislative and governmental
regulations. weather conditions and the timing and approval of recovery for increased natural gas costs.  Avista
Utilities” natural gas business also faces the potential for certain natural gas customers to by-pass its natural gas
system.  To reduce the potentiai for such by-pass, Avista Utlities prices its natural gas services, including
transportation contracts. competitively and has varying degrees of flexibility to price its transportation and delivery
rates by means of individual contracts, subject to state regulatory review and approval. Avista Utilities has long-term
transportation contracts with several of its laryest industrial customers, which reduces the risk of these customers by-
passing the system in the foresecable fuure.

In addition to its asset management activities. Avista Energy trades clectricity and natural gas, along with derivative
commodity instrumemnts, including futures, options. swaps and other contractual arrangements.  As a result of these
trading activities. Avista Enerpy 1s subject to various risks including commodity price risk and credit risk. as well as
possible risks resulting from the imposition of market controls by federal and state agencies. The FERC is conducting
praceedings and investigations related to market controls within the western United States that include proposals by
certain parties 10 impose refunds. As a result. certain parties have asserted claims for significant refunds from Avista
Energy and lesser refunds from Avista Utilities, which could result in liabilities for refunding revenues recognized in
prior periods. Avista Energy and Avista Utilities have joined other puarties in opposing these proposals. The retund
proceedings provide that any refunds owed could be offset against unpaid energy debts due to the same party, As of
December 31. 2005, Avista Energy’s accounts receivable outstanding related to defauiting parties in Culifornia are
fully offset by reserves tor uncollected amounts and funds collected from defaulting parties.  Avista Energy is
pursuing recovery of the defaulted obligations. See “California Refund Proceeding™ and “Pacific Northwest Refund
Proceeding™ in “Note 26 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements™ tor further information with respect to
the refund proceedings.

Avista Utilities and Avista Energy engage in wholesale sales and purchases of energy commedities and. accordingly.
are subject to commodity prive risk. credit risk and other risks associated with these activities.

Commodity Price Risk. Both Avista Utilities and Avista Energy ure subject to energy commodity price risk. Price risk
is, in general. the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity needed, held or traded. The price of energy
in wholesale markets is affected primarily by fundamental factors related to production costs and by other fuctors

including weather and the resulting retail loads. In the case of clectricity. prices can be affected by the adequacy of
senerating reserve margins., scheduled and unscheduled outages of generating facilities. availability of streamtlows for

hydroelectric generation on a regional basis, the price and availability of fuel {or thermai generating plants. and
disruptions of or constraints on transmission facilittes. umong other things. Natural gas prices are atfected by a
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number of factors. including but not limited to, the adequacy of North American production. the level of imports. the
level of inventories. the demand for natural gas as tuel for electric generation, global energy markets, and the
availability of pipeline capacity 1o transport natural gas from region to region. In addition, oil prices can influence
natural gas and electricity prices. because of the fuel-switching capabilities of certuin energy users, Demand changes
caused by variations in the weather and other factors can also affect market prices for electricity and natural gas. Any
combination of these factors that results in a shortage of energy penerally causes the market price o move upward. In
addition to these tactors, wholesale power markets are subject to regulatory constraints including price controls. The
FERC imposed a price mitigation plan in the western United States in June 2001 und has subsequently modified
various price and market control regulations.

Price risk also includes the risk of fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative commodity instruments
(such as options and forward contracts). Price risk may also be influenced (o the extent that the performance or non-
performance by market participants of their contractual obligations and commitments afiect the supply of, or demand
for. the commedity.

Credit Risk. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy would incur as a resuit of
non-performance by counterparties of their contractual obligations to deliver energy or make financial settlements.
Avista Utilities and Avista Energy often extend credit to counterparties and customers and are exposed ko the risk that
they may not be able to collect amounts owed to them. Changes in market prices may dramatically alier the size of
credit risk with counterparties. cven when conservative credit limits have been established. Credit risk includes the
risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly 1o it and the risk that a counterparty may
detault due to circumstances that relate to other market participants that have # direct or indirect relationship with such
counterparty. Should a counterparty. customer or supplier {ail 1o pertorm, Avista Utilities or Avista Energy may be
required to replace existing contracts with contracts at then-current market prices or o honor the underlying
commitment.

Avista Utilities and Avista Energy seek to mitigate credit risk by applying specific eligibility criteria o existing and
prospective counterpartics and by actively monitoring current credit exposures. These policies include an evaluation
of the financial condition and credit ratings of counterparties. collateral requirements or other credit enhancements.
such as letters of credit or paremt company guarantees, and the use of standardized agreements that allow for the
netting or offsetting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single counterparty. However, despite
mitigation efforts, defaults by counterparlies periodically occur,

Avista Energy and Avista Utilities repularly evaluate counterparties” credit exposure for future settlements and
delivery obligations. Avista Encrgy and Avista Udilities have taken a conservative position by reducing or eliminating
open (unsccured) credit limits and implemented other credit risk reduction measures for parties perceived to have
increased default risk.  Counterparty collateral is used o offset the Company’s credit risk where unsettled net
positions and future obligations by counterparties to pay Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy or deliver 1o Avista
Utilities and/or Avista Energy warrant,

Avista Energy has concentrations of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including. but
not limited to. electric utilities. natural gas distribution companies. and other energy marketing and trading companies,
In addition. Avista Energy has concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location. as Avista Energy operates
in the western United States and western Canada.  These concentrations of counterparties and concentrations of
geographic location may affect Avista Energy’s overall exposure to credit risk because the counterparties may be
similarly affected by changes in economic. regulatory or other conditions.

Credit risk also involves the exposure that counterparties perceive related to the ability of Avista Utilities and Avista
Energy to perform deliveries and settlernent under physical and financial energy contracts. These counterparties may
seek assurances of pertormance in the form of letters of credit. prepayment or cash depasits, and. in the case ol Avista
Energy. parent company (Avista Capital) performance guarantees. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure
can change significamly. with the result that sudden and significant demands may be made against the Company’s
capttal resource reserves (eredit facilities and cash). Avista Utilities and Avista Energy actively monitor the exposure
0 possible coltateral calls and take steps o minimize capital requirements,

In conjunction with the valuation of their commodity derivative instruments and accounts receivable, Avista Utilities
and Avista Encergy maintain credit reserves that are based on management’s evaluation of the credit risk of the overall
portfolio.  Based on these policies. exposures and credit reserves, the Company does nol anticipate a materially
adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations as a result of counterparty nonperformance.,
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Other Operating Risks.  In addition to commodity price risk. Avista Utilities” commodity positions are subject to
operational and event risks including, among others. increases or decrcases in load demand. blackouts or disruptions
1o transmission or ransportation systems, fuel quality, forced outages at generating plants and disruptions to
information systems and other administrative tools required for normal operations. Avista Utilities also has exposure
to weather conditions and natural disasters that can cause physical damage o property. requiring repairs 1o restore
utility service. Terrorism threats, both domestic and foreign. is a risk to the entire utility industry, including Avista
Utilities. Potenmtial disruptions 1o operations or destruction of facilities from terrorism or other malicious acts are not
readily determinable. The Company has taken various steps to mitigate terrorism nisks and to prepare contingency
plans in the event that its facilities are targeted.

fnterest Rate Risk. The Company is subject to the risk of fluctuating interest rates in the normal course of business,
The Company manages interest rate risk by taking advantage of market conditions when timing the issuance of long-
term financings and optional debt redemptions and through the use of fixed rate long-term debt with varying
maturities. The interest rate on $31.5 million of long-term debt to affiliated trusts is adjusted quarterly. retlecting
current market rates. Additionally, amounis borrowed under the Company’s $350.0 million commitied line of credit
have a variable interest rate,

In 2004, Avista Corp. entered into three forward-starting interest rate swap agreements, totaling $200.0 million, to
manage the risk that changes in interest rates may affect the amount of {uture interest payments. These interest rate
swip agreements relate o the anticipated issuances of debt to tund maturing debt in 2007 and 2008, Under the terms
of these agreements, the value of the interest rate swaps are determined based upon Avista Corp. paying a fixed rate
and receiving a variable rate based on LIBOR. These interest rate swap agreements are considered hedges against
tluctuations in future cash flows associated with changes in interest rates in accordance with SFAS No. 133, As of
December 31, 2005, Avista Corp. had a derivative liability of $10.0 million and provided cash collateral of $3.8
million to the interest rate swap counterparties related to these interest rate swaps. The Company estimates that a [0
basis point imcrease in forward LIBOR interest rates as of December 31, 2005 would have decreased this derivative
liability by approximately $1.3 million. while a 10 basis point decrease would have increased the [Hability by
approximately $1.3 million.

Foreign Currency Risk.  Avista Energy has investmenis in Canadian companies through Avista Energy Canada and
its subsidiary, CoPac Management, Inc.  In addition, Avista LEnergy enters into Canadian dollar denominated
transactions tn Capada for natural gas commodity and related services. These transactions in aggregate expose Avista
Energy 1o foreign currency risk.  Avista Energy attempts 1o limit its exposure 1o changing foreign exchange rates
through both operational and financial market actions. This includes entering into forward and swap contracts to
hedge existing exposures, firm commitments and anticipated transactions.  These arrangements arc carried at fair
value and were not significant as of December 31, 2005, Also. Avista Utilities has foreign currency risk as natural gas
procurement operations have been implemented in 2005 and a significant portion of Avista Utilities” natural gas
supply is obtained from Canadian sources. This has not had a material effect on Avista Utilities” financial condition.
results of operations or cash flows.

Risk Management

Risk Policiex und Oversight. Avista Utilities and Avista Encrgy use a variety of techniques to manage risks for their
encrgy resources and wholesule energy market activities. The Company has risk management policies and procedures
to munage these risks. both qualitative and quantitative, for Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. The Company’s Risk
Management Committee cstablishes the Company’s risk management policies and procedures and monitors
campliunce. The Risk Management Committee is comprised of certain Company officers and other individuals and is
overseen by the Audit Committee ot the Company’s Board of Directors.  The Company’s Risk Management
Committee reviews the status of risk expuosures through regular reports and mecetings and it monitors compliance with
the Company’s risk management policies and procedures on a regular hasis. Nonetheless, adverse changes in
commodity prices, generating capacity, customer loads. regulation and other factors may result in losses of earnings,
cash flows and/or fair values.

Avista Utilities and Avista Energy also operate with a wholesale energy markets credit policy. The credit policy is
designed 1o reduce the nisk of financial loss in case counterparties default on delivery or settlement obligations and to
conserve the Company s liquidity as other parties may place credit Himits or require cash collateral.

Quantitative Risk Measurements. Avista Ulilities measures the monthly, quarterly and annual energy volume of its
¥. q 3 2y

imbalance between projected power loads and resources. Normal operations result in seasonal mismatches between
power loads und available resources. Avistu Utilities is able to vary the operation of its generating resources 1o miich
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parts of its hourly, daily and weekly load fluctuations.  Awvista Utilities uses the wholesale power markets o sell
projected resource surpluses and obtain resources when deficits are projected. Avista Utilities buys and sells fuel for
thermal generation facilities based on comparative power market prices and marginal costs of fueling and operating its
available generating facilities.

Load/resource imbalances within a rolling 18-month planning horizon are compared against established volumetric
guidelines and management determines the timing and specific actions to manage the imbalances. Management also
assesses available resource decisions and activns that are appropriate for longer-term planning periods. Expected load
and resource volumes for forward periods are based on monthly and quarterly averages that may vary significantly
trom the actual loads and resources within any individual month or operating day. Fulure projections of resources ure
updated as forecasted streamflows and other fuctors ditfer from prior estimates. Forward power markets may be
illiquid, and market products available may not match Avista Utilities” desired transaction size and shape. Therefore.
open imbalance positions exist at any given time.

Avista Utilites™ natural gas loads and resources are regularly reviewed by operating management and the Risk
Management Committee. The balancing of loads and resources is accomplished through commodity purchases and
the use of natural gas storage facilities owned by. or contracted with. Avista Utilites. Timing, pricing and volume
decisions are subject to Avista Utilities” hedging practices that include a cross-departmentul oversight group.

Avista Energy measures the risk in its electric and natural gas portfolio daily unlizing a Value-at-Risk {(VAR) model.
which monitors its risk in comparison to established thresholds. VAR measures the expected portfolio loss under
hypothetical adverse price movements, over a given time interval within a given confidence level. The VAR
computations utilize historical price movements over a specified period to simulate forward price curves in the energy
markets and estimate the potential unfavorable impact of price movement in the portfolio. The quantification of
market risk using VAR provides a consistent measure of risk across Avista Energy’s continually changing portfolio,
VAR represents an estimate of reasonably possible net losses in earnings that would be recognized on its portfolio
assuming hypothetical movements in future market rates and is not necessarily indicative of actual results that may
occur. Avista Energy’s VAR computations utilize several key assumptions. including a 95 percent confidence level
for the resultant price movement and holding periods of one and three days. The culculation includes derivative
commodity instruments held for trading purposes and excludes the effects of embedded physical options in the trading
porttolio. For forward transactions that settle beyond the next 12 calendar quarters, Avista Energy applies other risk
measurement techniques. including price sensitivity stress tests, o assess the future market risk. Volatility in longer-
dated forward markels tends to be significantly less than in near-term markets. Avista Energy also measures its open
positions in terms of volumes af each delivery location for each forward time period. The permissible extent of open
positions is included in the risk management policy and is measured with stress tests and VAR modeling.

Prior to June 30. 2005, Avista Energy utilized a VAR model o assess market risk for the next & calendar quarters.
Beginning, in July 2005, Avista Energy began measuring VAR in the next 12 calendar quarters. and continues o
apply other risk measurement techniques, including price sensitivity stress tests. o assess the future market risk.
beyond twelve culendar quarters. The addition of four calendar quarters to the VAR calculation was due 1o more
transparent pricing in longer-term commadity markets, due to new market participants and increased volumes. This
change did not have a material effect on the VAR calculations.

As of December 31, 2005, Avista Energy’s estimated potential one-day unfavorable impact on gross margin as
measured by VAR was $0.8 million, compared to $0.4 million as of December 31, 2004, The average daily VAR for
2005 was $0.Y millien. The high daily VAR was $3.0 million and the low daily VAR was $0.3 million during 2005,
Avista Energy was in compliance with its one-day VAR limits during 2005, Changes in markets inconsistent with
historical trends or assumptions used could cause actual results to exceed predicted limits.

As of December 31, 2005, 84 percent of Avista Corp.’s credil exposure was o investment prade counterpartics or
noninvestment grade counterparties whose exposure was mitigated by collateral posted to Avista Corp. Of the
remaining unmitigated exposure o non-investment grade counterparties, 8 pereent represents settlements that were
mude within thirty days after December 31. 2005.

As of December 31, 2005, 90 percent of Avista Energy’s credit exposure wils 10 investment grade counterparties or
noninvestment grade counterparties whose cxposure was mittgated through collateral posted to Avista Energy, Of the
remaining unmitigated exposure o npon-investment grade counterparties. approximately 81 percent represents
settlements that were made within thirty days atter December 31, 2005.
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Economic and Load Growth

Avista Utilities. along with others in the service area. encouruges regional economic development, including
expanding existing businesses and attracting new businesses to the Inland Northwest region.  Agriculture, mining and
lumber were the primary industries for many years: today health care, education, finance, electronic and other
manufacturing. tourism and the service sectors are growing in importance in Avista Utilities™ service area.  Avista
Utilities anticipates moderate economic growth to continue throughout its service area.

Based on Avista Utilities” torecast for electric customer growth of 2.5 percent and nawral gas customer growth of 4
percent within its service area, Avista Utilities anticipates retail electric and natural gas load growsth will average
between 3 and 3.5 percent annually for the next four years. While the number of electric customers is expected 1o
increase, the averuge annual usage by each residential electric customer is not expected to change significantly. The
natural gas load growth is expected through conversions to natural gas from competing space and water heating
cnergy sources, and population increases and business growth in Avista Utilities” service territories. Natural gas loads
for space heating vary significantly with annual fluctuations in weather within Avista Utilities’ service territorics.

The forward-looking projections set forth above regarding retail sales growth are based, in part, upon purchased
cconomic forecasts and publicly available population and demographic studies. The expectations regarding retail
sales growth are also based upon various assumptions. including. without limitation, assumptions relating to weather
and economic and competitive conditions, internal analysis of company-specific data, such as energy consumption
patterns and internal business plans, and an assumption that Avista Utilities will incur no material loss of retail
customers due to self-generation or retail wheeling.  Changes in actual experience can vary significantly from
forward-looking projections.

Succession Planning

Maintaining the Company’s culture, mission, and long-term strategy by having a strong succession planning and
management development process is one of the key strategic initiatives at Avista Corp. The Company’s executive
officer team continues to work towards ensuring that an effective succession planning process is in place for the best
interests of the Company's future. The Company has implemented bench strength analysis in its management group
as well as in key technical and craft areas. The focus is on organizational leadership capability as well as technical
proficiency in complex jobs. The Company has implemented development plans for its future successors that identify
areas of strengths and weaknesses. Development plans provide action steps that provide new opportunities 10 work
towards ensuring that successor candidates have the needed experience for running the Company. The Company
believes that its succession planning process is providing the right structure 1o assure that the Company has the ability
to fill vacancies with personnel having adequate training and experience.

Environmental Issues and Qther Contingencies

Long-term global ¢chimate changes. particularly with respect 1o the Pacific Northwest. could have a significant effec
on the Company’s business. Changing temperatures and precipitation. including snowpack conditions, affect the
availability and timing of hydroelectric generation capacity. Changing remperatures could alse increase or decrease
customer demand. The Company’s operations could also be affected by any legislative or regulatory developments in
response Lo global climate changes, including restrictions on the operation of its power generation resources,

The Company continues to monitor legislative developments at both the state and national level with respect to
environmental issues, particularly those related 1o the potential for further restrictions on the operation of its
generating plants. Compliance with such legislation could result in increases in capital expenditures and operating
expenses.  For other environmental issues and other contingencies see “Note 26 of the Notes 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements.”

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations: — Business Risk and -
Risk Management.” "Munagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Qperations —
Encrgy Marketing and Resource Management — Energy trading activities and positions.” “Note 7 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements™ and “"Note 22 of the Noies 10 Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands. except per share amounts

Operating Revenues:
UHTHEY FEVEIILES. o ce ettt ettt et st ebs s e et nn e
Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues.....ooovveeeieee e,
Other nON-ULTLY TEVCNUES .ottt e s ens
Tortal OPEIating FEVEIUBS....c.ocoii et ieeeree ittt seneneea
Operating Expenses:
Uility operating expenses:
RESOUICE COSES i e
Other OPerating EXPENSCS. ittt en e e e se e eee e an e e e
Depreciation and amortization...........cooi s
Taxes other than INCOME BAXES.. ..o
Non-utility operating expenses:
RESOUNTE COSIA ittt e e e
Other OPETAtNG EXPLISES oot et st
Depreciation and amortization.....
Total OPErating CXPUIISCS ..o e et srenes

Gain on sale of UHTIY PrOPETTIES. .ot e
INCOME FTOM OPEIALIONS. ..ociiiieire i irsns st re s e e st eeeememee e e emasees e e e emsmneemsseenses

Other Income (Expense):
INEETEST EXPENSC ettt e e st sr e b s ab e amirasraes
Interest expense to aftiliated trusts...
Capitalized interest. ...
Other INCOMe - Nt
Total other income (eXpenscl-net.............. ettt ettt ee e eeerneeen

Income trom continuing operations before inCome taxes.....o oo
DI COMIE LBXES e teeiiiie ittt s et tee e et e e s st et eeetmb e e s sme e te e e ermeeennee

Income from CONtNUINE OPETAUOMNS . ...ocoitiieie e v e ses

Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes of $2.985) . .ooiieieeiinn.
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting change... ...
Cumulative effect of accounting change. net of taxes of $(248) and S(64 D).
NEUIMCOME. i e e et ee et sttt
Preferred stock dividend requirements. ...
Income available for common SEOCK.. oo
Weighted-average common shares outstanding {thousands), Basic...................
Weighted-average common shares outstanding {(thousands), Diluted................

Earnings per common share, hasic (Note 24):
Earnings from continuing OPeralionS..........ooe e eeeieesieeesee e sie e
Loss from discontinued OPerations.......c..cooer e e
Liarnings before cumuiative effect of accounting chunge. ..o
Lass from cumulative effect of accounting change........cccoovvvevivivvv e
Total earnings per common share. basic.........coicncns

Earnings per common share. diluted (Note 24):
Larnings from continiuing Operations. ..o i sves
Loss from discontinued Operations............ooovieiieeoivic et
Earnings hefore cumulative effect of accounting change..........cooienn,
Laoss from cumulative effect of accounting change ..o
Total earnings per common share. diluted...........................

Dividends paid per common share..........eee

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements,

41

2005 2004 2003

$1.161.317 $972,574 $928.211
148,010 138.435 161.754
50,280 40,571 33,420
1.359.607 1.151.580 1,123,385
669.596 519,002 483,007
181478 180,418 165478
80914 72,787 72068
68.044 66,294 60,791
145,994 99,593 101,565
59.653 67.378 62,940
5.997 5.638 5.743
1211676 LA 951.682
4.093 -
152,024 140,470 171.703
(B6.512) (87.265) (91.503)
{6.202) (5,782) (1.480)
[.68Y9 [.393 1.092
10.030 8,390 6,173
{80.995) (83.264) (83.720)
71.029 57.206 85.943
25,861 21,592 35.340
45,168 35.614 50,643
- (4.949)
45,168 35614 45,694
- (460)) {1.190)
45,168 35,134 44,504
- (1.125)

S 45,168 $35.154 $43.379
48.523 45,400 48,232
48,974 38.886 48,630
$0.93 50.74 $1.03
- - (.1

0.93 0.74 093
- (0.0 {0.03)

$ 093 $0.73 $0.90

$ 092 $0.73 $1.02
- - (0.10)

0.92 0.73 092
- (0.01) (0.03)

5192 $0.72 $0.89
50545 F0.515 $ 0.490




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 3
Dollars in thousands

2005 2004 2003
NEE IICOMIE ot aa b $45.168 535,154 544,504
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustmenl. .. ... cooeeoececeen e 268 493 931
Unrealized gains {losses) on interest rate swap agreements -
net of taxes ot $6035, 51,9697 and S51. respectively. .o 1,123 (3.656) 94
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on interest rate
swap agreements deferred as a regulatory liability -
et OF 1axes OF UL 500 e e (2.88%) -
Unfunded accumulated benefit obligation -
net of taxes of $01.443), F4.086) and 35.097. respectively.. ., {2,681) (7,589} 9.466
Unrealized gains (Josses) on derivative commadity instruments -
net of taxes of $1.693, S(681D) and $1.2435, respectively...oooiveicreennne 3145 (1.264) 2.313
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains on derivative
commadity instruments included in net income -
net of taxes of $(898). 5(257) and $(258), respectively....cccoveicieennen, (1.668) (477 (480
Unrealized investment losses -
NEL O EXES OF B3 heiiii e e (o) - -
Fotal other comprehensive inCome JOsS) i (2.766) (12.493) 12,324
CompreRensive INCOME. . ..o st es et s ssas e s es s e 542402 $ 22.661 $ 56.828

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Avista Corporation

As of December 31
Dollars in thousands

2005 2004
Assels:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalITS oo e k25917 $88.317
RESITICIBA COSM..ooooe ottt s ssr e e s et e r e bbb e s 25.634 26,175
Accounts and notes reccivable-less allowances of $44.634 and $44.193. respectively.............. 502947 313.899
Energy commodily derivative ASSE18. ..o ettt ettt e Q18.609 284.231
Utility energy commodity derivative S, oottt 69,494 12.557
Deposits With COUMTETPATTICS. .....ooiiiitietiei ettt e em e rm et am e n e e et et eene e 59.354 30,667
Materials and supplies. fuel stock and natural gas StOMed ..o e 54,123 43.404
DIFErat INCOMIE TAKES. oot eer e et r s ettt bt 14.519 12,288
ASSEtS held TOr SALE ..o 11.850 28.479
OINET CUITEIIL ASSBLS 111 e ettt isie sttt st 1t et e e esaese s eem s s eaeers aaeensess s raa et earenstestantaseeseensens 87.921 68.123
TOLA] CLUTTRIIL ASSELS oot ettt ettt tte e sss et es e reste e e e s i tes s ebeebesteebessessesstass e s e s easensemsessens 1.770.368 Q08,140
Net Utility Property:
UTility PLARE M SEIVICE. ...t ettt et aeba et s et stes b ane e 2.847.0143 2.666.445
CONSTUCTION WOTK 1T PEOEIESS oottt ira et s e s reste st iaese e bet bt e bt er s e e rabrabraberaatesbaasirss 64.291] 51,260
TTOTAL vttt et st et st e ten e aaete b et etemtes s es s bt emtens e et sen s 2911334 2717705
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amOTHZAUOI. ..ottt ee e sna e 784917 761.642
Total Net ULHELY PrOPLITY oottt et nm e e enr et eme e emeeneeenee 2126417 1.956.,063
Other Property and Investments:
Investment in @XChan@e POWECT-NIEE ... et aba s 33,483 35933
Non-utility properties and iNVEeSIMENTS-11CT.. ..o e s s esaa e 77.731 78.564
Non-current energy Commuodity derivalive SSCES. . i 511,280 254,657
Investment in affilAted TPUSTS. .. oo et eme e s 13.403 13.403
Other property and INVeSUTEITS-TICE ... e e e 15.058 19.721
Total other property d INVESIMIEITES oo e e s see s erb e s s sess s eeseenereeas 630,955 402.278
Deferred Charges:
Regulatory assets for defermed inComie LaX.. e L14.109 123,159
Other regUIONY @S5ELS. ..ot et 26,660 43,428
Non-current utility energy commodity derivaiive Q8815 .o iriee e 46.731 55.825
Power and natugal 245 defCITAlS s 147.622 148.206
Unamorlized Jebl CXPRIING. oo e s s st et s st e e bbb e b e teaar s rs b e 48,522 53413
Other deferred charges............ 17.110 21,108
Total defermed CharPes..... e et et 400,754 445.140
TTITAL ASBBLS 1 ee e ceee ettt ettt es et e tsetem b e e b e bt b i et e et e et et et he et sn et erebeeantsaras $4.948 494 $3.711.621

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Avista Corporation

As of December 31

Dollars in thousands

20035 2004
Liabilitics and Stockbolders' Equity:
Current Liabilities:
ACCoUnEs pavable..... e e $511.427 $325.194
Energy commodity derivative Habilites. .o voveniciinnieeeinn 906.794 253,527
Deposits from COUNMEIPANTIES. ..ottt s sb s s s e et sees et sebe b eseaenseneas 13.724 6.015
Current portion of TONE-term debl..........oo s 39.524 85.432
Current portion of preferred stock-cumulative (17.500 shares outstanding)....ovevvveicnnns 1.750 1.750
SHOTE-EIIN BOMTOWITIES ..o ettt e ean e et e b s b e ets e s 63.494 68,517
Interest accrued 18.643 18.632
Regutatory lability for nUlity derivaliveS. ..ot 66,047 4,486
Other COrmenL HaDUTEIES ..o ettt ev e s e e e e e e e e e e eean 108.485 118,285
Total curment BabilitES. ..o e s 1.729.88% $31.838
Longterm debt. e 989.990 901.556
Long-term debt 10 affiliated trUstS ..ot 113.403 113.403
Preferred Stock-Cumulative (subject to mandatory redemption):
10.000.000 shares authorized: $6.95 Series K
262.500 and 280.000 shares outstanding ($100 stated value ). .o, 26,250 28.000
Other Non-Current Liabilities and Deferred Credits:
Non-current energy commodity derivative liabilities. ..o, 488.644 215,055
Regulatory liability for utility plant retirement Costs.....oovoeerevenene.. 186,633 175.575
Non-curmrent utility energy commodity derivative Habilities......ccice 58 33.400
Non-current regulatory liability for utility derivatives........cooeicr e 46,643 22,335
DIEfermad INCOMIC TAXES. ..ottt s st st sb bbb bbbt s berearesr s 488,934 488,471
Other non-current liabilities and deferred credits. e 106.891 08.6%3
Total other non-current habilities and deferred eredits...o e, 1.317.835 1.033.619
OB TABITIES ettt ees s a e s e e e e et b s s 4.177.366 2.958.416
Commitments and Contingencies (See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements)
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock. no par value: 200,000,000 shares authorized:
48593139 and 48,47 1.5 11 shares OuESEANAINE oo e 631.084 629.056
Note receivable from emplovee stock ownership plan. ... - (495)
Capital stock expense and ather paid in capitial.....oooo e (10.486) (10.677)
Accumulated other comprehensive JOss. s {23.299 (20.533)
Re1aed @AIMINES. ..ot ettt et b bbb ns bbb e nr b 173.829 155.854
Tostal StockROMIErS St .o e S 771128 753.205
Total liabilities and stockholders” CqUItY. oo 54.948.494 $3.711.621

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statemenis.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands

Continuing Operating Activities:

INELIRCOIME. ..ot s e s e

Loss from discontinued Operations. ...

Cumulative effect of accounting change. ...

Purchases of securities held for trading,

Sales of securities held for trading. ..o e

Non-cash items included in net income:
Depreciation and amortization. ..ot
Provision for deferred income taxes.........oocveeniinienencenns
Power and natural gas cost amoniizations, net of deferrals..............
Amortization of debt eXPense.....coo e
Wrile-offs and impairments of a8SeT5. .o iieeiir e
Encrgy commaodity assets and Babilities. ..o,
Gain on sale of UUTIY PIOPETLICS ottt

Changes in working capital components:
Sale of customer accounts receivable under revolving agreement-net............
Accounts and notes receivable. . e
Materials and supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored........oooioeeieniiiennee.
Deposits With COUNEIPAMICS ..o e e et
OINEr CUTTENT ASSEUS .o teitieeiiire ettt seeie s reeseer s mceteeseestaabe s e meeetesemmeemeseemeeanens
Accounts payable.. .
Deposits from COUNEIPATTIES .. oo oo e seenren s
Other curment HabiliEBS. ...t s s
Net cash provided by continuing operating activities......oooovi e

Continuing Investing Activities:
Lhility property capital expenditures (excluding AFUDC). ..o,
Other capital eXPeRdItUITS o e e s
Deposit for utility property acquisition
Decrease (increase) in restricted casho.....,
Changes in other property and investments. ... o e
Repayments received on notes receivable. ...
Procceeds from property Sales. oo e

Net cash used in continuing investing activities..........c..ocovovienns

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.

2005 2004 2003

$45.168 $35.154 544504
- - 4,949

- 460 1190
{15.260) (18.865)

- 34,192 -

86911 78.425 71841
8.865 19168 28,395
9.630 11.087 3.829
7762 8,301 7.972
1.001 21.990 4.900
38.126 678 22,128
(4.093}) - -
(7.367) 3,770 (11.214)
13.000 - 7.001}
(203,363) (6.904} (4.485)
{10,642} (4,023} (682)
(28.687) 6.131 (1.175)
{19.8(} {16.283} {14.076)
189115 26,909 (41.352)
7.709 {91.796) 3.137
{4,789} 5.996 10.087
128.545 118.045 126,053
(213.652) {115,346} (102.271)
(4.044) (3.126) {3,388%)

- (5.000) -
541 (9.703) (3.489)
2.033 517 {5.953)
318 1.062 1.214
17,211 2.466 549
(197.593) (129,130 (113.338)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
[ncrease {Decrease) in Cush and Cash Equivalents
Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended Decemther 31
Dollars in thousands

Continuing Financing Activities:
Increase (decrease) in shart-term horrowings..
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debi......
Redemption and maturity of long-term debt........................
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt to affiliated wrust
Redemption of long-term debt 1o affiliated trusts....ovvn
Premiums paid for the redemption of long-term deht. ..
Long-term debi and short-term borrowing iSSUance COSIS. ..o
Cash received n inferest rate swap agreement.. o, s i BT
Redemption of preferred S10CK ..o s
DHSITIBULION 10 MINOFTY TERICSES oottt e m e
issuance of common stock.......... SRR SO O UURUTR RS PTTRSOUOTO
Repurchase of subsidiary preferred stock.......
Cash dividends paid.......o e

et cash provided by (used in) continuing financing activities........ ISR e

Net cash used in COMMMUING OPEEALICNS ..o ettt et eee e
Net cash used in discontinued operations (includes investing activities of $(261))..............
INet decrease in cash und cash equeivalents. o, e e s

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period. ...

Cash and cash cguivalents at end of period..o e U B

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the period:
LB EST. .ottt ettt et et e e ht e e b s nentnes
[NCOmE Laxes. e

Non-cash {inancing and investing activities:
Property and equipment purchased under capital [eases........oooi e,
Unrealized gain (105s) 01 INETESL TAE SWAP QETCCMETIS., Lovicvtcvrieiesnernereeeensees
Intangible asset related 10 pension plan.........oo e,
Unfunded accumulated benefit obligaion. ... e
Lnrealized gain (loss) on derivative commodity MSIIUMENIS. oo
Linrealized vestMEnt LOSSES.. . ot e et eme e e emeseene e

2005 2004 2003

$(5.023) $(12.008) $ 50.325
149.633 89,761 44,795
(111.613) (66857 (124.859)
- 61.856 -

- (61,856) -

(826) (6.71) (1.709
2,131 (6.149) (2.43M
4,445 125 -
(1.750) (1,750} (1.57%)
(1.688) - -
2,066 4,061 5,497

- (4.285) -
(26,443) (24,912} (24.777)
6,648 (28,724) (54.533)
(62.400) (39,809) (41.818)
(3.342)
(62.400) (39.804h t45.160)
88.317 128,126 173.286
525917 $ 88,317 S 128.126
$ R5.569 < 84,220 $ 86,755
26,405 11.321 11.476

- 1,365 5312

1,728 (5,62%) 145
(654) (654) {654}
(3471 {11,022) 15,198
2,272 (2.677) 2.814

(9%) -

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements,
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AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is an energy company engaged in the generation. transmission
and distribution of energy as well as other energy-related businesses.  Avista Utilities is an operating division of
Avista Corp., comprising the regulated utlity operations.  Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes
electricily in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. In addition, Avista Utilities has electric generating
facilitics in western Montana and northern Oregon.  Avista Utilities also provides natural gas distribution service in
pirts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. as well as parts of northeast and southwest Oregon. In April 2003,
the Company completed the sale of its South Lake Tahoe, Calitornia natural gas distribution properties (see Note 28
for further information). This was the Company’s only regulated utility operation in California. Avista Capital. a
wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp.. is the parent company of all of the subsidiary companies in the non-utility
business sepments. See Note 29 tor business sepment information.

The Company’s operations arc exposed o risks including, but not limited to. the price and supply of purchased
power, fuel and natural gas, repulatory recovery of power and natural gas costs and capital investments. streumflow
and weather conditions, the effects of changes in legislative and governmental regulations. changes in regulatory
requirements. availability of generation facilities. competition. technology and availability of funding. Also. like
other utilities, the Company’s facilities and operations may be exposed 1o terrorism risks or other malicious acts. In
addition. the energy business exposes the Company to the financial, liquidity. credit and price risks associated with
wholesale purchases and sales of energy commodities.

Basis of Reporting

The consolidated financial statements include the assets. liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company and its
subsidiaries. including variable interest entities for which the Company or its subsidwaries are the primary
beneficiaries.  All significant intercompany balances have been climinated in consolidation. The accompanying
tinancial statements imclude the Company’s proportionate share of utility plant and related operations resulting from
its interests in jointly owned plants (see Note 9},

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the cansolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements.  Significant estimates include determining the marketl value of
energy commadity assets and liabilities. pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations. contingent
liabilitics, recoverability of regulatory assets and unbilled revenues. Changes in these estimates and assumptions gre
considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and thus
actual results could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein.

System of Accounts

The aceounting records of the Company's wtility operations are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of
accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the appropriate state
regulatory commissions.

Regulation
The Compuny is subject to state regulation in Washington, Idaho. Montana and Oregon.  The Company is also
subject to tederal regulation by the FERC.

Utility Revenues

Unlity revenues related to the sale of enerpy are generally recorded when service is rendered or enersy is delivered
1o customers. The determination of the energy sales to individual costomiers 1s based on the reading of their meters.
which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar month, the amount of energy
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is
estimated and recorded.  Accounts receivable includes unbilled energy revenues of $13.1 million (net of $37.1
million of unbilled receivables sold) and $13.0 million (net of $48.9 million of unbilled receivables sold) as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004. respectively.  Sece Note § for information with respect to the sale of accounts
receivable. Revenues und resource costs from Avista Utilities” settled energy contracts that are “booked out”™ (not
physically delivered) are reparted on a net basis as part of utility revenues.
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AVISTA CORPORATION

Nen-Utility Energy Marketing and Trading Revenues

Avista Energy {ollows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” as amended. with respect to the majority of its contracts. Avista Energy reports
the net margin on derivative commodity instruments held for vading as non-utility energy marketing and trading
revenues. Revenues trom contracts that are not derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as well as derivative commodity
instruments not held for wrading, are reported on a gross basis in non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues.
Revenues from Canadian contracts through Avista Energy Canada, which are not held for trading. and are reported
on a gross basis in non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues. totaled $144.6 million, $116.0 million and
$107.1 million in 2005. 2004 and 2003. respectively. During 2003, Avista Energy recorded as a cumulative effect of
accounting change a charge of $1.2 million (net of tax) related to Emerging lssues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. (02-
3. "Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Invelved in
Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities,” which effectively required the transition of accounting for energy
wrading activities from EITF Issue No. 98-10, “Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk
Management Activities”™ to SFAS No. 133,

Other Non-Utility Revenues

Avista Advantage’s service revenues are recognized in the period services are rendered. Setup fees are deferred and
recognized vver the term of the related customer contracts.  Interest earnings on funds held for customers are an
integral part of Avista Advantage’s product ofterings und are recognized in revenues as carned.

Revenues in the other business segment are generally derived from the operations of Advanced Manufacturing and
Development and are recognized when products ure shipped to customers.

Advertising Expenses
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.  Advertising expenses were not a material portion of the
Company’s operating expenscs in 2005, 2004 and 2003,

Taxes other than income taxes

Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and franchise taxes. real and personal
propertly taxes and certain other taxes not based on nel income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the
value of property. Utility related taxes collected {from customers (primarily state excise taxes and city utility taxes)
are recorded as both operating revenue and expense and totaled $43.1 million. $33.0 million and $31.7 million in
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Other Income-Net
Other income-net consisted of the fotlowing items for the yeurs ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
Tnterest INCOME ... S5.974 $4.313 $4.810
Interest on power and natural gas deferrals ... 7429 7,855 8.361
Net gain (loss) en the disposition of non-operating assels . 318 78S (334)
Net gain (10S8) 0N INVESITIETES oo 156 434 (1,207)
Premium on repurchase of subsidiary preferred stock ... - (892) -
OTher EXPeNSE . (6,228) (6.854) (7,063)
OMher INCOME .o e 2,381 2.749 1,606
$10.030 $8.390 $6,173

Income Taxes

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax returns.  Subsidiaries are charged or
credited with the tax effects of their operations on a stand-alone hasis. The Company's federal income tax returns
were examined with all issues resolved. and all payments made. through the 2000 return.  The Internal Revenue
Service is currently examining the Company’s 2001. 2002 and 2003 federul income tax returns.

The Company accounts for income taxes under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting tor Income Taxes.” Under SFAS No.
104, a deferred 1ax asset or hability 1s delermined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the
ditferences between the financial statement carrying amounts and lax basis of existing assets and liabilities are
expected to be reported in the Company's consolidated income tax returns. The deferred tax expense for the period
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AVISTA CORPORATION

is equal to the net change in the detferred tax asset and liabitity accounts from the beginning to the end of the period.
The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment
date. Deferred tax liabilities and repulatory assets have been established for tax benefits flowed through to
customers as prescribed by the respective regulatory commissions.

Stock-Based Compensation

Prior to January 1. 2006, the Company followed the disclosure only provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation.” Accordingly. employee stock options were accounted for under Accounting Principle
Board Opinion {APB) No. 25. "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” Stock options are granted at exercise
prices not less than the fair value of common stock on the date of grant. Under APB No. 23, no compensation
expense was recognized pursuant to the Company’s stock option plans.  However. the Company recognized
compensation cxpense related o the initial grant (2003) of performance-based share awards. See Note 2 with
respect to the revision of SFAS No. 123, which will result in changes to stock compensation recognition beginning in
2006.

If compensation expense for the Company’s stock-based employee compensation plans were determined consistent
with SFAS No. 123, net income and earnings per common share would have been the tollowing pro forma amounts
for the years ended December 31:

2005 2004 2003
Net income (dollars in thousands):
AS TEPONL i e 745,168 $35.154 544,504
Add: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense included in net income. net of tax........ 2,211 - -
Deduct: Total stock-based employee
compensation expense determined under the
tair value method for all awards, net of tax....... (2911 2.033 (2.186)
Pro forma ..o e 544,468 $33.121 32318
Basic and diluted earnings per common share:
Basic as reported %0.93 $0.73 $0.90
Diluted as reported ... $0.92 $0.72 $0.89
Basic pro forma o 50.92 $0.68 $0.85
Diluted pro fOrma ..o e 50,91 068 $0.85

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss), net of tax. consisied of the following as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2005 2004

Foreign currency translation adjustment........oocveiiniinnen e ¥ 1407 $ LI3Y

Unfunded accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plan.............. (19.625) (16.944)

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap agreements. ..o (6.586) {4.820)
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale .. (64)

Ugrealized gaim on derivative commodity instruments.............oooovvvinn 1.569 92

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss ... $(23,299) $(20,533

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

The assets and liabilities of Avista Energy Canada. Lid. and its subsidiary, CoPac Management. Inc.. ure
denominated in Canadian dollars and translated to United States dollars ar exchange rates in effect on the balance
sheet date. Revenucs and expenscs are translated using an average exchange rate. Translation adjustments resulting
from this process ure reflected as o component of other comprehensive income (1ass) in the Consolidated Statements
of Comprehensive Income.

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing income available for common stock by the weighted
average number of commaon shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per common share is calculated by
dividing income available for common stock by diluted weighted average common shares outstanding during the
period, including common stock equivalent shares outstanding using the wreasury stock method. unless such shares
are anti-dilutive. Common stock equivalent shares include shares issvable upon exercise of stock options and
contingent stock awards. See Note 24 for earnings per common share calculations.
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AVISTA CORPORATION

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. the Company considers all temporary investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include
cash deposits from counterparties. See Note 8 for further information with respect to cash deposits from
counterpartics.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes bank deposits of $18.2 million and S21.5 mitlion as collateral for letters of credit issued
under Avista Energy’s credit agreement as of December 31, 2005 and 2004. respectively. See Note 17 for further
information with respect 16 Avista Energy’s credit agreement. Restricted cash also includes deposits held in trust of
S1.I million and $1.6 million for certain employees of Avista Energy as part of a bonus retention plan as of
December 31. 2005 and 2004, respectively.  Restricted cash as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 includes $2.5
million of deposits related to forward contracts at Avista Energy. In addition. restricted cash includes $3.8 million
and $0.6 million of deposits related to Avista Corp.’s interest rate swap agreements as of December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively. See Nute 18 for further information with respect to Avista Corp.’s interest rale swap agreements.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to provide for estimated and potential losses on
accounts receivable. The Company determines the allowance for utility and other customer accounts receivable
based on historical write-offs as compared o accounts receivable and operating revenues.  Additionally, the
Company establishes specific allowances for certain individual accounts. The following table documents the
activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31 (dotlars in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
Allowance as of the beginning of the year................ $44,193 546,382 $46,909
Additions expensed during the year. ... 2.867 3.367 t.912
Net deduCIons i e eee e (2.426) (5.556) (2,439
Allowance us of the end of the vear.............eee 544,634 $44.193 $46.382

Materials and supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored
Inventeries of materials und supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored are recorded at the lower of cost or market.
primarily using the average cost method and consisted of the following as of December 31 {dollars in thousands):

2005 2004

Materials and SUPPHES ..o $14.253 $12,409
FUET SEOCK Lo e e e e 3.773 4,050
INGTUTLL a5 STOTEA ittt st e 36,097 26,945
Total 554,123 $43.404

Assets Held for Sale

Assets held tor sale are recorded at the lower of cost or estimated fair value less selling costs. As of December 31,
2005 assets held for sake included $11.9 million of turbines and related equipment. See Note 4 for the sale of a
turbine und related equipment in January 2006, As of December 31, 2004 assets held for sale included $15.2 million
of assets related 10 Avista Utihties™ South Lake Tahoe natural gas properties and $13.3 million of turbines and
related equipment. Liabilitics held tor sale were not significant as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,

Utility Plant in Service

The cost of additions o utility plant in service. including an allowance for funds used during construction and
replacements of units of property and improvements. is capitalized. Costs of depreciable units of property retired
plus costs of removal less salvage are charged 1o accumulated depreciation.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and cquity funds
used to finance utility plant additiens during the construction period.  In accordance with the uniform system of
accounts prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the cost of utility plant and the debt
reluted portion is credited currently as a non-cash item in the Coensolidated Statements of Income in the line item
capitalized interest. The Company generally is permitted. under established regulatory rate practices, 1o recover the
capitalized AFUDC. and a fair return thereon, through its inclusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation
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after the related utility plant is placed in service. Cash inflow related to AFUDC generally does not occur until the
related utility plant is placed in service and included in rate base.

The effective AFUDC rate was 9.72 percent for 20035, 2004 and 2003. The Company's AFUDC rates do not exceed
the maximum allowable rates as determined in accordance with the requirements of regulatory authorities.

Depreciation

For utility operations. depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing unit rates
for generation plunts and composite rates for other utility plant. Such rates are designed to provide for retirements of
properties at the expiration of their service lives. The rates for hydroelectric plants include annuity and interest
components. in which the interest component is 9 percent. For utility operations, the ratio of depreciation provisions
to average depreciable property was 2.93 percent in 2003, 2.92 percent in 2004 and 2.98 percent in 2003,

The average service lives for the following broad categones of utility property are: clectric thermal production - 29
years; hydroelectric production - 77 years: electric transmission - 43 years: electric distribution - 47 years; and
natural gas distribution property - 36 vears.

The Company recovers certain asset retirement costs through rates charged o customers as a portion of its
depreciation expense for which the Company has not recorded asset retirement obligations {sce Nate 11). The
Company had estimated retirement costs of $1836.6 million and $175.6 million included as a regulatory liability on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These costs do not represent
legal or contractual obligations.

CGroodwill

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents the excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net
assets acquited. The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment using a discounted cash flow model on at least an
annual basis or more frequently if impairment indicators arise.  Goodwill is included in non-utility properties and
investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and totaled $6.2 million ($5.2 million in the Other business
segment and $ 1.0 million in Energy Marketing and Resource Management) as of December 31, 2005 and December
31.2004.

During the sccond quarter of 2005, the Company changed the date of its annual goodwill impairment test to
November 30 from March 31, The Company selected the date of November 30 as it is closely aligned with the
Company’s annual budget and forecasting process. In addition, the new date provides the Company additional time
to meet accelerared public reporting requirements. The Company believes the change will not delay. accelerate or
avoid an impairment charge.  Accordingly. the Company believes that the accounting change described above is to
an alternative accounting principle that 15 preferable under the circumstances. The Company completed its annual
evaluation of goodwill for potential impairment as of March 31, 2005 and November 30, 2005 and determined that
goodwill was not impaired at either time.

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No, 71,
“Accounting tor the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.™ The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with SFAS No. 71 because (i) the Company’s rates for regulated services are established by or subject w
approval by an independent third-party regulator; {ii) the regulated rates are designed 1o recover the Company’'s ¢cost

of providing the repulated services: and {in) in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of

competition. it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged to and collected from customers at levels that will
recover the Company’s costs. STFAS No. 71 requires the Company to reflect the impact of regulatory decisions in its
financial statements. SEFAS No. 71 requires that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural
gas costs not currently recovered through rates, but expected 1o be recovered in the future) are reflected as deferred
charges or credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  These costs and/or obligations are not reflecied in the
statement of income until the period during which matching revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future
the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued application of SFAS No, 71 with respect o
all or a portion of the Company’s regulated operations, the Company could be required 10 write off its regulatory
assets. The Company could also be precluded trom the tuture deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the
time such costs are incurred, even it the Company expected to recover such costs in the future.

The Company’s primary regulatory assets include power and natural gas deferrals (sce “Power Cost Deferrals and
Recovery Mechanisms™ and “Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechunisms™ below for further information),
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investment in exchange power. regulatory asset for deferred income taxes, unamortized debt expense, regulatory
asset for consalidation of variable interest entity. demand side management programs, conservation programs and the
provision for postretirement benetits. Those ilems without a specific line on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are
included in other regulatory assets. Other regulatory assets consisted of the following as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2005 2004

Regulatory asset for consolidation of variable interest entity ................ b - $19.167
Regulatory asset for postretirement benefit obligation ... 3.309 3.782
Demand side management and cOnServation programs ............eeeen.n. 12,272 13,792
Asset retirement ObIZAtioNs ... 2,969 114
ORET vt e §.110 6.573
TOEAD o e et $26,660 $43.428

Regulatory liabilities include utility plant retirement costs. Deferred credits include. among other items. regulatory
liabilities created when the Centralia Power Plant was sold. regulatory labilities offsetting net utility energy
commodity derivative assets (see Note 6 for further information) and the gain on the general office building
sale/leaseback. Those items without a specific line on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are included in other current
Habilities and other non-current liabilities and deferred credits.

Regulatory assets that are not currently included in rate base. being recovered in current rates or earning a return
(accruing interest). otaled $5.6 million as of December 31, 2005.

Investment in Exchange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents the Company’s previous investment in Washington Public Power
Supply System Project 3 (WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement
agreement with the Bonneville Power Administration in 19835, Avista Utilities began receiving power in 1987, for a
32.5-yeur peried. related o its investment in WNP-3. Through a settlement agreement with (he Washington Ulilities
and Transportation Commission (WUTC) in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Ulilities is amortizing the
recoverable portion of its investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5 year period
beginning in 1987, For the Idaho jurisdiction, Avista Utilities has fully amortized the recoverable portion of its
investment in exchange power.

Unamortized Debt Expense

Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life of the related debt, as well as
premiums paid to repurchase debt, which are amortized over the uverage remaining maturity of outstanding debt in
accordance with regulatory accounting practices under SFAS No, 71, These costs are recovered through retail rates
as a component of interest expense.

Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism

The Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC), WUTC and Oregon Public Utlity Commission (OPUC) approved
Avista Unlities” Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism in 1999, The mechanism eliminated the majority of natural gas
procurement operations within Avista Utilities and placed responsibility for natural gas procurement operations with
Avista Energy. the Company’s non-regulated subsidiary. The ownership of the natural gas assets remained with
Avista Utilities: however. the assets were managed by Avista Energy through an Agency Agreement. Avista Utilities
always managed natural gas procurement for its California operations. which the Company sold in April 2005 (see
Note 28).

Eftective April 1. 2005, the Natural Gas Benchmark Mechanism und related Agency Agreement were terminated
and the management of nutural gas procurement functions was moved from Avista Energy buck 10 Avista Utilities.
This wus required for Washington customers by WUTC orders issued in February 2004, and Avista Utilities’
resulting transition plan approved by the WUTC in April 2004, The Company also clected 10 move these functions
back to Avista Utilities for Idahe and Oregon natural gas customers.

In accordance with SFAS No. 71, profits recognized by Avista Energy on natural gas sales to Avista Utilities.
including gains and losses on natural gas contracts, are not eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. This
is due to the fact that Avista Utilities expects to recover the costs of natral gas purchases to serve retail customers
and for fuel for electric generation through future retail rates,
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Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Avista Utilities defers the recognition in the income staiement of certain power supply costs as approved by the
WUTC. Deferred power supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for
future review and the opportunity tor recovery through retail rates. The power supply costs deferred include certain
differences between actual power supply costs incurred by Avista Utilities and the costs included in base retail rates.
This difference in power supply costs primarily results from changes in short-term wholesale market prices, changes
in the level of hydroelectric generation and changes in the level of thermal generation (including changes in fuel
prices). Avista Utilities acerues interest on deterred power costs in the Washington jurisdiction at a rate, which is
adjusted semi-annually, of 8.1 percent as of December 31. 2005. Total deferred power costs for Washington
customers were $96.2 million and $113.2 million as of December 31, 2005 und 2004, respectively.

In Washington. the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) allows Avista Utilities 10 increase or decrease electric rates
periodically with WUTC approval to reflect changes in power supply costs. The ERM provides for Avista Utilities
to incur the cost of, or receive the benefit from. the first $9.0 million in unnual power supply costs above or below
the amount included in base retail rates. Under the ERM, 90 percent of annual power supply costs exceeding or
below the initial $9.0 million are deterred for future surcharge or rebate to Avista Utilities™ customers.  The
remaining 10 percent of power supply costs are an expense of. or benefit to, the Company.

Under the ERM, Avista Ultilities makes an annual filing to provide the opportunity for the WUTC and other
interested parties to review the prudence of and audil the ERM deferred power cost transactions for the prior
calendar year. The ERM provides for a 90-day review period for the filing: however, the period may be extended by
agrecment of the parties or by WUTC order. In June 2005. the WUTC issued an order, which approved the recovery
af the $10.8 million of deferred power costs incurred for 2004,

Avista Utilities has a power cost adjustment (PCA) mechanism in Idaho that allows it to modily electric rates
periodically with IPUC approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Uilitics defers 90 percent of the difference
between certain actual net power supply expenses and the authorized level of net power supply expense. Avista
Utilities accrues interest on deferred power costs in the Idaho jurisdiciion at a rate, which is adjusted annuaity. of 2.0
percent on current year deferrals and 4.0 percent on carryover balances as of December 31, 2005, Total deferred
power costs tor Idahe customers were $8.0 million and $9.5 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Under established regulatory practices in each respective state, Avista Utilities is allowed to adjust its natural gas
rates periodically (with regulatory approval) to reflect increases or decreases in the cost of natural gas purchased.
Differences between actual natural gas costs and the natural gas costs already included in retail rates are deferred and
charged or credited to expense when regulators approve inclusion of the cost changes in rates. ‘Fotal deferred natural
zas costs were $43.4 million and $28.6 million as of December 31. 20035 and 2004. respectively.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts were reclassified to conform to current statement format. These reclassifications were
made for comparative purposes and have not affected previously reported total net income or stockhalders™ equity.
In particular, the net change in restricted cash for 2004 and 2003 was reclassified from operating activities 1o
investing aclivities in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows to conform 10 the Company’s 2005 presentation.
This resulted in an increase 1o operating cash flows and a corresponding decrease to investing cash flows of $9.7
million and $3.5 million, respectively. from the amounts previously reported for 2004 and 2003,

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In May 2003. the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 150. “Accounting for Certain
Finuncial Instruments with Churacteristics of Both Liabilities and Lquity.” This statement reguires the Company (o
classify certain financial instruments as lubitities thar were historically classified as equity. This statement requires
the Company 1o classify 45 a liability financial instruments that are subject o mandatory redemption at a specified or
determinable date or upon an event that is certain to occur, This statemem was eftective for financial instruments
entered into or moditied after May 31, 2003, and otherwise was effective at the beginning of the first interim period
beginning after June 15, 2003, The restatement of financial statements for prior periods was not permitted. The
adoption of this statement required the Company 1o classify preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption as a
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liabitity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The adoption of this statement also required the Company to classify
preferred stock dividends subsequent to July 1. 2003 as interest expense in the Conselidated Statements of Income.

In July 2003, the EITF reached consensus on Issue No. 03-11, “Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative
Instruments That Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Not Held for Trading Purposes as Defined in EITF
lssue No. 02-3.7 This EITF [ssue requires that revenues and resource costs from Avista Utilities® seitled energy
contracts that are “booked out”™ (not physically delivered) should be reported on a net basis as part of operating
revenues etfective October 1, 2003, Denvatives not held for trading purposes ut Avista Energy are reported gross.
unless they are "booked aul”™ or the economic substance indicates thal net reporting is appropriate. The adoption of
this EITF Issue resulted in a reduction in operating revenues and resource costs of approximately $26.4 million for
2004 as compared to 2003 for Avista Utilities.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities.” which was revised in December 2003 (collectively referred to as FIN 46). In general. a
variable interest entity does not have equity investors with voting rights or it has equity investors that do not provide
sufficient financial resources for the entity to support its activities. Variable interest entities are commonly referred
1o as special purpose entities or off-balance sheet structures: however. FIN 46 applies to a broader group of entities.
FIN 46 requires a variable interest entity w be consolidated by the primary beneficiary of that entity. The primary
beneficiary is subject to a majority of the risk of loss from the variable interest entity’s activities or it is entitled to
receive a majority of the entity’s residual returns. FIN 46 also requires disclosure of variable interest entities thai a
compuny is nol required to consolidate but in which it has a significant variable interest. The consolidation
requirements of FIN 46 applied immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31. 2003 and applied
10 certain existing variable interest entities for the first fiscal year or interim period ending after December 15, 2003,
Application tor all other types of entities was required for periods ending after March 15. 2004,

The imptementation of FIN 46 resuited in the consolidation of WP Funding. Limited Partnership (WP Funding LP)
und the deconsolidation of capital trusts i 2003, The implementation ot FIN 46, as revised in December 2003,
resulted 1n the Company including a partnership as well as several low-income housing project investments held in
the Other business segment in its consolidated financial statements beginning in the first quarter of 2004, This
resulted n o charge of $0.5 million recorded as a cumulative etfect of accounting change tor 2004,

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. [23R. “Share-Based Payment,” which supersedes APB No. 25 and
SFAS No. 123 and their related implementation guidance. This statement establishes revised standards for the
accounting tor ransactions in which the Company exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services with a
primary focus on transactions in which the Company obtains employee services in share-based payment transactions.
The siatement requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in
financial statements based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued. The provisions of this
statement are effective beginoing in the first quarter of 2006. The Company expects to record compensation expense
inel of wx) of approximately S0.4 million 1n 2006 related 1o the periodic vesting of stock options granted to
employees prior to 2005, The Company also expects to record compensation expense (net of tax} of approximately
$1.7 million, $1.1 million and $0.5 million in 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively, for performance share awards
granted to employees in 2004, 2005 and the first quarter of 2006.

In March 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation Noe. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations,
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 1437 (FIN 47). FIN 47 clarifies that the term “conditional asset retirement
abligation™ reters 1o a lepal obligation to pertorm an asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of
settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the control of the Company. Under FIN
47. the Company is required 1o recognize a hiability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if
the fair value of the hability can be reasxonably estimated. FIN 47 also clarifies when the Company would have
sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an asset reticement obligation. The Company adopted
FIN 47 s of December 31, 2005, the effects of which are disclosed in Note 1,

NOTE 3. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Amounts reported as discontinued operations for 2003 represent the operations of Avista Labs. In 2003, private
equity 1nvestors made investments in a new entity. ReliOn. Inc. (formerly AVLB. Inc.). which acquired the assets
previously held by Avista Corp.’s fuel cell manufacturing and development subsidiary. Avista Labs. Avista Corp.’s
investment in RehOn, Inc. is accounted for under the cost method. Revenues for Avista Labs were $0.7 million in
2003 (through June 301, The total loss from discontinued operations for 2003 was comprised of a4 loss from
operations of $4.0 million. asset imparment charges of $3.9 million and an ncome Lax benefit of $3.0 million.
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NOTE 4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

In Janvary 2006, the Company completed the sale of a turbine and related equipment owned by Avisia Power
(Energy Marketing and Resource Management segment). In 2003, the Company recorded impairment charges of
$1.0 million for the turbine and related equipment. which is included in other operating expenses in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. The turbine and related equipment were classified as assets held for sale as of December 31,
2005,

The Company originally planned 1o use four turbines in a non-regulated generation project. Due to changing market
conditions during 2001, the Company decided to no longer pursue the development of this project and reached an
agreement to sell three of the turbines. During 2002, 2003 and the tirst three quarters of 2004, the Company
explored various options for use of the fourth turbine. At the end of the third quaner of 2K, the Company reached
a conclusion to sell the turbine and related equipment, and recorded an impairment charge of $5.1 million, which is
included in other operating expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

During the fourth quarter of 2003. the Company recorded an impairment charge for the turbine owned by Avista
Power (see discussion above), This charge of $4.9 million for 2003 is included in other operating expenses in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

NOTE 5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SALE

Avista Receivables Corporation (ARCY is 4 wholly owned. bankruptey-remote subsidiary of Avista Corp, formed for
the purpose of acquiring or purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable. both billed and unbilled, of the
Company. On March 22, 2005, Avista Corp., ARC and a third-party financial institution amended a Receivables
Purchase Agreement. The most significant amendment was to extend the termination date from May 29. 2005 w
March 21, 2006. Under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, ARC can sell without recourse, on a revolving basis.
up to $85.0 million of those receivables. ARC is obligated to pay fees that approximate the purchaser's cost of
issuing commercial paper equal in value to the interests in receivables sold. On a consolidated basis. the amount of
such fees is included in other operating expenses of Avista Corp. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, $85.0 million
and $72.0 million in accounts receivables were sold. respectively, under this revolving agreement.

NOTE 6. UTILITY ENERGY COMMOIHTY DERIVATIVE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SFAS No. 133, as amended. establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, including
certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities, [t requires the recording of
all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet measured at estimated fair value and the recognition
of the unrealized guins and losses. In certain defined conditions, a derivative may be specifically designated as a
hedge for a particular exposure. The accounting for derivatives depends on the intended use of the derivatives and
the resulting designation.

Avista Unlities enters into forward contracts w0 purchase or sell energy.  Under these forward contracts, Avista
Utilities commits to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or during a specified period. in
the future. Certain of these forward contracts are considered derivative instruments. Avista Utilities also records
derivative commodity assets and liabilities for over-the-counter and exchange-traded derivative instruments as well
as certain long-term contracts. These contracts ure entered imoe as part of Avista Utilities” management of its loads
and resources as discussed in Note 7. In conjunction with the issuance of SFAS No. 133, the WUTC and the 1PUC
issued accounting orders authorizing Avista Utilities 10 offset any derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory
asset or lability. This accounting treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses
on energy commodity transactions until the period of sewlement.  The orders provide for Avista Utilities w not

recognize the unrealized gain or lass on utility derivative commodity instruments in the Consolidated Statements of

Income. Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of settlement. subject to upproval tor recovery through
retail rates. Realized gains and losses. subject 10 regolatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through
purchased gas cost adjustments. the ERM and the PCA mechanism.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 149 on July 1. 2003, Avista Utilities elected the normal purchases and sales
exception for substantially all of its contracts for both capacity and energy under SFAS No. 133, As such, Avista
Utilities was not required to record these contracts as derivative commodity assets and liabilities. Under SFAS No.
149, substantially all new forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas used for generation, which

A
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were entered into on or after July 1. 2003, are recorded as assets or Labilities at market value with an otfsetting
regulatory asset or lability. Contracts that are not considered derivatives under SFAS No. 133 are generally
accounted tor at cost until they are settled or realized, unless there is a decline in the fair value of the contract that is
determined to be other than temporary.  Utility energy commodity derivatives consisted of the following as of
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004
Current utility energy commodity derivative assel ..o §69.494 $12,557
Current utility energy commaodity derivative liability ... 3.447 8.071
Net current regulatory Hability . 66.047 4,486
Non-current utility energy commodity derivative asset ..o 46,731 55,825
Non-current utility energy commodity derivative liabality.. 88 33.490
Net non-current regulatory Hability ... 46.643 22.335

Current utility energy commodity derivative liabilities are included in other current liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

NOTE 7. ENERGY COMMODITY TRADING

The Company's energy-related businesses are exposed to risks relating to. but not limited to, chunges in certain
commuodity prices, interest rates, foreign currency and counterparty performance. Avista Utilities utilizes derivative
instruments, such as forwards, futures. swaps and options in order 1o manage the various risks relating to these
exposures, and Avista Energy engages in the trading of such instruments. Avista Utilities and Avista Energy use a
variely of techmiques to manage risks for their energy resources and wholesale energy market activities. The
Company has risk management policies and procedures to manage these risks, both qualitative and quantitative, tor
Avista Utilities and Avista Energy. The Company’s Risk Management Committee establishes the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures and monitors compliance. The Risk Management Committee is comprised of
certain Company officers and other individuals and is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Company's Board of
Directors.

Avista Utilities

Avista Utilities engages in an ongoing process of resource optimization, which involves the pursuit of economic
resources to serve load ebligations and using existing resources 10 capture available economic value. Avista Utilities
sells and purchases wholesale clectric capacity and energy to and from utilities and other entities as part of the
process of acquiring resources to serve its retail and wholesale load obligations. These transactions range from a
term as short as one hour up to long-term contracts that extend beyond one year. Avista Utilities makes continuing
projections of (1) future retail and wholesale loads based on. among other things, forward estimates of {actors such
as customer usage and weather as well as historical data and contract terms and (2) resource availability based on,
among other things. estimates of streamflows. generating unit availability. historic and forward market information
and experience. On the basis of these continuing projections. Avista Utilities makes purchases and sales of energy
on an annual. quarterly. monthly. daily and hourly basis to match expected resources to expected energy
requirements.  Resource optimization also includes ransactions such as purchasing fuel 1o run thermal generation
and. when economic, selling fuel and substituting electric wholesale market purchases for the operation of Avista
Utilities™ own resources, as well as other wholesale transactions to capture the value of available gegeration and
transmission resources. This optimization process includes entering into financial and physical hedging transactions
as o means of managing risks.

As part of its resource optimization process described above, Avista Utilities manages the impact of fluctuations in
clectric energy prices by measuring and controlling the volume of energy imbalance between projected loads and
resuurces and through the use of derivative commodity instruments for hedging purposes. Load/resource imbalances
within a rolling 18-month planning horizon are compared against established volumetric guidelines and management
determines the timing and specific actions 10 manage the imbalances. Management also assesses available resource
decisions and actions that are appropriate {or longer-term planning periods.  Avista Energy was responsible tor the
daily management of natural gas supplies 10 meet the requirements of Avista Utilities” customers in the states of
Washington. Idaho and Oregon. Effective April 1. 20035. the management of natural gas procurement functions was
moved from Avista Energy back to Avista Utilities. This was required for Washington customers by WUTC orders
issued in February 2004, and Avista Utilities” resulting transition plan approved by the WUTC in April 2004, The
Company alse elected to move these functions back to Avista Utilities for Idaho and Oregon natural gas customers,
The natural gas procurement process includes entering inte financial und physicul hedging transactions as a means of
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managing risks. Avista Utilities always managed natural gas procurement for its California operations, which the
Company sold in April 2005 (see Note 28).

Avista Energy

Avista Energy is an electricity and natural gas marketing, trading and resource management business. Avista Energy
focuses on optimization of generation assets owned by other entities, long-term electric supply contracts. natural gas
storage, and electric ransmission and natural gas transportation arrangements.  Avista Energy is also involved in
trading clectricity and natural gas. including derivative commodity instruments. Avista Energy purchases natural gas
and electricity from producers and energy marketing and trading companies. Its customers include commercial and
industrial end-users, electric utilities, natural gas distribution companies, and energy marketing and trading
companies.

Avista Energy’s marketing and energy risk management services are provided through the use of a variety of

derivative commodity contracts 1o purchase or supply natural pas and electric energy at specified delivery points and
at specified future dates. Avista Energy trades natural gas and electricity derivative commodity instruments on
national exchunges and through other exchanges and brokers, and therefore can experience net apen posilions in
terms of price. volume. and specified delivery point. The open positions expose Avista Energy ta the risk that
fluctuating market prices may adversely impact its financial condition or results of operations. However, the net
open pusitions are actively managed with policies designed to limit the exposure 10 market risk and requiring daily
reporting to management of potential financial exposure,

Avista Energy measures the risk in its electric and natural gas portfolio daily utilizing a Value-at-Risk (VAR) model,
which maonitors its risk in comparison {0 established thresholds. VAR measures the expected portfolio loss under
hypothetical adverse price movements over a given time interval within a given confidence level. Avista Energy also
measures its open positions in terms of votumes at each delivery location for each forward time period. The
permissible extent of open pusitions is included in the risk management policy and is measured with stress tests and
VAR modeling.

Derivative commadity instruments sold and purchased by Avista Energy include: forward contracts, which involve
physical delivery of an energy commodity: fulures contracts, which involve the buying or selling of natural gas or
electricity at a fixed price: over-the-counter swap agreements, which require Avista Energy to receive or make
payments based on the ditference between a specified price and the actual price of the underlying commodity: and
options. which mitigate price risk by providing for the right. but not the requirement. o buy or sell energy-related
commodities at a fixed price. Foreign currency risks are primarily related to Canadian exchange rates and are
managed using standard instruments available in the forcign currency markets.

Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments accounted for under SFAS No. 133 are subject to mark-to-market
accounting, under which changes in the market value of outstanding electric. natural gas and related derivative
commaodity instruments are recogmized as unrealized gains or losses in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the
period of change. Market prices are utilized in determining the value of electric. natural gas and related derivative
commadity instruments. which are reported as assets und liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These
market prices are used through 36 months. For tonger-term positions and certain short-term positions for which
market prices are not availuble, a model to estimale forward price curves is utilized. Avista Energy reports the net
margin on derivative commaodity instruments held for trading as non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues.
Revenues from contracts that are not derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as well as derivative commodity instruments
not held for trading, are reported on a gross basis in non-wtility energy marketing and trading revenues. Costs from
contracts. which are not derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and derivative instruments not held for trading, are
reported on a gross basis in non-utility resource costs. Contracts in a receivable position, as well as the options held.
are reported as assets. Similarly. contracts in a payable position. as well us options written, are reported as liabilities.
Net cash flows are recognized in the period of seulement.

Avista Energy hus implemented hedge accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 133, Specific natural gas und
electric trading derivative contracts have been designated as hedging insiruments in cash flow hedging relationships.

The hedge strategies represent cash flow hedges of the variable price risk associated with expected purchases of

natural gas uand sales of electricity.  These designated hedging instruments represent hedges of variable price
exposures penerated from certain contracts, which do not qualify as derivatives under SFAS No. 133, For all
derivatives designated as cash flow hedges. Avista Energy documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item (forecasted purchases and sales of power and natural gas), as well as the risk
management objective and strategy for using the hedging instrument.  Avista Energy assesses whether a change in
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the value of the designated derivative is highly effective in achieving offsetting cash flows attriburable to the hedged
item. both at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Any changes in the fair value of the designated
derivative that are effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss, while changes in fair
value that are not effective are recognized currently in earnings as operating revenues, Amounts recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income or loss are recognized in earnings during the period that the hedged items
are recognized in earnings.

The following table presents activity related to Avista Energy’s hedge accounting during the years ended December
31 (dolars in thousunds):

2005 2004 2003
Gain related 1o hedge ineffectiveness recorded
IN OPETALINE TEVENUES .veieeieieceeee e $8.445 $1.020 s -
Gain reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive
incame (loss} and recognized in earnings (pre-tax}............... 2.566 735 480

Of the $8.4 million in pre-tax hedge neffectiveness recorded in operating revenues for 2003, $4.4 million relates to
designated hedges that matured during 2005, The balance of $4.0 million relates o designated hedging relationships
that were outstanding as of December 31, 2005,

The following table presents the net gain (loss). net of tax. related to Avista Energy’s cash flow hedges as of
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004
Accumulated other comprehensive income related to
NATUTal A8 AEFIVALIVES covitiiiie e e $11.583 $1,556
Accumulated other comprehensive loss related (o
EIECTIIC AETIVELIVES oottt e et (10.014) (.464)
Total accumulated other comprehensive INCOME ..o 51,569 3 92

Avista Energy expects to recognize a gain of $0.8 miliion in earnings during the next 12 months, related to amounts
currently in accumulated other comprehensive income. The actual amounts that will be recognized in earnings
during the next 12 months will vary from the expected amounts as a result of changes in marker prices, The
maximum term of the designated hedging instruments was 12 months.

Contract Amounts and Terms Under Avista Energy’s derivative instrumems, Avista Energy either (1) as “fixed
price payor.” is obligated 10 pay a fixed price or a fixed amount and is entitled to receive the commadity or a fixed
amount, (1) as "fixed price receiver.” is entitled to receive a fixed price or a fixed amaount and is obligated to deliver
the commodity or pay 4 fixed amount. (iii) as “index price payor.”™ is obligated to pay an indexed price ar an indexed
amount and is entitfed to receive the commaodity or a variable amount or (iv) as “index price receiver,” is entitted to
receive an indexed price or wmount and is obligated to deliver the commuodity ar pay a variable amount.

The contract or notional amounts and terms of Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 are set forth below (in thowsands of MWhs and mmBTUs):

Fixed Fixed Maximum Index Index Maximum
Price Price Terms in Price Price Terms in
Pavor Receiver Years Payor Receiver Yeurs
Energy commodities (volumes)
Electric e, 30,048 32.031 12 2,645 4.202 3
Natural gas oo 279,147 271.286 4 1.544.629 1.551.353 2

The weighted average term of Avistu Energy’s electric derivative commodity instruments as of December 31, 2005
was approximately 5 months,  The weighted average term of Avista Energy’s natural pas derivative commodity
instrements as of December 31, 2005 was approximately 4 months.
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Estimated Fair Value The estimated tuair value of Avista Energy’s derivative commodity instruments outstanding as
of December 31. 2005, and the average estimated fair value of those instruments held during the year ended
December 31, 2005, are set forth below (dollars in thousands):

Lstimated Fair Value Average Estimated Fair Value for the
as of December 31. 2005 vear ended December 31, 2005
Current Long-term  Current Long-term Current  Long-term Current  Long-term
Asvets  Assets Liabilities  Liabilities Assets Assets Liabilies Liabilities
Electric ........ $348.709 $463.214 8349592 5443649 $300.208  $362.360 $288.297  $341,777
Natral gas... 569500 _48.066 557.202 44,995 373.320 38.171 361,879 31.304
Total .......... 3918609 SS11,280  5906,794  $488.644 3673.528  $400,531 $650,176 $373.08]

The change n the estimated fair value position of Avista Energy’s energy commodity portiolio, net of reserves for
credit and market risk for 2005 was an unrealized loss of $38.1 million and is included in the Consolidated
Statements of Income in non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues. The change in the fair value position for
2004 was an unrealized loss of $0.7 million. In 2003, the unreulized loss was $22.1 million.

Market Risk

Market risk is. in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity being traded and is influenced
primarily by supply and demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative
commodity instruments. Market risk is influenced to the extent that the performance or nonperformance by markel
participants of their contractual obligations and commitments aifect the supply of. or demand for, the commaodity.
Avista Utlities and Avista Energy manage the market risks inherent in thetr activities according to risk paolicies
established by the Company’s Risk Management Committee.

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that Avista Utilities and/or Avista Energy would incur as a result of non-
performance by counterpartics of their contractual obligations to deliver energy or make financial settlements.
Avista Utilities and Avista Energy often extend credit to counterparties and customers and are exposed to the risk
that they may not be able to collect amounts owed to them. Changes in market prices may dramatically alter the size
of credit risk with counterparties. even when conservative credit limits have been established. Credit risk includes
the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it and the risk that a counterparty
may default due to circumstances that relate 1o ather market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship
with such coumterparty.  Should a counterparty. customer or supplier fail to perform, Avista Utilities or Avista
Energy may be required to replace existing contracts with contracts at then-current market prices or i honor the
underlying comntitment.  Avista Utilities and Avista Energy seek to mitigate credit risk by applying specific
cligibility criteria 1o existing and prospective counterparties and by actively monitoring current credit exposures.
These policies include an evalvation of the financial condition and credit ratings of counterparties, collateral

requirements or other credit enhancements. such as letters of credit or parent company guarantees, and the usc of

standardized agreements that allow for the netting or offsetting of positive and negative exposures associated with a
single counterparty.

Avista Energy has concentrattons of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including
electric wtilities, natural gas distribution companies. and other energy marketing and trading companies. In addition.
Avista Energy has concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location as Avista Energy operates in the
western United Stales and western Canada. These concentrations of counterparties and concentrations of geographic
location may impact Avista Energy’s overall exposure 1o credit risk, either positively or negatively, because the
counterpurtics may be similarly affected by changes in economic, regulatory or other conditions.,

Credit risk also involves the exposure that counterparties perceive reluted to the ability of Avista Utilities and Avista
Energy to perform deliveries and settiement under physical and financial energy contracts. These counterparties may
seek assurances of performance in the form of letters of credit, prepayment or cash deposits and. in the case of Avista

Energy. parent company {Avista Capital) performance guarantees.  In periods of price volatility. the level of

exposure can change significantly, with the result that sudden and significant demands may be made against the
Company’s capital resource reserves (credit facilities and cash)y. Avista Utilities and Avista Enerpy actively monitor
the exposure 10 possible collateral calls and take steps to minimize capital requirements.

60)

3oe|gyi:€S:2T--900Z S0 1dv pap--uonisodwi jo g9 abed jpdT 1oday [eloueuld //£/T-- 49 WHA



%oe|gi:€G:2T--9002 GO 1dv pap--uonisodwi jo €9 abed JpdT 1oday [eloueulq 2/£/T-- 49 WHA

AVISTA CORPORATION

Other Operating Risks

In addition t market and credit risk. Avista Utilities’ commaodity positions are subject to operational and event risks
including, amang others. increases or decreases in load demand. blackouts er disruptions to transmission or
ransportation systems, fuel quality, forced outages at generating plants and disruptions to information systems and
other administrative tools required for normal operations.  Avista Utilities also has exposure to weather conditions
and natural disasters that can cause physical damage 10 property, requiring repairs 1o restore utility service.
Terrorism threats. both domestic and foreign, is a risk to the entire utility industry. ncluding Avista Utilities.
Potential disruptions to operations or destruction of facilities from terrorism or other malicious acts are not readily
determinable. The Company has taken various steps to mitigate terrorism risks and to prepare contingency plans in
the event that its facilities are targeted.

NOTE 8. CASH DEPOSITS WITH AND FROM COUNTERPARTIES

Cash deposits from counterparties totaled $13.7 million and $6.0 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.  These funds are held by Avista Utilities and Avista Energy to miligate the potential impact of
counterparty default risk. These amounts are subject to return if conditivns warrant because of continuing portfolia
value fluctuations with those parties or substitution of non-cash collateral.  Cash deposited with counterparties
totaled $59.4 million and $30.7 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

As is common industry practice. Avista Ulilities and Avista Energy maintain margin agreements with certain
counterparties. Margin calls are triggered when exposures exceed predetermined contractual limits or when there are
changes in a counterparty’s creditworthiness. Price movements in electricity and natwral gas can generate expasure
levels in excess of these contractual limits.  From ume to time, margin calls are made and/or received by Avista
Utilities and Avista Energy. Negotiating for collateral in the form of cash, letters of credit, or parent company
performance guarantees is 4 common industry practice.

NOTE 9. JOINTLY OWNED ELECTRIC FACILITIES

The Company has a 15 percent ownership interest in a twin-unit coal-fired generating facility, the Calstrip
Generating Project (Colstrip) located in southeastern Montana. and provides financing for its ownership interest in
the project. The Company's share of related fuel costs as well as operating expenses for plant in service are included
in the correspunding accounts in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The Company’s share of utlity plant in
service for Colstrip was $323.9 million and accumulated depreciation was $183.2 million as of December 31. 2005,

NOTE 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The balances of the major classifications of property, plant and equipment are detailed in the following table as of
December 3t (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004

Avista Utilities:
Electric produCtion ..o b 988,539 S 924933
Electric transmission ... 360567 337,651
FElectric distribubion. ... e 790.630) 760.400
Construction work-in-progress (CWIP) and other 119.690 109,222
Electric tolal i 2,268.426 2.132.206
Natural gas underground SIOrage ... 18,550 18.566
Natural gas distribulion ... 471.574 449,155
CWIP and other ..o 560465 44.69]
Natural gas tolal e 546,589 512412
Common plant (including CWIP) .. 96.319 73.087
Total Avista UtIes oo e 2911353 2717705
Energy Marketing and Resource Management (1} ... T 17.360 15,790
Avista AdvanlaZe (T ho i e 14,736 13688
OUBEL (1)t et e e e 36,624 34.757
TOU et e e $2.980,054 $2.781.940

i 1) Included in non-utility properties and investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Equipment under capital leases at Avista Utilities totaled $5.6 million and $5.3 million as of December 31. 2005 and
2004, respectively. The associated accumulated depreciation totaled $1.1 million and $0.5 million as of December
31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, Property, plant. and equipment under capital leases at Avista Capital’s subsidiaries
totaled $5.2 million and $5.3 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The associated accumulated
depreciation totaled $4.1 million and $3.5 million as of December 3 1. 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 11. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company follows SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Reticement Obligations™ which requires the recording
of the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When the
liability is initially recorded. the associated costs of the asset retirement obligation are capitalized as part of the
carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The hability is accreted to its present value cach period and the
related capitalized costs are depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon retirement of the asset, the
Company either settles the retirement obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss. As asset retirement
costs are recovered through rates charged to customers, the Company records regulatory assets and liabilities for the
difference hbetwecn ussct retirement costs currently recovered in rates and asset retirement obligations recorded under
SFAS 143, The regulatory assets do not earn a return, The adoption of SFAS No. 143 on January 1. 2003 did not
have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition. results of operations or cash flows,

As described in Note 2. the Company adopted FIN 47 as of December 31. 2005, which has resulted in the recording
of additional asset retirement obligations under SFAS No. 143, Specifically, the Company has recorded liabilities
for future asset retirement obligations to (1) restore ponds at Colstrip (2) remove plant and restore the land ar the
Cayote Springs 2 site at the ermination of the land lease (3) remove ashestos at the corporate office building and (4)
dispose of PCBs in certain transformers. With the adoption of FIN 47. the Company recorded an asset retirement
obligation of $3.2 million, a regulatory asset of 52.7 million. capitalized asset retirement costs of $1.0 miilion and
related accumulated depreciation of $0.5 million. Due to an inability to estimate a range of settlement dates., the
Company cannot estimate a liability for removal and disposal of certain transmission and distribution assets, as well
as abandonment and decommissioning of certain hydroelectric generation and natural gas storage facilities.

The following table documents the changes in the Company’s asset retirement obligation during the years ended
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004
Asset retirement obligation at beginning of YEAr .o, $1.191 S5 660
Asset retirement obligation recOENIZEd ..o e 3.243 483
Asset retirement obligation settled ..o (28) {20
Asset retirement obhgation SCCretion @XPENSE. ..o v iis et 123 _ 68
Asset retirement obligation at end of Yeur ..o, 54529 31,191

The pro forma asset retirement obligation liability balances as if FIN 47 had been adopted on Janoary 1, 2004 (rather
than December 31, 2005) are as tollows (dollars in thousands);

Pro forma assct retirement obligation as of January 1, 2004 .. $3.538
Pro torma asset retirement obligation as of December 31, 2004 ..o, $4.246

NOTE 12, PENSTON PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its regular full-time employees at

Avista Utilities and Avista Enerpgy. Individual benefits under this plan are based upon the employee™s years of

scrvice and average compensation as specified in the plan. The Company’s funding policy is 1o contribute at least
the minimum amounts that are required to be funded under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, but not
more than the maximum amounts that are currently deductible for income tax purposes. The Company made $15
million in cash contributions 1o the pension plan in each of 2005 and 2004, and $12 millien in 2003, The Company
cxpects 10 contribute $15 million to the pension plan in 2006,

The Finance Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors establishes investment policies. objectives and
strategies to seek optimum return for the pension plan. while also keeping with the assumption of prudent risk and
the Finance Commitiee’s compuosite return objectives. The Finance Committee reviews and approves changes to the
investment policy. The Company has contracted with an investment manager whe is responsible for managing the
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individual investment managers. The investment manager's pertormance and related individual fund performance is
periodically reviewed by the Finance Committee to ensure compliance with investment policy objectives and
strategies. Pension plan assets are invested primarily in marketable debt and equity securities. Pension plan assets
may also be invested in real estate and other investments, including hedge funds and venture capital funds. In
seeking o obtain the desired return to fund the pension plan. the Finance Committee has established investment
allocation percentages by asset classes as mdicated in the table in this Note.

The assumed long-term rate of return on plan assets is based on past performance and economic forecasts for the
types of investments held by the plan. The fair value of pension plan assets invested in debt and equity securities
was based primarily on market prices. The fair value of pension plan assets invesied in real estale was determined
based on three basic approaches: (1} current cost of reproducing a property less deterioration and functional
economic obsolescence (2) capitalization of the property’s net earnings power; and (3) value indicated by recent
sales of comparable properties in the market. The fair value of plan assets was determined as of December 31, 2005
and 2004,

As of December 31. 2005 and 2004, the pension plan had assets with a tair value that was less than the present value
of the accumulated benefit obligation under the plan. In 2005, the pension plan funding deficit increased as
compared to the end of 2004 and us such the Company increased the additionat minimum liability for the unfunded
accumulated benefit obligation by $2.8 million and reduced the intangible asset by $0.7 million (representing the
amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related to the pension plan.  This resulted in a charge to other
comprehensive income of $2.3 million, net of taxes of $1.2 million for 2005, In 2004, the pension plan funding
deficit increased as compared to the end of 2003 and as such the Company increased the additional minimum
liability for the unfunded accumulated benetit obligation by $9.2 million and reduced the intangible asset by $0.7
million (representing the amount of unrecognized prior service cost) related 1o the pension plan, This resulted in a
charge to other comprehensive income of $6.4 million. net of taxes of $3.5 million tor 2004. In 2003, the pension
plan funding deficit decreased as compared to the end of 2002 and as such the Company reduced the additional
minimum liabitity for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation by $15.5 million and the intangible asset by $0.6
million (representing the amount of unrecogmzed prior service cost) related to the pension plan. This resuited in an
increase 1o other comprehensive income of $9.7 million, net of taxes of $5.2 million for 2003,

‘The Company also has a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP} that provides additional pension benefits
to executive officers of the Company. The SERP is intended to provide benefits (o executive officers whose benefits
under the pension plan are reduced due o the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and
the deferral of salary under deterred compensation plans. The Company recorded an additional minimum liahility
for the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation of $0.6 million, $1.8 million and $0.3 million related o the SERP
for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. This resulted in a charge o other comprehensive income of $0.4 million,
$1.2 million and $0.2 million, net of tax, tor 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Company expects thal benefit payments under the pension plan and the SERP will 1otal $14.7 million, $15.6
million. $13.6 million. $16.4 million and $18.0 million in 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively. For the
ensuing five years (20t | through 2015). the Company expects that benefit payments under the pension plan and the
SERP will 1otal $10%.6 million.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees.
The Company accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees
provide services. The Company elected 1o amortize the ransition obligation of $34.5 million over a period of twenty
years. beginning in 1993, In 2004, the Company recognized the eftect of an amendment to the cost-sharing policy,
which limits the employer portion ot the premium for all retirees. This amendment reduced the accumulated benefit
obligation by $4.3 million. The Company expects that benefit payments under the postretirement benetit plan will be
$2.7 million. $2.6 million. $2.5 mitlion. $2.3 miliion and $2.2 million in 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010,
respectively. For the ensuing five years (2011 through 2015). the Company expects that benefit payments under the
postretirement benefit plan will total $9.6 million. The Company expects to contribute $2.7 million to the
postretirement benefit plan in 2006, representing expected benefit payments to be paid during the year.

The Company established a Health Reimbursement Arrangement to provide employees with tax-advantaged funds 1o
pay tor allowable medical expenses upon retirement. The amount carned by the employee is tixed on the retirement
date based on employees' years of service and the ending salary. The liability and expense of this plan are included
as post-retitement benefits.
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The Company uses a December 31 measurement date tor its pension and postretirement plans. The following table
sels forth the pension and postretirement plan disclosures as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the components of
net periodic benefit costs for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 (dollars in thousands):

Past-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of beginning of year.............. $285.738 5265.790 531.868 339185
SEIVICE COBE Lot s 9.480 8,914 566 480
INEErest COBE .o e 16,228 16.406 1.652 2.019
Plan amendment ..o - - - (4.263)
Actuarial 1oss (ZaIN) .o 6.049 8.737 (1.800) (2464)
Benefits paid. ..o (14.932) (13.309) (3.293) (3.042)
Expenses paid ..o (817) {800 (30} (47)
Benefit obligation as of end of year.....coooin $301.746 S285.738 £28.963 331.868
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets as of beginning of year..... $186.579 $167,962 516,862 $14.587
Actual return On plan 85518 v 12,460 16.816 1,236 1.882
Employer contribulions ... 15,000 15.000 1.183 1,964
Benefits paid.....ccoooiiiii s (14,059) {12,399) (873) (1.524)
Expenscs paid (817 (R00) (3 (47)
Fair value of plan assets as of end of year .............. 5199163 $186,579 $18.378 316.862
Funded Status ..o et raes e $(102.583) $(99,159) H10LS85)  K(15,006)
Unrecognized net actuarial 108S ... 79.667 73.604 973 6.009
Unrecognized prior SEIviCe COSL... e 4,405 5.058 - -
Unrecognized net transition obligationf(asset) ........ - (499) 3.536 4,041
Accrued benefit COST. e ee e ereere s (18.511) (20.996) (6.076) (4.956)
Additional minimum liability (34.595) (31,112) - -
Accrued benefit liability .o, $053.106) $(52,108) $6.076) $(4.956)
Accumulated pension benefit obligation $252.269 5238.687 - -
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:
FOT retirees ..o e Fl4.662 518,914
For fully eligible employees..........ccoooooveeenee, $5.980 $5.672
For other participants ... $8.321 57.282
Weighted-average asset allocations as of December 31:
EQUity SECUTILICS oriiei e e e 636k 63% 625 645
DIEBU SECUTIHES ovviieiie et 27% 20% 36% 36%
Real estale oo e 5% 5% - -
OHRET e e 5% 6% 2% -
Target asset allocations as of December 31:
Equity SCCUMLIES oo v S4-68% 54-685 52-724% 52-72%
Dbl seCUrItIes ..o 22288 22.28% 28-48% 28-48%
Real @s1ate oo 3-7% 3-7% - -
CHRET . e e 5-13% 5-13% - -
Weighted Average Assumptions as of December 31:
Discount rate for benefit obhgation................ 3.75% 5.75% 5.75% 3.75%
Discount rate for annual Xpense...........covvvenne, 5.75% 6.25% 5.75% 0.25%
Expected long-term reiurn on plan assets.............. 8.506% 8.00% 8.50% R.00%
Rate of compensation increase (1) e 4. 84% 4. 84%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — initial ... 9005 9.00%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 —ulimate ................ 5.00% 5.008%
Ultimate medical cost trend year pre-age 65 ........... 2010 2009
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — initial................... 9.00% 9.00%
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — ultimate ... 6.005% 6.006¢
Ultimate medical cost trend year post-age 65.......... 2009 2008

(1) In 2004, changed 1o an age-bused scale ranging from 2.50 percent 1o 8.00 percent.
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2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
SCIVICE COSL oviiiiiiiiiiare et $0480 $8914 $7.806 $ 366 % 480 5 482
Interest cost 16,228 16,4016 15.705 [.652 2,019 2,477
Expected return on plan assets................... (15917)y  (13.436) (10.862) {1.368)  (1,106) (842)
Trunsition (asset)obligation recognition... {499y  (1.086) (1,086 505 505 979
Amaortlization of prior service cost............ 654 654 653 - - -
Net 1055 TecoRMtioN ..o 3442 3.447 3.896 - 245 405
Net periodic benefit cost.................. S13388 S14.899 3i6,112 $1,355  $2.143  §3.501

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
une-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31. 2005 by $1.4 million and the service and interest
cost by S0.1 million. A one-percentage-prnt decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would
decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2005 by $1.2 million and the service
and interest cost by S0.1 million.

The Company and its most significant subsidiaries have salary deferral 401¢k) plans that arc defined contribution
plans and cover substantialiy atl employvees. Employees can make contributions to their respective accounts in the
plans on & pre-tax basis up to the maximum amount permitted by law. The respective company matches a portion of
the salary deferred by each participant according to the schedule in the respective plan. Employer matching
contributions of $4.4 million. $4.1 million and $3.8 mitlion were expensed in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Company has an Executive Deferral Plan.  This plan allows executive officers and other key employees the
opportunity to defer until the earlier of their retirement, termination, disability or death, up to 75 percent of their base
salary and/or up to 100 percent of their incentive payments. Deferred compensation funds are held by the Company
in a Rabbi Trust. At each of December 31, 2005 and 2004. there were deferred compensation assets of $11.3 million
included in uther property and investments-net and corresponding deferred compensation liabilities of $11.3 million
included in other non-current liabilities and deferred credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE 13. ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

As of December 31. 2005 and 2004, the Compuny had net regulatory assets of $114.1 million and $123.2 million,
respectively. related to the probable recovery of certain deterred tax llabilines from customers through future rates.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary ditferences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes and tax credit
carryforwards. The total net deferred income tax liability consisted of the following as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2005 2004
Deferred income tax assets:

Allowance for doubtful acCOunts.......cooire i t 16,604 $ 16428
Reserves not currently deductible oo 14,213 19,450
ANEINLLVE MITHMUITY GLE oo e e e e - 16,877
Contributions 10 aid Of COMSITUCTION ..o, 7.691 6.840
Deterred COMPENSAUON oo 5,164 5.138
Untunded accumulated benefit obligation ... 9.100 8,732
INUETESL TALE SWEIIS oo e e e et e e e e e 3.485 2.269
ORET (i TR 10.812 10.047
Total deferred iNCOME AKX ASSELS. e S 67.069 % 83,781
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2005 2004
Deferred income tax liabilities:

Difterences between book and tux basis of utility plant_...._....._... $417,841 424 907
Power and natural gas deferrals ..o, 51.332 53,256
Unrealized energy commodity gains ..o, 12,252 24,542
Power exchiange COMIACL. ... e 37.024 39.436
Demand side management programs ... 3518 3.866
Loss onreacquired debt ..o Y325 11,315
OURET e e 10,192 4.639
Total deterred income tax Habilities ... 541,484 561,964
Net deferred income tax Bability ... $474.415 $476.183

Net current deferred income tax assets were S14.5 million and $12.3 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Net non-current deferred tax liabilities were $488.9 million and $488.5 million as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively.

The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the ability 1o generate taxable income in future periods. The
Company evaluated available evidence supporting the realization of its deferred tax assets and determined it is more
likely than not that deterred tax assets will be realized,

A reconciliation of federal income taxes derived from statutory federal tax rates (35 percent in 20035, 2004 and 2003)
applied to pre-tax income from continuing operations as set forth in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of
Income is as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2005 2004 2003
Federal income taxes at stautory rates ....ooeeeveeeeeeeene. $24 860 $20.022 $30.094
Increase (decrease) in tax resulting from:
Tax effect of regulatory treatment of
utility plant differences ... 2.870 2,273 4.046
SIALE INCOME TAX EXPENSE L oovreeeeie e ceeresve et cn s ernr e [.139 821 942
Preferred dividends ..........c.ocoooeiiiiieee e 713 759 383
Settlement of prior year tax returns and
adjustment OF 1ax reserves. ..o 42 (2.830) (389)
Manufacturing deduction ..., (385) - -
Kettle Falls tax credit (2,.891) - -
Other-net ..o (487) 547 264
Total income lax expense $25.861 $21.5492 $35.340
Income Tax Expense Consisted of the Following:
Taxes currently provided.......cooio e $16.996 $ 2.424 $ 6,945
Deferred iNCOME TAXCS ..ot 8.865 19.16¥ 28.395
Total iNCOME HX EXPENSE oot e $25.861 $21.592 $35,340

In August 2005, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and Treasury Department issued a revenue ruling. and related
regulations that affect the tax treatment by Avista Corp. of certain indirect overhead cxpenses.  Avista Corp, had
previously made a tax election to deduct certain indirect overhead costs on the 2002 tax return that were capitalized
tor financial accounting purposes.  This election allowed Avista Corp. 1o accelerate tax deductions resulting in a
reduction of approximately $40 million in current 1ax Habilities. This current tax benefit was deferred on the balance
sheet in accordance with provisions of SFAS No. 169, “Accounting for Income Taxes™ and did not have an cftect on
net income.

Avista Corp. believes that the revenue ruling and related regulations requires the Company to repay the original tax
deductions over a two-year period (in 2005 and 2006) and that the tux deductions claimed on the Company’s tax
returns were appropriate based on the applicable statutes and regulations in effect at the time. There can be no
assurance that the Company’s position will prevail. However. it is not expected to have a significant effect on the
Company's net income.
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NOTE 14. ENERGY PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Avista Utilities has contracts related to the purchase of fuel for thermal peneration. natural gas and wvarious
agreements for the purchase, sale or exchange of electric energy with other entities, The termination dates of the
contracts range from one month w the year 2055, Total expenses tor power purchased, natural pas purchased. fuel
tor generation and other fuel costs. which are included in utility resource costs in the Consolidated Statements of
Income, were $652.2 million, $482.2 million and $464.1 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The
following table details Avista Utilities™ future contractual commitments for power resources (including transmission
contracts) and natural gas resources (including transportation contracts) (dollars in thousands):

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total
Power resources...o..... $104.684  FI103.869  $103.546  St04.641 fl04.674 $375.282 § 896,696
Natural gas resources... 259,100 58,133 44.067 39.711 39.460 352155 792.626
Total oo, $363,784  $162.002 3147613  $144,352 $144,134  $727.437 $1.689,322

All of the energy purchase contracts were entered into as part of Avista Utilities™ obligation to serve its retail natural
gas and clectric customers” energy requirements. As a result, these costs are penerally recovered either through buse
retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as part of the power and natural gas cost deferral and recovery mechanisms.

In addition, Avista Utilities has operational agreements, settlements and other contractual obligations with respect to
its generation. transmission and distribution facilities.  The expenses associated with these agreements are reflected
as other operating expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The following wable details future contractual commitments with respect to these agreements {(dollars in thousands):

2006 2007 2008 2009 20010 Thereafter Totul
Contractual oblhigations ... $14265  $14,289 514,314 314462 514489 3194889 $266.708

Avista Utilities has fixed contracts with certain Public Utility Districts (PUD} to purchase portions of the output of
certain generating facilities.  Although Avista Unlities has no investment in the PUD generating facilities. the fixed
contracts obligate Avista Utilities to pay certain minimum amounts {based in part on the debi service requirements of
the PUD) whether or not the facility is operating. The cost of power obtained under the contracts, including
payments made when a facility is not operating, is included in utility resource costs in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Expenses under these PUD contracts were $9.0 million, $7.3 million and $8.5 million in 2005, 2004 and
2003. respectively. Information as of December 31, 2005 pertaining to these PUD contracts is summarized in the
following table (dollars in thousands):

Company's Current Share of

Debt Expira-
Kilowatt Annual Service Bonds tion
Output Capability Costs (1) Costs (1) Outstanding. ~ Date
Chelan County PUD:
Rocky Reach Project ... 2.9% 37.000 $1.984 b O87 32.637 2001
Douglas County PUD:
Wells Project oo, 35 30,000 1,090 640 7.635 2018
Grant County PUD:
Priest Rapids Project ..., 5.7 55.000 2.643 773 11,892 2055
Wanapum Project ... 8.2 75,000 3,257 1.795 23.821 2055
Totabs. e 197,800 $8.974 34,195 45,985

(f)y The annual costs will change in proportion ¢ the percentage of output allocated 10 Avista Utilities in a
particular year. Amounts represent the operating costs for the year 2005, Debt service costs are included in
annual costs.

The estimated aggregate amounts of required minimum payments (Avista Utilities” share of existing debr service
costs) under these PUID contracts are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter Total

Minimum payments....... $3,387 $3,938 33966 . $3.986 53.605 | _$63.961 S83.043
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In addition, Avista Utilities will be required to pay its proportionate share of the variuble operating expenses of these
projects.

Avista Energy’s contractual commitments to purchase energy commodities as well as commitments related 1o
transmission, transportation and other energy-related contracts in future periods are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafier Total
Energy contracts ... 31,009,668  $231,795  $275,693 _ $205.182 5196331 $346,907 $2.215.576

Avista Energy also has sales commitments related 1o these contractual obligations in future periods.
NOTE 15. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following detuils the interest rate and maturity dates of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

Maturity Interest
Year PDescription Rate 2005 2004
2005 Secured Medium-Term NOWES oo 6.39%-6.68% % - $ 29,500
2005 WP Funding LP NOte ..o 8.38% - 54,572
2006  Secured Medium-Term NOWS ..coooieeeev i 7.89%-7.90% 30.000 30,000
2007 First Mortgage Bonds e 1.75% 150,000 150.000
2007 Secured Medium-Term Notes ... 5.99% 13.850 13,850
2008  Secured Medium-Term Notes ..., 6.06%:-6 95% 45.000 45,000
2010 Secured Medium-"Term Notes ..o 6.67%-8.02% 35,000 35,000
2012 Secured Medium-Term NOS oo eraecieries 7.37% 7,000 7.000
2013 First Mortgage Bonds .o 6.13% 45,000 45.000
2018 Secured Medium-Term NOtes ..o 7.26%-7.45¢% 22.500 27.500
2019 First Mortgage Bonds .o 5.45% 90.000 90,000
2023 Secured Medium-Term NOWS ..o, T.18%-7.54% 13.500 24.500)
2028 Secured Mediom-Term Notes ... 6.37% 25.000 25.000
2032 Pollution Control Bonds ......cc.ccococivvimveiiever s e 5.00% 66.700 66.700
2034 Pollution Cantrol Bands ... 5.13% 17.000 17.000
2035 First Mortgage Bonds (1) 6.25% 150,000 -
Total secured long-term debt............nn, 710.550 660).622
2006 Unsecured Medium-Term NOtes ..o e B.14% 8.000 8.000
2007 Unsecured Medium-Term NOtes .o 7.906:-7.94G; 12,000 12,000
2008 Unsccured Senior NOLES....ooi e e 9,756 279735 279,735
2022 Unsecured Medium-Term Notes ..o, B 156 - 5,000
2023 Unsecured Mediom-Term Notes........oooieeni 7.99% - 5.000
2023 Paollution Control Bonds ..o 6.00% 4.100 4. 140
Total unsecured long-term debt.......ooooooiioieenn, 303.835 313,835
Other long-term debt and capital leases.....ooooo.. 11,506 13.047
Interest rate SWAPS oo e 5,236 1,002
Linamortized debt discount.........ooooeve oo {1,613 (1.608)
TOUL e, [.029.514 U86.988
Current portion of long-termdebt ... {39,524 {85432
Total long-term debt.. ... S 989 94() $901.556

() During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company issued $150.0 million of 6.25 percent First Mortgage Bonds due
in 2035, The proceeds trom the issuance were used to repay a portion of the borrowings owstanding under the
Company’s $350.0 million committed line of ¢redit and for the payment of corporate obligations.

The following table details future long-term debt maturities. including long-term debt 1o affiliated trusts (see Note
[6) (doilars in thousands):

Year 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereufier Total
Debt maturities ..o $38,000  $175,850 $324735 % - S35,000__ S554.203 $1,127,788
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In April 2004. the Company filed an amended registration statement on Form 8-3 with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, which would allow for the issvance of up to $349.6 million of securities (either debt or commaon stock),
This filing amended and combined three previous registration statements filed by the Company. As of December 31,
2005, the Company had remuining availability of $ 109.6 million under this registration statement.

Substantially all utility propertics owned by the Company are subject to the lien of the Company’s various mortgage
indentures. The Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds (including Secured
Medium-Term Notes) contains limitations on the amount of First Mortgage Bonds, which may be issued based on,
among other things. a 70 percent debt-to-collateral ratio. and/or retired First Mortgage Bonds, and a 2 to | net
carnings to First Mortgage Bond interest ratio. As of December 31, 2005, the Company could issue $285.5 million
ol additional First Mortgage Bonds under the Mortgage und Deed of Trust. See Note 17 for information regarding
First Mortgage Bonds issued w secure the Company s obligations under its $350.0 million committed line of credit.

NOTE 16. LONG-TERM DEBT TO AFFILIATED TRUSTS

In April 2004, the Company issued Junior Subordinated Debt Securities. with a principal amount of $61.9 million 10
AVA Cupital Trust 111, an affiliated business trust {ormed by the Company. Concurrently, AVA Capital Trust [II
issued $60.0 million of Preferred Trust Securities to third parties and $1.9 miliion of Common Trust Securities to the
Company. All of these securities have a4 fixed interest rate of 6.50 percent for five years (through March 31, 2009).
Subsequent to the initial tive-year fixed rate period. the securities wilt either have a new fixed rate or an adjustable
rate. These debt securities may be redeemed by the Company on or after March 31, 2009 and will mature on April
1. 2034.

The Company used the proceeds from the Junior Subordinated Debt Securities to redecm $61.9 million of 7.875
percent Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series A. originally issued in 1997 to Avista Capital I,
un aftilizted business trust formed by the Compuny. Avista Capital | used these proceeds to redeem $60.0 million of
Preferred Trust Securities issued to third parties and 51.9 million of Common Trust Securities issued to the
Company.

In 1997, the Company issued Floating Rate Jumor Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series B, with a
principal amount of $531.5 million to Avista Capital 11, an affiliated business trust formed by the Company. Avista
Capital I wsued $50.0 million of Preferred Trust Sccurities with a floating distribution rate of LIBOR plus 0.875
percent. caleulated and reset quarterly. The annual distribution rate paid during 2005 ranged from 3.273 percent to
5.285 pereent. As of December 31, 2005, the annual distribution rate was 5.285 percent. Concurrent with the
issuance of the Preferred Trust Securities. Avista Capital 11 issued $1.5 milhion of Common Trust Securities to the
Company. These debt securities may be redeemed at the option of Avista Capital 11 on or atter June 1. 2007 and
mature ¢n June t, 2037; however, this is limited by an agreement under the Company’s 9,75 percent Senior Notes
that mature in 2008, In December 2000), the Company purchased $10.0 million of these Preferred Trust Securities.

The Company has guaranteed the payment of distributions on, and redemption price and liguidation amount with
respect to. the Preterred Trust Securities 0 the extent that AVA Capital Trust HI and Avista Capital 11 have funds
available for such payments from the respective debt securities.  Upon maturity or prior redemption of such debt
securities, the Preferred Trust Securities will be mandatorily redeemed. As a result of the implementation of FIN 46
in 2003, the Company no longer includes these capital trusts in its consolidated financial statements as of December
31, 2003 and thereatter. The sole assets of the capital trusts are $113.4 million of junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures of Avista Corp. and the deconsotidation of these entities resulted in these debentures being
reflecied on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Interest expense to affiliated trusts in the Consolidated Statements of
Income represents mterest expense on these debentures.

NOTE 17. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

On December 17. 2004, the Company entered into a committed line of credit agreement with various banks in the
amount ot $330.0 million with an expiration date ot December 16. 2009, This committed line of credit replaced a
$350.0 million committed tine of credit with a 364-day term that had an expiration date of May 5. 2005, The
Company can request the Issuance of up o $150.0 million in letters of credit under the committed ling of credit. As
of December 310 2005 and 2004, there were $44.1 million and $32.8 million in letters of credit outstanding.
respectively. The committed line of credit 15 secured by $350.0 million of non-wansterable First Mortgage Bonds of
the Company issued to the agent bank. Such First Mortgage Bonds would only become due and payable in the
event, and then only to the extent. that the Company defuaults on its obligations under the committed line of credit.
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The commitied line of credit agreement cantains customary covenants and default provisions, including covenants
not 1o permit the ratio of “consolidated total debt™ 10 "consolidated ttal capitalization™ of Avista Corp. to be greater
than 70 percent at the end of any fiscal quarter. As of December 31, 2005, the Company waus in compliance with this
covenant with a ratio of 60.2 percent.  The committed line of credit also has a covenant requiring the ratio of
“earnings before interest. taxes. depreciation and amorlization™ 1o “interest cxpense” of Avista Utilities for the
twelve-month period ending December 31, 2005 to be greater than 1.6 10 1. As of December 31, 2005, the Company
was in compliance with this covenant with a ratio of 246 w |

Balances and interest rates of bank borrowings under the Company's revolving committed lines of credit were as
follows as of and for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands);

2005 2004 2003
Balance outstanding at end of period..........cccooveeiiiie i, $63.000 $68.,000 S80.000
Maximum balance outstanding during the pertod..........coocovvvinnnn, 167,000 170.000 85,000
Average balance outstanding during the period................ 61181 54.858 26.034
Average inlerest rate during the period.........coooiiiiin, 4.45% 3.14% 2.99%
Average interest rate at end of period ... 5.48 352 370

On July 13, 2005, Avista Energy and its subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, as co-borrowers, amended its committed
credit agreement with a group of banks to increase the aggregate amount from $110.0 million to $145.0 million and
to extend the expiration date to July 12, 2007, This committed credit facility provides for the issuance of letters of
credit to secure contractual obligations to counterparties and for cash advances. This facility is secured by the assets
of Avista Energy and Avista Energy Canada and guaranteed by Avista Capital and by CoPac Management, Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Energy Canada. The maximum amount of credit extended by the banks for the
issuance of letters of credit is the subscribed amount of the facility less the amount of outstanding cash advances, if
any. The amendment to the credit agreement increased the maximum amount for cash advances from $30.0 million
to 350.0 millien. No cash advances were outstanding us of December 31, 2005 and 2004, Letters of credit in the
aggregate amount of $125.3 million and $91.3 million were outstanding as of December 31, 20035 and 2004,
respectively. The cash deposits of Avista Energy at the respective banks collateralized $18.2 million and $21.5
million of these letters of credit as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, which is reflected as restricted cash
oo the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Avista Energy credit agreement continues to contain covenamnts and default provisions, incloding covenants to
maintain “minimum net working capital™ and “minimum net worth,” as well as a covenant limiting the amount of
indebtedness that the co-borrowers may incur. The credit agreement also continues to contain covenants and other
restrictions related to the co-borrowers™ trading Limits and positions, including VAR limits. restrictions with respect
10 changes in risk management policies or volumetric limits. and limits on exposure related to hourly and datly
trading of electricity.  These covenants, certain counterparty agreements and market liquidity conditions result in
Avista Energy maintaining certain levels of cush and therefore effectively limit the amount of cash dividends that are
available for distribution 1o Avista Capital and ultimately to Avista Corp. Avista Energy was in compliance with the
covenants of its credit agreement as of December 31, 2005, Prior to the July 13. 2005 amendment, a reduction in the
credit rating of Avista Corp. would have represented an event of default under Avista Energy’s credit agreement.
The July 13, 2005 amendment to the credit agreement remaoved this covenant.

NOTE 18. INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

In 2004, Avista Corp. entered into three forward-starting interest rate swap agreements. taling $200.0 million. o
manage the risk that changes m interest rales may affect the amount of future interest payments. These interest rate
swap agreements relate to the anticipated issuances of debt 1o fund debt that matures in 2007 and 2008, Under the
lerms of these agreements. the value of the interest rate swaps are determined based upon Avista Corp. paying a
fised rute and receiving a variable rate based on LIBOR for a term of seven years beginning in 2007 and a term of
len years beginning in 2008. The interest rate swap agreements entered in 2004 provide for mandatory cash
settlement of these contracts in 2008 and 2009, In June 2005. Avista Corp. entered into a forward-starting interest
rate swap agreement in the amount of $50.0 million related 10 the anticipated issuance of debt to fund debt that
matured during the second hali” of 20035, This interest rate swap agreement was cash settled in 2005 and the
Company received $4.4 million, which has been deferred as a regulatory liability (part of long-term debt) and will be
amortized over the 30-year life of the new debt issued in accordance with regulatory accounting practices.
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These interest rate swap agreements are considered hedges against fluctuations in future cash flows associated with
changes in interest rates in accordance with ST'AS No. 133, As of December 31, 2005, Avista Corp. had a long-term
derivative lability of S10.0 mitlion. As of December 31, 2005, there was an unrealized 1oss of $6.5 million recorded
as accumulated other comprehensive loss on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  The Company may request
regulatory accounting orders to deter the impact of unrealized gains and losses. 1t such accounting orders were
obtained, the Company would record a regulatory asset or liability. which would eliminate the effect of any
unrealized gains und losses on these interest rate swap agreements in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive
[ncome. I regulatory accounting orders are not obtained prior to the mandatory cash settlements, the amount
included in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss at the cash settlement date will be reclassified to a
regulatory liability (part of long-term debt) in accordance with regulatory accounting practices under SFAS No. 71.
This gain er loss will be umortized over the remaining lite of the forecasted debt issued.

Rathdrum Power, LLC (RP LLC). an unconsolidated entity that is 49 percent owned by Avista Power, operates a 270
MW natural gas-tired combustion turbine plant in northern Idaho (Lancaster Project). Avista Power’s investment in
RP LLC. which is included in non-utility properties and investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, is
accounted for under the equity method and wtaled $18.4 million as of December 31, 2005, As of December 31,
2005, RP LLC had $112.9 million of debt outstanding that is not included in the consolidated financial statements of
the Company. There is no recourse to the Company with respect to this debt. RP LLC has entered into interest rate
swap agreements to manage the risk that changes in interest rates may affect the umount of future interest payments,
RP LLC apreed to pay fixed rates of interest with the differential paid or received under the interest rate swap
agreements recognized as an adjustment 1o interest expense.  These interest rate swap agreements are considered
hedges against tluctuations in future cash tlows associated with changes in interest rates in accordance with SFAS
No. 133, As of December 31, 2005, there was an unrealized loss of $0.1 million recorded as accumulated other
comprehensive loss on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE 19. LEASES

The Company has multiple lease arrungements involving various assets, with minimum terms ranging from one to
forty-tive years. Certain lease arrangements require the Company, upon the occurrence of specified events., 1o
purchasc the leased assets. The Company's management believes the likelihood of the occurrence of the specified
events under which the Compuny could be required to purchase the leased assets is remote. Rental expense under
operating leases for 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $7.2 million, $9.9 million and $14.2 million, respectively,

In November 2003, the Company terminated its lease agreement related to its corporate headquarters and central
operating facility. lease payments were approximately $2.3 million per year. In conjunction with the termination of
the lease agreement, the Company purchased its corporate headquarters and central operating facitity.

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases having inital or remaining noncancelable lease
terms in excess of one year as of December 31. 2005 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

Year ending December 31 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010  Thereafter Total
Mintmum payments required....... 34770 54.248  $4,130 53,756 §1.467 $2,362  $20.733

The puyments under Avista Utilities™ capital leases are $1.1 miflion in 2006, $1.0 million in each of 2007 and 2008,
and $0.1 million in 2008, The payments under the Avista Capital subsidiaries” capital leases are $0,5 million in each
of 2006, 2007 and 2008, and $0.4 million in 2008,

NOTE 20. GUARANTEES

The $145.0 million committed credit agreement of Avista Encrgy and its subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, as co-
borrowers. 15 guaranteed by Avista Cupital and by CoPac Management. Inc.. and secured by the assets of Avista
Energy and Avista Energy Canada. This credit agreement expires on July 12, 2007, This agreement also provides
for the issuance of letters of credit (o secure contractual obligations v counterparties.  No cash advances were
outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, Letters of credit in the aggregate amount of $125.3 mitlion and
S91.3 miliion were outstanding as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company has guaranteed the payment of distributions on. and redemption price and liguidation amount with
respect 10. the Preferred Trust Securities issued by its affiliates. AVA Capital Trust IIT and Avista Capital 11. 1o the
extent that these entities have funds available for such payments from the respective debt securities,
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In the course of the energy trading business, Avista Capital provides guarantees to other parties with whom Avista
Energy may be doing business. At any point in time. Avista Capital is only liable for the outstanding portion of the
guarantee, which was $37.7 milhon and $24.5 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The face
value of all performance guarantees issued by Avista Capital for energy trading contracts a1 Avista Energy was
$419.3 million and $391.7 million as of December 31. 2005 and 2004, respectively. Most guarantees do not have
sel expiration dutes: however, either party muy terminate the guarantee at any time with minimal written notice,

Avista Power. through its equity investment mn RP LLC. is a 49 percent owner of the Lancaster Project, which
commenced commercial operation in September 2000, Commencing with commercial operations. all of the output
from the Lancaster Project 1s contracted to Avista Enerpy through 2026 under o power purchase agreement. Avista
Corp. has guaranteed the power purchase agreement with respect to the pertormance ot Avisia Energy.

NOTE 21. PREFERRED STOCK-CUMULATIVE (SUBJECT TO MANDATORY REDEMPTION)

In September 2005, the Company made a mandatory redemption of 17500 shares of preferred stock for $1.75
million. In September 2004. the Company made a mandatory redemption of 17,500 shires of preferred stock for
$1.75 million. In March 2003, the Company repurchased 17,500 shares of preferred stock for $1.6 million,
satisfying its redemption requirement for 2003, On September 15, 2006, the Company must redeem 17.500 shares at
$100 per share plus accumulated dividends through a mandatory sinking tund. As such, redemption reguirements
are S1.75 million for 2006. The remaining shares must be redeemed on September 15, 2007 for $26.25 million. The
Company has the right to redeem an additional 17,500 shares on each September 15 redemption date: however, this
right is limited by an agreement under the Company’s .75 percent Senjor Notes that mature in 2008, Upon
involuntary liquidation, all preferred stock will be entitled to $100 per share plus acerued dividends.

The Company adopted SEFAS No. 150 effective July 1. 2003, The adoption of this statement requires the Company
w classify preferred stock subject o mandatory redemption as liabilities and pretferred stock dividends as interest
expense. The restatement of prior periods was not permitted.

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents. resiricted cash. accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable
and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their fair values. Energy commaodity derivative assets and
liabilities, as well as derivatives related 1o interest rate swap agreements, are reported at estimated fair value on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The fair value of the Company's long-term debt {including current-portion. but excluding capital leases) as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004 was cstimated to be §1.063.0 million. or 105 percent of the carrying vilue of $1.014.4
million, and $1.054.7 million. or 108 percent of the carrying value of $375.5 million, respectively, The fair value ot
the Company's mandatorily redeemable preferred stock us of December 31, 2005 and 2004 was estimated to be
$28.6 million, or 102 percent of the carrying value of $28.40 milhon. and $32.0 million, or 107 percent of the
carrying value of $29.8 miilion, respectively. The fair value of the Company's long-term debt to affiliated trusts as
of December 31. 2005 and 2004 was estimated to be $104.6 million. or 95 percent of the carrying value of $110.0
million. and $108.3 million. or 98 percent of the carrying value of $110.0 million. respectively. ‘The carrying value
as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 docs not include $3.4 milhon of debt that is considered commaon equity by the
affiliated trusts. These estimates were primarily based on available market information.

NOTE 23. COMMON STOCK

In April 1990, the Company sold .000.000 shares of s common stock 1o the Trustee of the Investment and
Employee Stock Ownership Plan for Employees of the Company (Flan) for the benefit of the participants and
beneficiaries ot the Plan. In payment for the shares of common stock. the Trustee issued a promissory note payable
to the Company in the amount of $14.1 million. Dividends paid on the stock held by the Trustee, plus Company
contributions 1o the Plan. if any. were used by the Trustee to make interest and principal payments on the promissory
note. The balance of the premissory note receivable from the Trustee was repaid during 2005, Prior o 2003, the
balance owstanding on the promissory note was reflected as a reduction of stockholders™ equity.  The shares of
common stock were allocated to the accounts of participants in the Plan as the note was repaid. During 2005, 200
and 2003. the cost recorded for the Plan was $1.7 million. $6.2 million and $6.9 million. respectively. Interest on
the note payable to the Company. cash and stack contributions te the Plan and dividends on the shares held by the
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Trustee was less than $0.1 million. $0.4 million and less than $0.1 million, respectively, during 2005, Interest on the
nole payable to the Company, cash and stock contributions to the Plan and dividends on the shares held by the
Trustee was $1.2 million. $1.7 million and less than $0.1 million. respectively, during 2004. Interest on the note
payable to the Company. cash and stock contributions to the Plan and dividends on the shares held by the Trustee
was $0.3 million, $1.7 million and $0. 1 million, respectively, during 2003.

In November 1999, the Company adopted a shareholder rights plan pursuant to which holders of common stock
outstanding on February 15, 1999, or issued thereafter, were granted one preterred share purchase right (Right) on
each outstanding share of common stock., Each Right. initially evidenced by and traded with the shares of common
stock, entitles the registered holder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of preferred stock of the Company,
without par value. at a purchase price of $70, subject to certain adjustments. regulatory approval and other specified
conditions. The Rights will be exercisable only if a person or group acquires 10 percent or more of the outstanding
shares of common stock or commences a tender or exchange offer, the consummation of which would result in the
beneficial ownership by & person or group of [} percent or more of the outstanding shares of common stock. Upon
any such acquisition, each Right will entitle its holder to purchase. at the purchase price. that number of shares of
common stock or preferred stock of the Company (or, in the case of a4 merger of the Company into another person or
group, common stock of the acquiring person or group) that has a market value at that lime equal to twice the
purchase price. In no event will the Rights be exercisable by a person that has acquired 10 percent or more of the
Company’s common stock. The Rights may be redeemed. at a redemption price of $0.01 per Right, by the Board of
Directors of the Company at any time until any person or group has acquired 10 percent or more of the common
stock. The Rights expire on March 31, 2009,

‘The Company has a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan under which the Company's shareholders may
automatically reinvest their dividends and make optional cash payments for the purchase of the Company's common
stock at current market value,

From March 2000 through May 2003, the Company issued shares of its common stock to the Employee Investment
Plan ruther than having the Plan purchase shares of common stock on the open market. In the fourth quarter of 2000,
the Company also began issuing new shares of common stock for the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase
Ptan. Shares issucd under these plans in 2005, 2004 and 2003 are disclosed in the Consolidated Statements of
Stockholders™ Equity.

The payment of dividends on common stock is restricted by provisions of certain covenants applicable to preferred
stock and long-term debt contained in the Company’s Arlicles of Incorporation and various mortgage indentures.
Covenants under the Company’s %.75 percent Senior Notes that mature in 2008 limit the Company’s ability to
increase its comman stock cash dividend to no more than 5 percent over the previous quarter.

NOTE 24. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The following table presents the computation of basic and diluted carnings per common share tor the years ended
December 31 (in thousands. except per share amounts):

2005 2004 2003

Numerator:

Income from CONUNUINE OPErations ... $45.168 $35.614 550,643
Lass from discontinued operations ... . - - (4.949)
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting Lhdﬂ"t? . 45,168 35.614 45.694
Cumulative etfect of accounting change...... - (460) (1.190h
INELINCOIMC ..o e 45.168 35.154 44 504
Preferred stock dividend requirements ........ - - (1.125)
Income available for common stack o 345,168 535,154 $43.379
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2005 2004 2003
Denominator:
Weighted-average number of commaon shares
OUSTANAINE-DASIC ..o 48.523 43,400 48.232
Efiect of dilutive securities:
Contingent stock awards.......oooie e 198 209 244
SUCK OPLIONS ot 258 277 154
Weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding-diluted ..., 48979 48 886 48 630
Earnings per common share, basic:
Earnings from continuing Operations ..., 50.93 .74 $1.03
Loss from discontinued operations ...... - - (0.1
Earnings before cumulative eftect of accounting chunge .. 0.93 0.74 0.93
Loss from cumulative effect of accounting change........... - (0.0 (0.03)
Total earnings per common share, basic ... $0.93 .73 $0.90
Earnings per common share, diluted:
Earnings from continuing operations ...........cooovveerrienennn $0.92 $0.73 $1.02
Loss from discontinued operations ... - - (0.1
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change .. .92 .73 0.92
Loss from cumulative effect of accounting change ... - (0.01) {0.03)
Total earnings per commaon share, diluted ... $0.92 50.72 $0.89

Total stock options outstanding that were not included in the calculation of diluted earnings per common share were
695.500, 730,100 and 1.306.200 for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. These stock options were excluded from
the calculation because they were antidilutive based on the fact that the exercise price of the stock options was higher
than the average market price of Avista Corp. common stock during the respective period. In addition, contingent
stock awards of 318,900 and 156.800 were outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2004, respeciively, which were
not included in basic or diluted shares because the performance conditions were not satistied.

NOTE 25. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS
Avista Corp.

In 1998, the Company adopted and shareholders approved an incentive compensation plan, the Long-Term Incentive
Plan (1998 Plan). Under the 1998 Plan. certain key employees. directors and officers of the Company and its
subsidiaries may be granted stock options, stock appreciation nights. stock awards (including restricted stack) and
other stock-based awards and dividend equivalent rights. The Company has available a maximum of 3.5 million
shares ot its common stock for grant under the 1998 Plan. including 1.0 million shares approved by sharcholders in
2005. Beginning in 2000, non-employee directors began receiving options under this plan.

In 2000, the Company adopted a Non-Officer Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan (2000 Plan), which was not
required to be approved by sharcholders. The provisions of the 2000 Plan are essentially the same as those under
the 1998 Plan, cxcept for the exclusion of directors and executive officers of the Company. The Company has
available a maximum of 2.5 miilion shares of its common stock for gramt under the 2000 Plan. The Company
currently does not plan to 1ssue any further options or securities under this plan.

The Board of Directors has determined that it is no longer in the Company s best interest to issue stock options under
the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan. Other forms of compensation are in place including the issuance of performance
shares to certain officers and other key employees.

Prior to January 1. 2006, the Company accounted for stock based compensation using APB No. 25, which requires
the recognition of compensation expense on the excess. if any. of the market price of the stock at the date of grant
aver the exercise price of the option.  As the exercise price for options granted under the 1998 Plan and the 2000
Plan was equal to the market price at the date of grant. there was no compensanon expense recorded by the

Company. However, the Company has recognized compensation expense related to the initial grant (2003) of

performance share awards that vested on December 31, 2005. SFAS No. 123 requires the disclosure of pro forma
netl income and earnings per common share hud the Company adopted the fair value method of accounting for stock
options. Under this statement. the fair value of stock-based awards s calculated with option pricing models. These
models require the use of subjective assumptions, including stock price volatitity, dividend vield, risk-free interest
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rate and expected time (o exercise. The fair value of options is estimated on the date of grant vsing the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model. See Note 1 for disclosure of pro forma net income and earnings per common share.
In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, which supersedes APB No. 25 and SFAS No. 123 and their
related implementation guidance. The stalement requires that the compensation cost relating 1o share-based payment
transactions be recognized in financial statements based on the fair value of the equity or hability instruments issued
beginning in 2006. See Note 2 for further information.

In 2005. the Company granted 163.600 performance shares to certain officers and other key employees under the
1998 Plan. of which 163,100 awards were outstanding as of December 31, 2005, In 2004, the Company granted
156.800 performance shares to certain ofticers and other key employees under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan, of
which 55800 awards were outstanding as of December 31. 2005. In 2003, the Company granted 162,600
performance shares to certain officers and other key employees under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan. of which
152,914 awards were outstanding as of December 31, 2005, The pertormance shares are payable at the Company’s
option in either cash or common stock three years from the date of grant. The amount of cash paid or common stock
issued will range from {) o 150 percent of the performance shares granted depending on the change in the value of
the Company’s commaon stock relative 1o an external benchmark. Based on the change in value of the Company’s
common stock relative t an external benchmark during the 3-year performance cycle. the Company issued 183,497
shares of common stock in early 2006 related to the performance shares granted in 2003. This resulted in
compensation expense of $3.6 million recorded during 2005, In February 2006, the Company granted 132.266
performance shares and 34,660 restricted shares 1o certain officers and other key employees under the 1998 Plan.

Shares of common stock issued from the exercise of stock options under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan were
acquired on the open market prior 0 2006, Beginning in 2006, the Company will issue new shares for the exercise
of stock options.  As of December 31, 2005, there were 2.7 million shares available for future stock grants under the
1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan.

The following summarizes stock options activity under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan for the years cnded
December 31:

2005 2004 2003

Number of shares under stock options:

Options outstanding at beginning of year ..o, 2,332,198 2481.886 2.684.350
OpUons Sranted ... e e - - 24,000
OpLons CXErCISeU v (192.377) (99,138} (37.439)
Options canceled .o (44.610) (50,550) (189,025)

Options outstanding at end of Yeur ..o 2,095,211 2,332,198 2,481.886

Options exercisuble at end of yeur oo 1,968,629 1,896,648 1,614,455

Weighted average exercise price:

Options granted ... e $ - 3 - $12.41
OPUONS EXELCISCU ...ttt $13.50 $13.79 $11.43
Options canceled o s $200.42 31846 $17.78
Options outstanding at end of year ... Bl15.68 $15.58 $15.57
Options exercisable atend of year ... $16.03 316.62 BL7AE

Weighted average fair value of options granted during the year ... 5 - Y - S 4.30

Principal assumptions used in applying the Black-Scholes model:

Risk-free Inferest FAE .o e e - - 3 NT7%
Expected e, iN ¥8aIs5 s - - 7

Expected volatility .o e - - 37.10%
Expected dividend yield .. - - 3.87%
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Information with respect 1o options outstanding and options exercisable as of December 31, 2005 was as tollows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average
Range of Number Exercise Remaining Number Exercise
Exercise Prices of Shares Price Life (in years) of Shares Price
$10.17-511.68 459411 $10.26 6.2 332828 $10.27
Fl1.69-514.61 523.500 11.83 5.2 523.500 [1.83
$14.62-5$17.53 416,800 17.12 4.0 416,800 [7.12
$17.54-320.45 266,000 18.73 22 266,000 18.73
$201.46-$23.38 403.300 22.56 4.1 403,300 2256
$26.30-$28.47 26.200 27.39 4.1 26,200 27.39
Total 2095211 $15.68 5.0 1.968.628 $16.03

Avista Capital Companies

Certain subsidiaries of Avista Capital have employee stock incentive plans under which certain employees and
directors of the subsidiaries are granted options t purchase subsidiary shares at prices no less than the fair market
value on the date of grant. Options outstanding under these plans generally vest over periods of between three and
five years from the date granted and terminate ten years from the date granted. Employee stock incentive plans
related to the Avista Capital subsidiaries are not significant to the consolidated financial statements.

Non-Employee Director Stock Plan

In February 2005, the Board of Directors clected to terminate the 1996 Director Plan, With the termination of the
1996 Director Plan, directors may elect each year to receive their annual retainer in cash. in common stock, or in a
combination of bath cash and common stock.

NOTE 26. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the course of its business, the Company becomes involved in various claims, controversies, disputes and other
contingent matters. including the items described in this Note. Some of these claims. controversies. disputes and
other contingent matters involve litigation or other contested proceedings. With respect 1o these proceedings, the
Company intends to vigorously protect and defend its interests and pursue its rights, However. no assurance can be
given as o the ultimate outcome of any particular matter because litigation and other contested proceedings are
inherently subject to numerous uncertainties.  In addition o issues specifically identified in this Nete and with
respect 1o matiers that affect the regulated utility operations, the Company intends to seek, to the extent appropriate,
regulatory approval of recovery of incurred costs through the rate muking process.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry

On April 19, 2004, the Federa]l Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issued an order approving the contested
Agreement in Resolution of Section 206 Proceeding (Agreement in Resolution) reached by Avista Corp. doing
business as Avista Utilities, Avista Energy and the FERC's Trial Staff’ with respect w0 an investigation into the
activities of Avista Ulilities and Avista Energy in western energy markets during 2000 and 2001, In the Agreement
in Resolution. the FERC Trial Staff stated that ity investigation found: (1) no evidence that any executives or
employees of Avista Utilities or Avista Energy knowingly engaged in or facilitated any improper trading strategy: (2)
no evidence that Avista Ulilitics or Avista Energy engaged in any efforts to manipulate the western energy markets
during 2006 and 2001; und ¢3) that Avista Utilities and Avista Energy did not withhold relevant information trom the
FERC's inquiry into the western energy markets for 2000 and 2001, As part of the Agreement in Resolution, Avista
Utilities agreed to continue 10 record conversations of energy traders for two years and o improve its account
settlemnent process.  Avista Utilities and Avista Energy agreed 1o maimain an annual training program on the
applicable FERC Code of Conduct for all employees engaged in the trading of electric energy and capacity. The
Apreement in Resolution imposes no monetary remedies or penalties against Avista Utilities or Avista Energy, In
April 2005 and June 2005, the California Parties and the City of Tacoma, respectively. filed petitions for review of
the FERC’s decisions approving the Agreement in Resolution with the United States Court ot Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit.  Based on the FERC’s order approving the Agreement in Resolution and the FERC's denial of rehearing
requests. the Company does not expect that this proceeding will have any material adverse eitect on its financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows,
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Class Action Securities Litigation

On November 10, 2005, an amended class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Washington against Avista Corp.. Thomas M. Matthews, the former Chairman of the Board.
President and Chief Executive Officer of Avista Corp., Gary G. Ely, the current Chairman of the Board. President
and Chiel Executive Otficer of Avista Corp.. and Jon E. Eliassen. the former Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Avista Corp. Several class action complaints were originally filed in September through
November 2002 in the sume court against the same parties. In February 2003, the court issued an order. which
consolidated the complaints and in August 2003, the plaintitfs filed a consolidated amended class action complaint.
On June 13. 2005, the Company tiled a motion for reconsideration of its earlier motion to dismiss this complaint,
based. in part, on a recent United States Supreme Court decision with respect to the pleading requirements
surrounding a sufficient showing of loss causation. On October 19, 2005, the Court granted the Company’s motion
to dismiss this complaint. The order to dismiss was issued without prejudice, which allowed the plaintitfs to amend
their complaint. The amendad complaint filed on November 10, 2005 alleges damages due to the decrease in the
total market value of the Company’s common stock during the class period, which was approximately $2.6 billion.
These alleged losses stemmed {rom violations of federal securities laws through alleged misstatements and omissions
of material facts with respect to the Company’s energy trading practices in western power markets. The plaintiffs
assert that alleged misstatements and omissions regarding these marters were made in the Company’s filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commussion and other intormation made publicly available by the Company. including
press releases.  The class action complaint asserts claims on behalf of all persons who purchased, converted,
exchanged or otherwise acquired the Company's common stock during the period between November 23, 1999 and
August 13, 2002, On January 6. 2006. the Company filed a motion to dismiss the November 10, 2005 complaint.
The Company’s motion to dismiss has been set for hearing in March 2006. The Company continues to assert that,
among other defictencies in the complaint, the plaintiff has failed to show sufficient loss causation. Because the
resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the extent. if any, of the
Company’s liability. However. based on information currently known to the Company’s management, the Company
does not expect that this lawsuit will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows. It is possible that a change could oceur in the Compuny’s estimates of the probability or amount of a
liability being incurred. Such a change. should it occur. could be significant.

California Refund Proceeding

In July 2001. the FERC ordered an evidentiary hearing to determine the amount of refunds due to Cahifornia energy
buyers for purchases made in the spot markets vperated by the California Independent System Operator (CallSO)
and the California Power Exchange {CalPX) during the period from October 2. 2000 to June 20, 2001 {Refund
Period} in the California spot power market. The findings of the FERC administrative law judge were largely
adopted in March 2003 by the FERC. The refunds ordered are based on the development of a mitigated market
clearing price mcthodology. If the refunds required by the formula would cause a seller to recover less than its
actual costs for the refund period, the FERC has held that the seller would be allowed o document these costs and
limit its refund lability commensurately. In September 2003, Avista Energy submitted its cost filing claim pursuant
to the FERCs August 2005 order and demonstrated an overall revenue shortfall for sales into the California spot
markets during the Refund Period after the mitigated market clearing price methodology is applied o its
transactions.  In January 2006. the FERC issued its Order On Cost Filings accepting Avista Energy’s cost filing
claim. subject to a compliance filing and the utitization of final CallSQ. CalPX and Automated Power Exchange
Corporation data. Once the CallSO receives updated cost offset filings from Avista Energy and other sellers, it will
continue its efforts o prepare revised settlement statements for spot market sales to California during the refund
period.

In 2001, Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) and Southern Califurnia Edison {(SCE} defavlted vn payment obligations to
the CalPX and the CallSO. As a result. the CalPX and the CallSO failed to pay various energy sellers. including
Avista Energy, Both PG&E and the CalPX declared bankruptey in 2001, In March 2002, SCE paid its defaulted
obligations to the CalPX. In April 2004, PG&E paid its detaulted obligations into an escrow fund in accordance
with its bankrupicy reorganization. Funds held by the CalPX and in the PG&E escrow fund are not subject (o release
until the FERC issues an order directing such release in the California refund proceeding. As of December 31, 2003,
Avista Energy’s accounts receivable outstunding related w detaulting parties in California were fully offset by
reserves for uncollected amounts and funds collected from defaulting parties.

In addition, in June 2003, the FERC issued an order to review hids above $250 per MW made by participants in the
shorl-term energy markets operated by the CallSO and the CalPX from May [, 2000 to October 2, 2000, Market
participants with bids above $250 per MW during the period described above have been required to demonstrate
why their bidding behavior and practices did not violate applicable market rules. If violations were found to exist,
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the FERC would require the refund of any unjust profits and could also enforce other non-monetary penalties. such
as the revocation of market-based raie authority. Avista Energy was subject to this review. In May 2004, the FERC
provided natice that Avista Energy was no longer subject to this investigation. In March and April 2005, the
California Partics and PG&E, respectively, petitioned for review of the FERC's decision by the United States Court
of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. In addition. many of the other orders that the FERC has issued in the California
refund proceedings are now on appeal betore the Ninth Circuit. Some of those 1ssues have been consolidated as a
result of a case management conference conducted in September 2004, In October 2004, the Ninth Circuit ordered
that briefing proceed in two rounds. The first round is limited to three issues: (13 which parties are subject to the
FERC’s refund jurisdiction in light of the exemption for government-owned utilities in section 201 (f) of the Federal
Power Act (IFPA); (2) the temporal scope of refunds under section 206 of the FPA; and (3) which categories of
transactions are subject to retunds. Oral argument on those issues took place in April 2005, In September 2003, the
Ninth Circuit held that the FERC did not have the authority to order refunds for sales made by municipal utilities in
the California Refund Case: no decision has yet been 1ssued on the other issues urgued in April 2005. The time for
seeking rehearing in the municipal utilities case has been extended until 45 days after disposition of the case
presenting the other issues. The second round of issues and their correspanding briefing schedules have not vet been
sel by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

Because the resulution of the California refund proceeding remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot express an
opinion on the extent, if any, of the Company’s liability. However. based on information currently known to the
Company’s management, the Company does not expect that the California refund proceeding will have a material
adverse effect on its finuncial condition, results of operations or cash flows due 10 netting against counterparty
defaults. It is possible that a change could occur in the Company’s estimates of the probability or amount of a
liability being incurred. Such a change, should it occur. could be significant,

Pacific Northwest Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC initiated a preliminary evidentiary hearing to develop a factual record as to whether prices
for spot market sales in the Pacific Northwest beiween December 25, 2000 to June 20, 2001 were just and
reasonable. Buring the hearing, Avista Utilities and Avista Energy vigorously opposed claims that Pacitic Northwest
markets were dysfunctional. that rates for spot market sales were unjust and unreasonable and that the imposition of
refunds would be appropriate.  In September 2001, the FERC's Administrative Law Judge presiding over the
evidentiary hearing issued a decision favorable to the Company’s position and recommended that the FERC not
order refunds und instead dismiss the entire proceeding. In June 2003, the FERC terminated the Pacific Northwest
refund proceedings, atter finding that the equities do not justily the imposition of refunds. In November 2003, the
FERC affirmed its order. Seven petitions for review, including one filed by Puget Sound Energy. Inc. (Puget). are
now pending before the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Opening briefs were filed in January
2005. Petitioners other than Puget challenged the merits of the FERC’s decision not 1 order retunds. Puget’s brief
is directed to the procedural flaws in the underlying docket. Puget argues that because its complaint was withdrawn
as a matter of luw in July 2001, the FERC erred in relying on it 10 serve as the basis 1o initiate the prelimipary
investigation into whether refunds tor individually negotiated bilateral transactions in the Pacitic Northwest were

appropriate. In February 2005, intervening partics, including Avista Energy and Avista Utilities. filed mn support of

Puget and also tiled in apposition to the other six petitioners. Briefing was completed in May 2005, Oral arguments
are expected, but have not yet been set. Because the resolution of the Pacific Northwest refund proceeding remaing
uncertain. legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the extent. if any. of the Company’s liability. However. based
on information currently known to the Company’s management. the Company does not expect that the Pacific
Northwest refund proceeding will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows. 1t is possible that a change could oceur in the Company’s estimates of the probability or amount of a
liability being incurred. Such a change. should it accur. could be signiticant.

Reliant Energy, Inc. and Duke Energy Corparation Cross-Complaints

In April 2002, several subsidiaries of Reliant Encrpy. Inc. (Rehant) and Duke Energy Corporation (Duke) filed
cross-complaints against Avista Energy and numerous other participants in the Catifornia energy markets. The
cross-complaints seek indemnification for any liability that may arise from original complaints filed against Reliam
and Duke with respect to charges of unlawful and unfuir business practices in the California energy markets under
California law.  On November Y. 2005, both Duke and Reliant submitted 1o the Court stipulations with Avista
Energy to conditionally dismiss, with prejudice. the cross complaints that had been filed against Avista Energy.
subject to reinstatement if proposed settlements between Duke and Reliant and the plaintifis are not approved by the
Court. Avista Energy did not pay any amount to Duke or to Reliant to obtain these dismissals. The clerk of the
court entered Reliant’s request for dismissal on December 19, 2005 and entered Duke’s request for dismissal on
January 5. 2006,
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On December i4, 2005, the Court grunted final approval of the Duke settlement with the plaintiffs. The CourCs
order granting final approval of the Duke settlement will become final on March 14, 2006, absent any appeal. On
January 6, 2006. the Court granted preliminary approval of the Reliant settiement with the plaintiffs. A hearing on
final approvat of the Reliant settlement is set for April 28, 2006. If the Courl does not grant {inal approval of the
Reliant settlement. Reliant may elect to reactivate its cross-complaint. Similarly. should the Court for any reason fail
(o approve the Reliant seitlement by May 31. 2006, Avista Energy may withdraw from the stipulation agreement by
giving ten days advance written notice.

Based on the stipulation of dismissal. it approved. the Company does not expect that this matter will have a material
adverse eflect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could oceur
in the Company's estimates of the probability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change, should it occur,
could be significant,

California Attorney General Complaint

In May 2002. the FERC conditionally dismissed a complaint tiled in March 2002 by the Attorney General of the
State of California (California AG) that alleped violations of the Federal Power Act by the FERC and all sellers
(including Avista Corp. and its subsidiaries) of electric power and energy into California. The complaint alleged that
the FERC"s adoption and implementation of’ market-based rate authority was flawed and, as a result, individuoal
sellers were liuble for sales of encrgy at rates that were “unjust and unreasonable.”™ In May 2(4)2, the FERC issued
an order dismissing the complaint but directing sellers to re-file certain transaction summaries. It was not clear that
Avista Corp. and its subsidiaries were subject to this directive but the Company took the conservative approach and
re-filed certuin transaction summaries in June and July ot 2002, In July 2002, the California AG requested a
rehearing on the FERC order. which request was denied in September 2002, Subsequently, the California AG filed a
Petition for Review of the FERC's decision with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. In
September 2004. the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit upheld the FERC's market-based rate
authority. but found the requirement that all sales at market-based rates be contained in quarterly reports filed with
the FERC to be integral to a market-based rate tariff. The California AG has interpreted the decision as providing
authority to the FERC 1o order refunds in the California refund proceeding tor an expanded refund period. The
Court’s decision leaves to the FERC the determination as (o whether refunds are appropriate. In October 2004,
Avista Energy joined with others in seeking rehearing of the Court’s decision to remand the case back to the FERC
for turther procecdings. The Ninth Circuit has yet to rule on the request for rehearing. Based on information
currently known to the Company’s management, the Company does not expect that this matler will have a material
adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur
in the Company’s estimates of the probability or amount of u liability being incurred. Such a change, should it occur.
could be significant.

Port of Seatile Complaint

In May 2003, a complaint was originally filed by the Port of Seattle in the United States District Court for the
Western District of Washington against numerous companies. including Avista Corp., Avista Energy. Inc. and Avista
Power, LLC (collectively the Avista detendants). seeking compensutory and treble damages for alleged violations of
the Sherman Act and the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act by transmitting, via wire
communications, false information intended 1o increase the price of power, knowing that others would rely upon
such information. The complaint alleged that the detendants and others knowingly devised and attempted to devise a
scheme 1o defraud and e oblain money and property from electricity customers throughout the Western Electricity
Coordinating Council {WECC). by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises. The
alleged purpose of the scheme was 1o artificially increase the price that the defendants received for their electricity
and ancillury services. o receive payments for services they did not provide und to manipulate the price of electricity
throughout the WECC. This case was transferred 1o the United States District Court for the Southern District of
California to consolidate 1t with other pending actions.  In May 2004, the United States District Court for the
Southern District of California granted motions to dismiss filed by the Avista defendants, as well as other defendants.
with respect to this complaint.  The Court dismissed the complaint because it determined that it was without
Jurisdiction to hear the plaintitt’s claims. based on, amang other things. the exclusive jurisdiction of the FERC and
the filed-rate doctrine, In May 2004, the Port of Seattle filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for
the Ninth Circuit. In October 2005, the Ninth Circuit denied the plaintiffs’ joint motion for summary disposition of
the Port of Seattle’s appeal. The Port of Seattle’s appeal to the Ninth Circuit has been briefed and oral argument is
scheduled for Murch 7, 2006. Because the resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain. legal counsel cannot express
an opinion on the extent. if any, of the Company’s lability. However, based on information currently known to the
Company’s management. the Company does not expect that this lawsuit will have a material adverse effect on its
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financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur in the Company’s
estimates of the probability or amount of a lability being incurred.  Such a change. should it occur. could be
significant.

Wah Chang Complaint

In May 2004. Wah Chang, a division of TDY Industries. Inc. {a subsidiary of Allegheny Technologies, Inc.). filed a
complaint in the United States District Court for the District of Oregon against numerous companies. including
Avista Corp., Avista Encrgy and Avista Power. The complaint seeks compensatory and treble damages for alleged
violations of the Sherman Act, the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act. as well as violations of
Oregon state law. According to the complaint, from September 1997 1o September 2002, the plaintiff purchased
electricity from PacifiCorp pursuant 1o a contract that was indexed o the spot wholesale market price of electricity.
The plaintiff alleges that the detendants. acting in concert among themselves and/or with Enron Corporation and
certain affiliates thereof ¢collectively. Enron} and others, engaged in a scheme to defraud electricity customers by
transmitting false market information in interstate commerce in order o artificially increase the price of electricity
provided by them. to receive payment for services not provided by them and w otherwise manipulale the market
price of electricity. and by cxecuting wash trades and other forms of market manipulation techniques and sham
transactions. The plaintifi’ also alleges that the defendants, acting in concert among themselves and/or with Enron
and others, engaged in numerous practices volving the generation. purchase, sale, exchange, scheduling and/or
transmission of electricity with the purpose and effect of causing a shortage (or the appearance of a shortage) in the
generation of electricity and congestion {(or the appearance of congestion) in the transmission of electricity, with the
ultimate purpose and effect of artificially and illegally fixing and rasing the price of electricity in California and
throughout the Pacitic Northwest. As a result of the defendants’ alleged conduct. the plaintiff allegedly suffered
damages of not less than S30 million through the payment of higher electricity prices. In September 2004, this case
was transferred to the United States District Court for the Southern District of California tor consolidation with other
pending actions. In February 2005, the Court granted the defendants’ motion (o dismiss the complaint because it
determined that it was without jurisdiction to hear the plainttf’s complaint, based on. among other things, the
exclusive jurisdiction ot the FERC and the filed-rate doctrine. In March 2005, Wah Chang filed an appeul with the
United States Court of Appeals for the Ninh Circuit. The appeal of Wah Chang is still pending before the Ninth
Circuit and awaits oral argument. Because the resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot
express an opinion an the extent, if any, of the Company’s liability. However. based on information currently known
1o the Company’s manugement. the Company does not expect that this lawsuit will have g material adverse effect on
its financial condition. results of operations or cash flows. It 1s possible that a change could occur in the Company’s
estimates of the probability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a chunge. should it occur. could be
significant.

City of Tacoma Complaint

In June 2004, the City of Tacoma. Department of Public Utlities, Light Division, a Washington municipal
corporation (Tacoma Power). filed a complaint in the United States District Court tor the Western District of
Washington against over fifty companies, including Avista Corp.. Avista Energy and Avista Power.  According to
the complaint. Tacoma Power distributes electricity w customers in Tacoma, and Pierce County. Washington,
generates electricity at several facilities in western Washington and purchases power under supply contracts and in
the Northwest spot market. Tacoma Power’s complaint seeks compensatory and treble damages trom alleped
vialations of the Sherman Act. Tacoma Power alleges that the defendants, acting in concert. engaged in a pattern of
activities that had the purpose and effect of creating the impressions that the demand for power was higher, the
supply of power was lower, or both. than was in fact the case. This allegedly resulted in an artificial increase of the
prices paid for power sold in Calitornia and elsewhere in the wesiern United States during the peried from May 2000
through the end of 2001, Due to the alleged unlawful conduct of the defendants, Tacoma Power allegedly paid an
amount estimated to be $175.0 million in excess of what it would have paid in the absence of such alleged conduct.
In September 2004. this case was transterred to the United States District Court for the Southern District of
California for consolidation with other pending actions. In February 2003, the Court granted the defendants’ motion
to dismiss this complaint for simular reasons to those expressed by the Court in the Wah Chang complaint described
above. In March 2005, Tacoma Power filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,
Because the resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain, legal counsel cannol express an opinion on the extent. if
any. of the Company’s liability. However, based on information currently known to the Company’s management. the
Company does not expect that this lawsuit will have a material adverse eftect on its financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur in the Company’s estimates of the probability or
amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change. should it occur. could be significunt.
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State of Montana Proceedings

In June 2003, the Attorney General of the State of Montana (Montana AG) filed a complaint in the Montana District
Court on behalf of the people of Montana and the Flathead Electric Cooperative, Inc. against numerous companies,
including Avista Corp. The complaint alleges that the companies illegally manipulated western electric and natural
gas markets in 2000 and 2001. This case was subsequently meved to the United States District Court for the District
of Montana: however. it has since been remanded back o the Montana District Court.

The Montana AG also petitioned the Montana Public Service Commission (MPSC) to fine public utilities $1,000 a
day for each day it tinds they engaged in alleged “deceptive, traudulent, anticompetitive or abusive practices” and
order refunds when consumers were forced 1o pay more than just and reasonable rates. In February 2004, the MPSC
issued an order initiating investigation of the Montana retail electricity market for the purpose of determining
whether there is evidence of unlawful manipulation of that market. The Montana AG has requested specitic
information from Avista Energy and Avista Corp. regarding their transactions within the State of Montana during the
period from January 1, 2000 through December 34, 2001,

Because the resolution of these proceedings remains uncertain. legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the extent.
if any. of the Company’s liability. However. based on information currentty known to the Company's management.
the Company does not expect that these proceedings will have a material adverse etfect on its financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows. It 1s possible that a change could occur in the Company’s estimates of the
probability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change, should it oceur, could be significant.

Montana Public School Trust Fund Lawsuit

In Qctober 2003, a lawsuit was filed by Richard Dolan and Denise Haymun in the United States District Court for
the District of Montana against alb private owners of hydroelectric dams in Montana. including Avista Corp. The
lawsuit alleges that the hydroelectric facilities are located on state-owned riverbeds and the owners have never paid
compensation to the state’s public school trust fund. The lawsuit requests lease payments dating back to the
construction of the respective dams and also requests damages for trespassing and unjust enrichment. An Amended
Complaint adding Great Falls Elementary School District No. 1 and Great Falls High School District No. 1A was
filed in January 2004, In Februury 2004, the Company filed its motion to dismiss this lawsuit; PacifiCorp and PPL
Montanz. as the other named defendants also filed 2 motion to dismiss, or joined therein. In May 2004, the Montana
AG filed a complaint on behalf of the state to join in this lawsuit to allegedly protect and preserve state lands/school
trust lands from use without compensation. In July 2004. the defendams (including Avista Corp.) filed a motion to
dismiss the Montana AG's complaint. In September 2004, the United States District Court granted the motion to
dismiss filed with respect to plaintifts Richard Dolan, Denise Hayman and the school districts. However, the motion
to dismiss the Monlana AG’s complaint was denied, citing, among other things. that the FERC does not have
cxclusive jurisdiction over this matter.  Subsequently. in response to the motions of the defendants. the tederal
magistrate judge in January 2005 filed recommendations that the Court’s previous decision be vacated based on lack
of jurisdiction of the Court. In September 2005, the U.S. District Court issued an order vacating its prior decision,
except as 1o matters of standing and jurisdiction. In November 2004. the defendants (including Avista Corp.) filed
petiion for declaratory relief in Montana State Court requesting the resolution of the controversy that the plaintiffs
raised in federal court and the Montana AG filed an answer, counterclaim and motion for summary judgment. The
defendants have filed responses to the Montana AG’s motion for summary judgment. In June 2005. Avista Corp.
moved for leave 10 amend its complaint to. inter alw. add two causes of action relating to breach of contract and
neghgent misrepresentation arising out of its Clark Fork Settlement Agreement that was entered into in 1999 with the
State of Monana relating to the relicensing of Avista Corp.’s Noxon Rapids Hydroelectric Generating Project. The
Montana State Court heard the motion for summary judgment ot the Montana AG and took the matter under
advisement. Because the resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the
extent. it any, of the Company’s lability. However, the Company intends to seek recovery of any amounts paid
through the rate making process.

Colstrip Generating Project Complaint

In May 2003, various parties (all of which are residents ar businesses of Colstrip. Montana) tiled a consolidated
complaint against the owners of the Colstrip Generating Project (Colstripy in Montana District Court.  Avista Corp.
owns a 15 percent interest in Units 3 & 4 of Colstrip. The plaintiffs allege damages to buildings as a result of rising
ground water, as well as damages from contaminated waters leaking from the lakes and ponds of Colstrip. The
plaintiffs are seeking punitive damages. an order by the court to remaove the lakes and ponds and the forfeiture of all
profits earned from the generation of Colstrip. The owners of Colsirip have undertaken certain groundwater
investigation and remediation measures  to address  groundwater contamination.  These measures  include
improvements to the lakes and ponds of Colstrip. The Company intends to continue 1o work with the other owners
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of Colstrip in defense of this complaint. Because the resolution of this lawsuit remains uncertain, legal counsel
cannot express an opinion on the extent, if any. of the Company’s liability. However. based on information curremtly
known to the Company’s management, the Company does not expect that this lawsuit will have a material adverse
effect on its financial condition. results of vperations or cash flows. 1t is possible that a change could occur in the
Company's estimates of the probability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change. should it occur, could
be significant.

Environmental Protection Agency Administrative Compliance Order

In December 2003, PPL Montana, LLC, as aperator of Colstrip. received an Administrative Compliance Order
(ACO) from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} pursuant to the Clean Air Act (CAA)Y. In January 20086,
the EPA issued a draft settlement agreement related w the ACO. The ACO alleges that Colstrip Units 3 & 4 have
been in violation of the CAA permit at Colstrip since 1980, The permit required the Colstrip project operator 1o
submit for review and approval by the EPA an analysis and proposal for reducing emissions of nitrogen oxides (o
address visibility concerns il and when, EPA promulgates Best Available Retrofit Technology requirements for
nitrogen oxide emissions, The EPA is asserting that regulations it promulgated in 1980 triggered this requirement.
Avista Utilities and the other owners of Colstrip believe that the AC(O is unfounded. The owners of Colstrip are
discussing the proposed settlement agreement with the EPA, the Department of Environmental Quality (Montana
DEQ) and the Northern Cheyenne Tribe. The draft settlement agreement would resolve the potential liability related
to this issue. Because the resolution of this issue remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the
extent. if any. of the Company’s liability. However, the Company intends 1o seek recovery of any amounts paid
through the rate making process,

Colstrip Royalty Claim

The Western Energy Company (WECQ) supplies coal 1o the owners of Colstrip Units 3 & 4 under a Coal Supply
Agreement and a Transportation Agreement. The Minerals Management Service {(MMS) of the United States
Department of the Interior issued an order to WECO to pay additional royalties concerning coal delivered to Colstrip
Units 3 & 4 via the conveyor belt (approximately 4.46 miles long). The owners of Colstrip Units 3 & 4 take delivery
of the coal at the western end (beginning) of the conveyor belt. The order asserts that additional royalties are owed

MMS as a result of WECO not paying rayalties in connection with revenue received by WECO from the owners of

Colstrip Units 3 & 4 under the Transportation Agreement during the period October . 1991 through December 31,
2001, WECO's appeal to the MMS was substantially denied in March 2005; WECQO has now appealed the order 1o
the Board of Land Appeals of the U.S. Department of the Interior. The entire appeal process could take several years
to resolve. The owners of Colstrip Units 3 & 4 are monitoring the appeal process between WECO and MMS.

WECO has indicated to the owners of Colstrip Units 3 & 4 that if WECO is unsuccessful in the appeal process.
WECO will seek reimbursement of any royally payments by passing these costs through the Coal Supply Agreement.
The owners of Colstrip Units 3 & 4 advised WECO that their position would be that these claims are not allowable
costs per the Coal Supply Agreement nor the Transportation Agreement in the event the owners of Colstrip Units 3
& 4 were invoiced for these claims. Because the resolution of this issue remains uncertain. legal counsel cannot
express an opinion on the extent. if any, of the Company’s liability. However, based on information currently known
to the Company’s management, the Company does not expect that thiy issue will have a marterial adverse effect on its
financial condition. results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could oceur in the Company’s
estimates of the probability or amount of a liability being incurred.  Such a change, should it occur. could be
significant.

Hamilton Street Bridge Site

A portion of the Hamilton Street Bridge Site in Spokane. Washington {including a former coal gasification plant site
that operated for approximately 60 years until 1948) was acquired by the Company through a merger in 1958, The
Company no longer owns the property. In January 1999, the Company received notice from the State of
Washington's Department of Ecology (DOE) that it had been designated as a potemtially liable party (PLP) with
respect o any hazardous substances located on this site. stemming from the Company s past ownership of the former
gas plant site. The Company responded to the DOE acknowledging its listing as a PLP. but requested that additional
parties also be hsted as PLPs. In the spring of 1999. the IDOE named two other parties as additional PLPs.

The DOE, the Company and another PLP. Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railway Co. (BNSF), signed an Agreed
Order in March 2000 that provided for the completion of a remedial investigation and a feasibility study. Atter
receiving input from the Company and the other PLPs. the final Cleanup Action Plan (CAP) was issued by the DOE
in August 2000 and the Consent Decree to implement the CAP was finalized in September 2002, The third PLP did
not sign the Consent Decree. In September 2004, a Site Preparation Agreement was reached with the third PLP with
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respect to the logistics of the CAP. The third PLP then completed the site preparation. The selected contractor then
completed construction/installation of the work under the CAP by the end of the third quarter of 2005. The
Company and BNSF filed the final Cleanup Action Report with the DOE during the fourth quarter of 2005. The
Cleanup Action Plan does call for periodic ground water sampling and reporting for a period of five years,

Spokane River

In March 2001, the DOE informed Avista Development, a subsidiary of Avista Capital. of a health advisory
concerning PCBs found in fish caught in a portion of the Spokune River. In June 2001, Avista Development
received otficial notice that it had been designated as a PLP with respect to contaminated sites on the Spokane River.
The DOE discovered PCBs in fish and sedimerts in the Spokane River in the 1970s and 1980s. In the 1990s. the
DOL performed subsequent sampling of the river and identified potential sources of the PCBs, including the
Spokane Industrial Park (SIP) and a number of other entities in the area. The SIP, renamed Pentzer Development
Corporation {Pentzer Development) in 19904, operated a wastewater treatment plant at the site until it was closed in
December 1993, The SIP's treatment plant discharged to the Spokane River under the terms of a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System permit issued by the DOE. Pentzer Development sold the property in 1996 and
merged with Avista Development in 1998, The DOE has named at least three other PLPs in this matter.

As directed by Avista Development and one other PLP. Kaiser Aluminum & Chemical Corporation (Kaiser), the
field-work for the remedial investigation began in April 2003 and was completed by the end of 2003. The other
PLPs have not been participating in the process. The Cleanup Action Plan (CAL), remedial investigation and
feasibility study were finalized in August 2005, The Company expects that work under the CAP will be completed
in 2006.

The Company has entered into a settiement with the DOE and Kaiser relating to the remediation of the site. Under
the agreement, the Compuny will perform the selected remedial action. Kaiser, which 1s presently operating under
Chapter |1 bankruptcy protection. has paid the Company approximately 50 percent of the current estimate of the
total costs, which was approved by the Kaiser bankruptey judge and will be used by the Compuny to fund the costs
of the remediation. During 2004, the Company accrued its share of the wtal estimated costs, which was not material
to the Company's consolidated financial condition or results of operations. Because of uncertainties with respect o,
among other things. any future cost sharing agreement with the non-participating PLPs and unforeseen site
conditions. the Company’s estimate of its lability could change in future periods. Based on information currently
known to the Company’s management, the Company does not believe that such a change would be material to its
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur in the Company’s
estimate of the hability. Such a change, should it occur, could be significant,

Harbor Oil Inc. Site

Avista Corp. used Harbor Ol Inc. (Harbor Oil) tor the recycling of waste oil and non-PCB transformer oil in the late
19805 and early 1990s. In June 2005, EPA Region [0 provided notification to Avista Corp.. as a customer of Harbor
Oil, that the EPA hud determined that hazardous substances were released at the Harbor (il site in Portlund, Oregon
and that Avista Corp. may be liable for investigation and cleanup of the site under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response. Compensation. and Liability Act. commonly referred to as the federal “Superfund™ law.  Harbor Qil’s
primary business was the collection and blending of used oil tor sale as fuel to ships at sea. The initial indication
from the EPA is that the site may be contaminated with PCBs. petroleum hydrocarbons, chlorinated solvents and
heavy metals.

Thirteen other companies received a similar notice, including current and former owners of the site. the Bonneville
Power Administration, Portland General Electric Corporation, Northwestern Energy and Unocal OQil. Severul
meetings have been held with the EPA and the Potentatly Responsible Parties (PRPs) to ask questions of the EPA
regarding the Harbor Oil site and discuss the process used by the EPA n selecting PRPs.

Based on the review of its records reluted to Harbor Oil, the Company does not believe it is a major contributor to
this potential envirenmental contamination based on the relative volume of waste oil delivered to the Harbor Oil site.
However, there is currently not encugh information to aliow the Company to assess the probability or amount of a
liability. it any. being incurred. As such, it is currently not possible to make an estimate of any Hability at this time.

Northeast Combustion Turbine Site

In August 2005, a diesel fuel spill occurred at the Company’s Northeast Combustion Turbine generating facility
(Northeast CT) located in Spokane. Washington. The Northeast C'T site had fuel storape facilities that were leased
o Co-op Supply. Inc.. an affiliate of Cenex Cooperative (Co-op). The fuel spil occurred when Co-op made a
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delivery of diesel to a tank that was already nearly full and the extra {uel overflowed into a containment area. 1t is
estimated that approximately 26,000 gallons of fuel escaped the containment area and leaked into the soil below it.
An investigation, supervised by the DOE, determined the fuel was. for the most part. uniformly present in the soil 10
a depth of 30-35 feet. Groundwater below the site is at a depth of 170 feet. Remediation efforts included the
removal of contaminated soil and the related fuel storage facilities. Options 10 dispose of the contaminated soil are
currently being evaluated and are expected to be completed by the middle of 2006, During the fourth quarter of
2005. the Company filed a complaint against Co-op and an engineering firm 1o recover a substantial portion of the
cleanup costs. The Company has accrued the estimated cleanup costs during 2003, which was not material o the
Company’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations. It is possible that a change could occur in the
Company’s estimate of the lability. Such a change. should it occur. is not expected to be significant.

Lake Coeur d’Alene

In July 1998, the United States District Court for the District of ldaho tssued its finding that the Coeur d”Alene Tribe
of Idaho (Tribe) owns. among other things. portions of the bed and banks of Lake Coeur d”Alene (Lake) lying within
the current boundaries of the Coeur d’Alene Reservation. This uction had been brought by the United States on
behalt of the Tribe against the state of Idaho. The Company was not a party to this action. The United States
District Court deciston was affirmed by the United States Court ot Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. The United States
Supreme Court aflirmed this decision in June 2001, This will result in, among other things. the Company being
liable to the Tribe for compensation for the use of reservation lands under Section 10(e) of the Federal Power Act.

The Company’s Post Falls Hydroelectric Generating Station (Post Falls), a facility constructed in 1906 with a present
capability of 18 MW_ utilizes 4 dam on the Spokane River downstream of the Lake which controls the water level in
the Lake for portions af the year (including portions of the lakebed owned by the Tribe). The Company has other
hydroelectric facilities on the Spokane River downstream of Post Falls. but these facilities do not affect the water
level in the Lake. The Company and the Tribe are engaged in discussions with respect to past and future
compensation {which may include interest) for use of the portions of the bed and banks of the Lake, which are owned
by the Tribe. If the parties cannot agree on the amount of compensation, the matter could result in litigation, The
Company cannot predict the amount of compensation that it will ultimately pay or the terms of such payment.
However. the Company intends to seek recovery of any amounts paid through the rate making process.

Spokane River Relicensing

The Company owns and operates six hydroelectric plunts on the Spokane River. and five of these (Long Lake, Nine
Mite. Upper Falls. Monroe Street and Post Falls) are under one FERC license and are referred to. coliectively. as the
Spokane River Project, The sixth. Little Falls. is operated under separate Congressional authority and is not
licensed by the FERC. The license for the Spokane River Project expires on August 1, 2007; the Company filed a
Notice of Intent to Relicense in July 2002, The formal consultation process involving planning and information
pathering with stakeholder groups has been underway since that time. The Company filed its license application
with the FERC in July 2005. The Company has requested the FERC to consider a license for Post Falls that is
separate from the other four hydroelectric plants. This is due to the fact that Post Falls presents more complex
issues that may take longer to resolve than those dealing with the rest of the Spokane River Project. If granted. new
licenses would have a term ot 30 to 50 years. In the license application. the Company has proposed a number of
measures intended 1o address the impact ot the Spokane River Project and enhance resources associated with the
Spokane River, Currently. certain environmental measures in the Company's license application have estimated
costs of $3.2 million per year. For certain items. costs cannot be reasonably cstimated at this time. The total annual
operating and capitalized costs associated with the relicensing of the Spokane River Project will become better
known and estimable as the process continues through July 2007, The Company intends to seek recovery of
relicensing costs through the rate making process.

Clark Fork Settlfement Agreement

Dissolved atmospheric gas levels exceed state of Idaho and federa]l water quality standards downstream of the
Cabinet Gorge Hydroelectric Generating Project (Cabinet Gorge) during periods when excess river flows must be
diverted over the spillway. Under the terms of the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement. the Company developed an
abatement und mitigation strategy with the other signatories to the agreement and completed the Gas Supersaturation
Control Program (GSCP). The Idaho Department of Environmental Quality and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
approved the GSCP in Febroary 2004 and the FERC issued an order approving the GSCP in January 2005, The
GSCP provides for the opening and modification of one and. potentially. both of the two existing diversion tunnels
built when Cabinet Gorge was originally constructed.  Streamflows would be diverted 1o the tunnels when these
flows are in excess of rbine capacity. The Company has undertaken physical and computer modeling studies to
confirm the feasibility and likely effectiveness of its tunnel solution. The results ot these studics will also help the
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Company to refine its estimated costs for completion of the tunnels. The cost of modifying the first tunnel is
currently preliminarily estimated to be $38 million (including AFUDC and inflation) and will be incurred between
2004 and 2010 ($1.7 million incurred through December 31, 2005). with the majurity of these costs being incurred in
2007 through 2009, The second tunnel would be modified only afier evaluation of the performance of the first
tunnel and such modifications would commence no later than 10 years following the completion of the first tunnel. It
is currently preliminarily estimated that the costs to modify the second wnnel would be $26 million (including
AFUDC and inflation). As part of the GSCP. the Compuny provides $(.5 million annually as mitigation for aquatic
resources that might be adversely affected by high dissolved gas levels. Mitigation funds will continue until the
modification of the second tunnel commences or if the second tunnel is not modified to an agreed upon point in time
commensurate with the biological effects of high dissolved gas levels. The Company intends to seek recovery of the
costs for the moditication of Cabinet Gorge and the mitgation payvments through the rate making process.

The U.8 Fish and Wildlife Service has listed bull trout as threatened under the Endangered Species Act. The Clark
Fork Settlement Agreement describes programs intended to restore bull trout populations in the project area. Using
the concept of adaptive management and working closely with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, the Company is
evaluating the feasibitity of tish passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids. The results of these studies will help
the Company and other parties determine the best use of funds wward continuing fish passage efforts or other bull
trout population enhancement measures.

Emergis Technologies, Inc. Complaint

On January 20 2006, Emergis Technologies, Inc. (Emergis) fited a complaint against the Company alleging that
certain electronic invoicing and payment system processes employed by Avista Udlities infringe upon a patent
owned and held by Emergis. The complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Washington and secks unspecitied compensatory and treble damages from alleged infringement of Emergis’ patent.
The Company is in the process of assessing the validity of the complaint with respect to its electronic utility billing
and payment processing system. Because the resolution of this compiaint remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot
express an opinion on the extent, 1f any. of the Compuny’s Hability. However, based on information currently known
ty the Company’s management. the Company does not expect that this complaint will have a material adverse effect
on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows, It is possible that a change could occur in the
Company’s estimales of the probability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change, should it oceur, could
be significant.

Other Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company has various other legal claims and contingent matters outstanding.
The Company believes that any ultimate liability arising from these actions will not have a material adverse impact
un the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur in
the Company’s estimates of the prohability or amount of a liability being incurred. Such a change. should it occur,
could be significant.

The Company routinely assesses. based on in-depth studies. expert analyses and legal reviews, its contingencies.
obligations and commitments for remediation of contaminated sites, including assessments of ranges and
probubilities of recoveries from other responsible partics who have and have not agreed 1o a settlement and
recoveries from insurance carriers.  The Company's policy 15 to accrue and charge to current expense identitied
exposures telated to environmental remediation sites based on estimates of investigation, cleanup and monitoring
costs 1o be ncurred.

The Company has potential liabilitics under the Federal Endangered Species Act for species of tish that have either
already been added to the endangered species list, been listed as “threatened™ or been petitioned for Histing. Thus far.
meusures adopted and implemented have had minimal impact on the Company.

Under the federal licenses for its hydroelectric projects. the Company is obligated to protect its property rights.
including water rights.  The Swate of Montana is cxamining the status of all water right claims within state
boundaries. Claims within the Clark Fork River basin could potentially adversely affect the energy production of
the Company’s Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids hydroelectric fucihties. The Company is participating in this
extensive adjudication process, which is unlikely to be concluded in the foreseeable future.

The Company must be in compliance with requirements under the Clean Air Act and Clean Air Act Amendments at
with respect to its thermal penerating plunts. The Company continues 10 monitor tegislative developments at both
the state and national level with respect to the potential {or further restrictions on sultur dioxide. nitrogen oxide,
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carbon dioxide (including cap and trade emssion reduction programs). as well as other greenhouse gas and mercury
emissions. In particular. the EPA has finalized mercury emission regulations that will affect coal-fired generation
plants. including Colstrip. The new EPA regulations establish an emission trading program to take efteet beginning
in January 2010, with a second phase to take effect in 2018, In addition. the Montana DEQ is planning to propose
rules for the control of mercury emissions from coal-fired plants that would be more restrictive than EPA regulations.
The proposed rules will be presented to the Montana Board of Environmenial Review on March 23, 2006.
Compliance with these new and proposed requirements and possible additional legislation or regulations could result
in increases in capital expenditures and operating expenses for expanded emission controls at the Company's thermal
generating fucilities. The amount of these costs and the impact of the restrictions on the operation of the fucilities
cannot be estimated at this time.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s collective bargaining agreement with the International Brotherhood of
Electricul Workers represented approximately 50 percent of all of Avista Utilities’ employees. The agreement with
the local union in Washington and Idaho representing the majority (approximately 90 percent) of the bargaining unit
employees expires in March 2007, Two local agreements in Oregon. which cover approximately 50 employees.
expire in April 2010. Ancther local agreement in Oregon is up for negotiations in 2007.

NOTE 27. INFORMATION SERVICES CONTRACTS

The Company has information services contracts that expire between 2006 and 2012. Total payments under these
contracts were 512.8 million. $12.8 million and $12.0 million in 20035, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The majority of
these costs are included in other operating cxpenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.  Minimum
contractual obligations under the Company's information services contracts are approximately $11.1 million. $11.4
million, $11.8 million, $12.1 million. $12.5 million, $12.9 million and $13.2 million from 2006 through 2012, The
maost significant of these contracts provides for increases due tw changes in the cost of living index and further
provides flexibility in the anoual obligation from year-to-year subject to a three-year true-up cycle.

NOTE 28. DISPOSITION OF SOUTH LAKE TAHOE PROPERTIES

In April 2005, Avista Corp. completed the sale of its South Lake Tahoe. California natural gas properties (o
Southwest Gas Corporation as part of Avista Utilities” sirategy to focus on its business in the northwestern United
States. This was the Company’s only regulated utility operation in California. The cash proceeds received during
2005 were approximately $16.6 million. The total pre-tax gain for 2005 was $4.1 million related 1o the Company’s
disposition of its South Lake Tahoe natural gas properties.

Total revenues for 2004 from the South Lake Tahoe region were approximately $20.3 million (or & percent of total
natural gas revenues) and approximately 22.1 million therms (or 4 percent of total therms) were delivered to South
[Lake Tahoe customers,

The Company classified the assets of its South Lake Tahoe natural gas properties as assets held for sale on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2004, These assets consisted primarily of net utility property.
accounts receivable and deterred natural gas costs.

NOTE 29. INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The husiness scgment presentation reflects the hasis currently used by the Company’s munagement to analyze
performance and determine the allocation of resources.  Avista Utilities” business is managed based on the total
repulated utility operation. The Energy Marketing and Resource Management business segment primarily consists of
electricity and natural gas marketing, trading and resource management including optimization of energy asscts
owned by other entities and derivative commadity instruments such as futures, options, swaps and other contractual
arrangements,  Avista Advantage is u provider of facility information and cost management services for multi-site
customers throughout North America. The Other business segment includes other investments and operations of
various subsidiaries as well as certain other operations of Avista Capital.
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AVISTA CORPORATION

The following table presents information for each of the Company’s business segments (dollars in thousands):

Energy
Marketing
And
Avista Resource Avista Intersegment
Uuliies  Managpement Advantape  Other  Eliminations (1) Total

For the year ended December 31, 2005:

Operating revenues .o, $L.161.317 $167.439  $31.748 $18.532  §{19.429) 51,359,607
RESOURCE COSS v 669.596 165.423 - (19429}  RI15.590
Gross Margin ..., 491,721 2016 - - 493,737
Other operaling CXpenses. ..o 181.47% 18.795 22738 180120 - 241,131
Depreciation and amortization................ 80,914 1.488 2037 2472 - 86911
Income (loss) from operations ................ 165.378 (18.267) 6,973 (2.060) - 152,024
Interest expense (2} .o 91.847 395 912 1.694 (2.134) 92714
INCOME TAXBS vt et 29967 (4,981) 2,147 (1.272) - 25,861
Net income (10S$) . v 52479 (8.621) 3922 (2612 - 45,168
Capital expenditures ..., 213.652 1,573 1,106 1,365 - 217.696
For the vear ended December 31, 2004:
Operaling revenUes v 972,574 273.646 23444 17,127 (137.211) 1,151,580
Resource conts e 519002 236804 - - (137211 618,595
GTOSS MATEIN Lo 453,572 38.842 - - - 492414
Other operating expenses........................ 180,418 253,797 19800 21,781 - 247,796
Depreciation and amortization................ 72,787 1,364 1.902 2,372 - 78,425
Income (loss) from operations................ 134.073 11.681 1,742 (7.026) - 140,470
Interest expense (2 i, 92.068 328 R74 1,008 (1.431) 03,047
INCOME LAXES ..o 18.383 5421 334 (2.546) - 21.592
Net income (loss) before cumulative

effect of accounting change............... 32.467 9,733 577 (7.163) - 35614
Net income (JOSS )i, 32467 9,733 577 (7.623%) - 35.154
Capital expendiures ........cccovnvinn, 115,346 1.455 84 83l - 118.472
For the year ended December 31, 2003;
Operating revVenuesS ..o v seesranrans 928.211 307,141 19839 13581 (145387 1,123,385
ReSOUrCE COSIS (oo 483,097 246,952 - - (145.387) 584,662
Gross MUrZin .o, 445,114 60,189 - - - 505.303
Other operating expenses,.......vven, 165478 28.852 IR5I18 15,570 - 228418
Depreciation and amortization................ 72068 1,259 2652 1.832 - 77,811
Income (loss) from operations ... 146,777 30,078 (1.331) (3.821) - 171.703
Interest expense (2) oo 91,908 1,009 742 1025 (1,699) 92.985
INCOME LAXES cevi i 26,884 11.457 (718) (2.28%) - 35.340
Income (loss) from

CONLNUING OPerations .........o.cooeeeo. 36,241 20.672 (1,334) 4,93M) - 50.643
Capital expenditures ..o, 102.271 2.3 459 916 - 105,659
Total Assets:
Total assets as of December 31, 2005 ... 2838154 2.012.354 46.094 51,892 - 4,948 494
Total assets as of December 31, 2004 .. 2,608,155 1.002.843 47318 53305 - 3,711,621

(1} Intersegment eliminations reported as operating revenues and resource costs represent the transactions
hetween Avista Utilities and Avista Energy for energy commodities and services. primarily natural gas
purchased by Avista Utilities under the Agency Agreement. Intersegment eliminations reporied as interest
eXpense represent intercompany interest.

{2) Including interest expense to affiliated trusts.
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NOTE 30. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited)

The Company’s energy operations are significantly affected by weather conditions. Consequently, there can be large
variances in revenues, expenses and net income between quarters based on seasonal factors such as, but limited to,
temperatures and streamflow conditions. A summary of quarterly operations {in thousands. except per share
amounts) for 2005 and 2004 follows:

Three Months Ended

March June September  December
3l 30 30 31
2005
OPETANNZ [EVENUES ...oooiiiit it ens s s ee s $362.664 $272,832 $265.679 5458,432
OPeTating eXPEISES ..ottt et 324 481 226,822 261.752 398.621
Gain on sale of utility properties ... e, - 3,209 B84 -
Income from OPerationS ..o e 38.183 49,219 4811 59.811
INEL INCOMIE 55 )i ev et nneen 310,189 S18,604 $(9,037) S25412
Qutstanding common stock:
Weighted average ... 48478 48,508 48.538 48.568
End of period ..o 48,50 48.532 48.561 48.593
Tatal earnings (loss) per commaon share, diluted ............... $0.21 S0.38 $(0.200 50.52
Dividends paid per common share ......cooccvvveiiinvenenns S0.135 $0.135 $0.135 S0.14
Trading price range per common shire:
High oo $18.37 318.66 $20.20 $19.55
LW Lo e e s $16.62 51631 $17.90 $16.76
204
Operating TEVEMUES ..o oot ev e $343.732 $225 888 $241,552 $340,408
OPerating eXPeISesS ... ..o vt e rsr e aesraesraenres 300,525 [89.301 237.007 284.277
Income from Operalions........cooeeveeieeicve e 43,207 36,587 4,545 56,131
Net income (loss) before cumulative etfect
of accounting change ... 12.684 10,132 {9.782) 22580
Cumulative effect of accounting chunge.............. (460) - - -
INet INCOMIE {1085 )i e e 512.224 $10.132 $(9.782) $22.580
Outstanding common stock:
Weighted average ..o 48.352 48.384 48,416 48.446
End of period ... 48375 48411 48.440 48.472
Earnings (loss) per common share, diluted:
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect
of accounting change ... $0.26 $0.21 $(0.20) S0.46
Cumulative eftect of accounting change ... (0.01} - - -
Total earnings (loss) per commaon share, diluted ............ 20.25 5021 F0.20) 0.46
Dividends paid per common share ..o, S0.125 $0.13 $0.13 $0.13
Trading price range per comman share:
High oo s 31892 $19.17 518.56 $18.55
LW e $17.55 $15.51 516.95 $16.95

NOTE 31: SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In February 2006, the Board of Directors of Avisia Corp. made the decision to ask shareholders to approve a change
in the Company’s arganization, which would result in the formation of a holding company. The proposed holding
company would become the parent 1o the regulated wtility Avista Corp. (Avista Utilities) and Avista Capital. which is
the parent to the Company’s non-utility subsidiaries.

The propesal for the formation of a holding company will be described for shareholders in Avista Corp.’s Proxy
Statement-Prospectus o be distributed 10 shareholders in connection with the annual meeting of sharcholders 1o be
held on May 1. 2006, Avista Corp. has tiled for regulatory approvai from the FERC and the utility regulators in
Washington, Idaho, Oregon and Montana. conditioned on approval by shareholders. W shareholders upprove the
proposal. and if state and federal regulatory approvals are received. the halding company organization could be
implemented by the end of 2006,
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORTS TO AVISTA CORPORATION STOCKHOLDERS
Management’s Statement of Responsibility

Management of Avista Corporation is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the information in this
annual report.  The financial and operating information presented is derived from company records and other
sources, This annual report includes amounts that are based on judgment and estimates where necessary. Disclosure
controls and procedures in combination with the Company’s internal control over financial reporting provide
reasonible assurance that the unnual report fairly and reasonably presents the Company’s financial position and
operating results.

Management’s Keport on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management. together with 1ts consolidated subsidiaries, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over tinancial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934). The Company’s internal ¢control over financial reporting is o process designed under the
supervision of the Company's principal executive officer and principal financial officer to provide reasonable
assurance reparding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s financial statements
tor external reporting purposes in accordance with accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of
America.

The Company’s internal conrol over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect transactions and dispositions of assets;
provide reasonable assurances that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with accounting principals generally accepied in the United States of America. and that
receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and the directors of
the Company: and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have o material etfect on the Company’s financial
statements.,

Undler the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management. including the Company’s principal
executive officer and principal financial ofticer, the Company conducted an assessment of the cffectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on the framewaork established in faternal Conrtrol-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based
on this assessment. management has determined that the Company’s internal contrel over financial reporting as of
December 31. 2005 15 effective.

Munugement’s assessment of the effectivencss of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005 has been audited by Delonte & Touche LLP. the independent registered public accounting firm
who audits the Company’s consolidated financial statements, as stated in their report on the following pages, which
expresses unqualitied opinions on management’s assessment and on the eftectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005,

4 e

Gary G. Clv Malyn K. Malquist
Chairnman, Presidens and Sentor Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Clrief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Avista Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Avista Corporation and subsidiaries
(the “Company™) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of maierial misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management., as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Avista Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 20035 and 2004, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements (“Note 2, during 2004, the Company
was required to consolidate a partnership as well as several low-income housing project investments
related 1o the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Interpretation No. 46(R).
Additionally, during 2003, as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements (“Note 17), the
Company changed its method of accounting for energy trading activities related to the transition from
Emerging Issucs Task Force Issue No. 98-10 to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™)
No. 133, and. as deseribed in Note 2, was required Lo consolidate WP Funding LP, and deconsolidate the
capital trusts related to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46. Additionally, as described in Note 2,
during 2003, the Company changed its classification of preferred stock to conform to the requirements of
SFAS No. 150.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the ctfectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in fnternal Control—Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated

March 6, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the cffectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting and an unqualificd opinion on the eftectivencss of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

a.um;."ﬁ;kuﬁ

Scattle, Washington
March 6, 2006
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Avista Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited management’s assessment. included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, that Avista Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company™) maintained effective internat control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2003, based on criteria established in fmernal Control—Iintegrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the srandards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
interral control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining un
understanding of internal conkrol over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control., and perferming such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable basis tor our opinions.

A company’s internal controd over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of. the company’s
principal executive and principal financial officers. or persons performing similar functivns, and eftected by the company’s
board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal coentrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company. and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition of
the company s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of nternal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected
on a timely busis. Also. projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal controf over financial reporting o
future perieds are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our epinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based un the criteria established 1n Jnternal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgamizations of the Treadway Commission, Also in our
opinwon, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2003, based on the criteria established in huernal Control—hmtegrated Framework issued by the Commitiee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited. in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). the consolidated financial statements as of and tor the year ended December 31. 20035 of the Company. and our
report dated March 6, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements,

ﬂ.,t.-:ﬁlfm Ler

Seattle. Washington
March 6, 2006
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FINANCIAL RESULTS
Operating revenues
Operating expenses
Gain on sale of utility propertics
Income from operations
Interest expense
Inconw taxes
Income from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting change
Cumudative effect of accounting change
Net inconk
Preferred stock dividend requiremenis (1)
Income available for comman stock
Earnings per commeon share, diluted:
Earnings from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounling change
Cunmulative effect of accounting change
Total carmings per common share, diluted
Total eamings per common share, hasic
COMMON STOCK STATISTICS
Dividends paid per common share
Book value per common share
Shares of common stock:
Outstanding at year-vni
Average - basic
Average - diluted
Return on average conmoi equity:
Total company
Utility only
Non-utility only
Comiman stock price:
High
Low
Year-end closc
DEBT AND PREFERRED STOCK STATISTICS
Pretax interest coverage:
Inctuding AFUDC/AFUCE
Excluding AFUDC/AFUCE
Embedded cost of lung-term debi
Embedded cost of prefermed suwk
Credit Ratings (Stoulard & Poor's/Moody's)
Seniar secured debt
Sentor unsecured debt
Preterred stock

FINANCIAL CONDITION
Total assels
Total net wtility property
Unlity property capital expeaditures (excluding AFUDC)
Long-term deht
Long-term debt 1o attihated trusts (2)
Preferred trust securities (2)
Preferred stock subject 10 mandatory cedemption (1)
Comman cquity

(1Y Preferred stock was reclassified from equity to fiabilities in 2003 with the adopuion of SFAS No. 130, Accordingly. preferred stock dividend requirements

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2008 2004 203 2002 2001 1995
$1,359,607 H1L151.580 SE123,383 $1.062916 S1.511.751 S755.000
1,211.676 1.011,110 Y5102 ans. 714 1,327 685 565.169
4,093 - - - - -
152,024 140,470 171,703 157,142 184,006 189,840
92,714 93.047 Q2 985 104,860 105,819 59,022
25,861 21,592 35340 34,849 40,585 51416
43,168 35.614 51643 42,174 64,241 87,121
- - 14,949y (6,719) {56,085) -
45,168 35614 45,694 15,455 12,156 ¥7.121
. (460y {1,190 {4, 1451 - -
45,168 35,154 44,504 31.307 12,156 87.121
- - (1,125) (2,302} (2,430 (B.123)
$45,168 535154 843,379 $28.905 50,724 577,908
50,92 S0.73 5102 $0.83 $1.38 51.41
- - (.10) (1).14) (1.1%) -
0.92 0.73 42 069 .20 141
- (0.01} (.03 (0.09) - -
$0.92 80.72 SU.89 S0.60 S0.20 S1.41
50.93 50,73 S0.00 %0.60 5021 51.41
$0.545 S0.52 .49 8048 SO48 51.24
$15.87 S15.54 S13.54 S14.84 51512 $12.82
48,593 48,472 48,344 48,034 47,633 §5.048
48,523 48,400 48,232 47.823 47,417 55473
48,979 48 880 48,630 47.874 47435 35,173
5.9¢% 4.7% 5.9 1.0% 1.3% 11.27%
10.2% 6.0% 7.4% 8.2% 304 11.0%
PR L7 1.0% 32% -1.7%. =345 1214
$20.20 S19.17 S18.70 S16.60 52397 S1R.00
$16.31 S1551 £4.80 %8.75 S14L60 S13.50
$17.71 $17.67 $18.12 SI11.56 S13.26 $17.50
1.840x) 1.60(x) 1780 1.59(x) 1.32(x) 313N
L80(x) 1.56(x) 1.76(%) 1.57(x) 1.29(x) 3.334x)
B.09% R27% R 444 R B8 & 7RG T RBEE
T35 PR T.353% 7.42% 7 395 T37%
BBB-/Baald BBB-/Baal BBB-/Baai BBB-/Baa3l BBB-/Baa3 A-IAJ
BB+/Bal BB+/Bal BB+/Bal BR+/Bal BB+/Bal BBB+/Baal
BB-/Ba3 BRB-/Bai BB-/Ba3 BB-/Bal BB-/Bal BBB+/baal
$4,948.494 53711621 $3.640.075 3,709,543 54,210,704 52,098,902
2126417 1956063 |.914.001 1.739.514 1.739.122 1.AS7 418
213.6452 115336 102,271 64.207 1192905 79.944
YRY.9M) 901,556 vx5.012 RIEAR (RN 1175715 738287
113,403 1134033 113,403 - -
- - - 100,000 1004053 -
26,250 28000 29,750 33.250 35004 135,000
$771,128 $753.205 S751,252 5712791 $T2063 517124

were reclassified to mnterest expense effective July 1, 2003, See Note 2 of the Consolidated Financiat Statements. Balunce as of December 31, 2005.

2004 and 2003 does not include current portion.

12} Preferred trust securities was reclassified to Long-term debt to affiliated trusts in 2003 with the adoption of FASB lnterpretation No. 46 and the

deconsolidation of the capital trusts that have issued the preferred trust securities. See Note 2 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Joe|gyi€G:2T--900Z G0 J1dv pap--uonisoduwy Jo y6 abed Jpd 4T 1oday [eloueulq 2/€/T-- 49 INHA



%oe|gii:€G:2T--9002 GO 1dv pap--uonisodwi Jo 66 abed JpdT 1oday [eloueulq 2/£/T-- 49 WHA

AVISTA UTILITIES
Electric (dperations

Electric operating revenues imillions of dollars):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Public street and highway lighting
Total retail revenues
Whalesale revenues
Revenues from sales of fuct
Other revenues
Taotal electric vperating revenues

Electric energy sales (millions of kWhs):

Residential

Commercial

Industrial

Public street and highway lighting
Tatal retail energy sales

Wholesale energy sales
Total electnie energy sales

Eleciric customers (average per year)h:
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Public street and highway lighting
Total electric retail cuslomers
Wholusale
Taal electric customers

Electric customers (at year-end):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Public street and highway lighting
Total retail electne customers
Wholesale
Total clectric customers

Revenue per residential kWh (cents)
Use per residential customer (kWh)

Revenue per commuercial kWh (cents)
Lise per commercial customer (kWh)

Electric energy resources (millions of kWhs):
Hydro generation {(Ifrom Company facilities)
Thermal generation (from Company facilitics)
Purchased power - long-term hydro contracts
Purchased power - whaolesale
Power exchanges

Total power resources
Energy losses and company use
Tolal electric energy resources

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2005 2004 2003 2002 20001 1995
$211.9 32095 $204.8 51961 S158.8 5156.8
203.5 2018 201.3 1U4.7 155.4 140.2
91.6 90.3 78,3 68,1 804 61.0
4.9 48 4.8 4.7 38 3.3
511.9 506.4 489.2 4636 3984 36l.3
151.4 1.4 734 641 480.9 109.2
41.8 64.0 71.5 40.9 19.0 -
18.0 19.3 16.8 155 239 16.5
$723.1 5652.1 S650.9 $584.) §9222 3487.0
3420 3343 3,208 3.203 3,219 3,150
2,994 2919 2019 2.837 21,882 2592
2,091 2.F6 1,783 1,519 1,891 1.803
25 25 25 25 25 23
8,530 B.363 8027 7.584 8017 7.56%
2,508 1,472 2075 2215 6,262 341D
11,038 9,835 10,102 9.799 14,279 11,478
294,036 288,422 285,497 279.735 276.845 253,364
37,282 36,728 3627 33910 35454 32,236
1,408 1416 1414 1420 1.434 1.107
421 418 422 413 432 3
333,147 326,984 6l 317478 314,135 287.056
46 43 47 46 44 A3
333,193 327.027 321,659 317524 314079 287084
198,961 292,150 287,141 282.269 279,129 255545
37,587 37,040 30.551 36,106 35,726 31581
1,393 1,416 1,426 1,408 1,424 as3
428 408 436 420 415 347
338,369 331014 325,554 32210 316,694 2894726
46 45 3% 30 32 37
338,415 331,059 325542 320,260 316,726 289 463
6.20 6.27 6.21 6.12 4493 4.9%
11,630 11,591 11.633 11,4350 11,629 12,434
6.80 6.91 690 6.86 5.39 541
80,314 70,465 80,472 78,993 81,288 80,393
Jeoll 3.784 3540 4010 2.564 4.038
3,666 2408 2,398 1.714 3001 1537
864 794 7I8 LELY 631 159
3,519 3422 3009 KR 8,624 4113
10 3% 36 13 {104 156
11.670 10,451 1{1,65% 10,4 14716 12,003
(632) (Gl6} (556} (602) (437) (525}
11,038 9.835 10102 G9.74%9 14,279 11474




SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2005 2004 20003 2002 2001 1995
Electric Operations (continued)
Total resovrces available at peak (MW):
Company owned:
Hydro 980 065 a55 uss 956 971
Thermal 336 532 695 426 462 669
Purchased power:
Long-term hydro contracts 70 167 174 159 144 181
Other 670 8K 733 673 1,991 1.0134
Total resources available al peak (wineer) 2,556 2552 2.357 2213 3,553 2855
Net system peak demand (winter) 1,660 1.766 §.509 1.346 1,500 | 485
Wholesale obligations 182 454 417 297 1,734 1.060
Tuotal requirements (winter) 1,942 222 1,926 1,643 3,234 2.545
Reserve margin 245 | 3% 25% 26% 9% 12%:
Annual load factor 565 62% 65% 62% 65% 62%
Average cost of production (cents per kWh) 3.08 278 276 230 341 254
Natural Gas Operations
Natural gas operating revenues (millions of dollars):
Residential $229.7 S194.3 S166.9 SI184.0 $179.6 $84.3
Commercial 126.6 104.7 0.5 105.0 104.0 527
Industrial 11,9 9.4 7.5 7.1 11.2 7.5
Totul retad revenes 368.2 308.6 264.9 206.1 2948 144.5
Whulesale revenues 58.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.8 10,5
Transportation revenucs 16 8.1 8.3 ve 8.6 12.3
Other revenues 4.3 30 16 3.4 34 6.9
Total natural gas operating revenues $438.2 $320.3 2703 $300.8 S308.6 $174.2
Naturai therms delivered (millions of therms):
Residential 199.4 W17 198.5 199.7 198.4 1599
Commercial 123.0 122.8 1221 126.2 1269 1208
Industrial 13.5 13,3 12.7 11.3 15.5 253
Total retail RELR 3378 1333 3372 3408 06.0
Wholesale 729 0.3 07 2.3 48 104.8
Transportation and other 153.5 157.5 150.5 177.0 196.4 2464
Total natural gas therms delivered 562.3 4956 440.5 5165 542.0 6572
Natural gas customers (average per year):
Residential 265,294 268,571 261063 254.700 249,650 192,252
Commereial 31652 31886 332 w23 30,355 24,606
Industiial 307 il 310 315 328 312
Total retall customers 297,253 300,768 292 nRS5 285,838 280.333 217,170
Transportation and other 105 82 85 59 88 K0
Total natural gis customers 297,358 300,850 292770 2R3 Q27 280,421 217.250
Natural gas customers {at year-end):
Residential 265,502 272871 266,252 25%.738 253,325 198,745
Commercial 31.4% a7 31,732 3L140 30,697 25,12
Industrial 299 304 312 309 a8 325
Total retail custonwers 297,277 304,850 208,296 290,188 284,340 224172
Transportation and other 105 %2 76 90 y2 138
Total aatural pas customers 297,382 304932 208 372 290,278 284 422 224 310
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

2008 2004 20013 2{4)2 2001 10495
Natural Gas Operations (continued)
Revenue per residential therm (cents) 115.19 96,42 84,11 92,13 90 .51 52,75
Use per residential customer (therms) 752 751 760 784 793 ¥i2
Revenue per commercial therm icents) 102.98 85.27 7443 8347 8108 4159
Use per commercial customer (therms) 3,885 JHS3 3.000 4.005 4,180 4,911
Heating degree days (w1 Spokane, Washinglony:
Actual 6,538 6,314 6,351 6818 6,800 6363
30 year average 6,820 6,82{) 6.820 0842 6.842 6,842
Actual as a percent of average 96 % O3% Q3% 100%: QG Q3%
ENERGY MARKETING AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Operating revenues (millions of dollars) $167.4 $275.6 5307.1 $222.6 $403.8 % -
Resource ¢osts (milhons of dollars) 165.4 236.8 246.9 168.4 264.5 -
Gross margin (millions of dollars) $2.0 S38% %60.2 §54.2 31343 5 -
Gross Physical Realized Sales Volume
Electricity (thousands of MWhs) 28,377 326249 41,579 40,426 47927
Natural gas (thousands of dekatherms) 182,874 209,719 238,397 225983 248193
Coal (thousands of tons) -
Total assets {millions of dollars) $2.012.4 $1.002.8 $1.013.2 $1.349.6 S51.506.2 5 -
AVISTA ADVANTAGE
Revenues trmllions of dollars) $31.7 $234 319K $10.9 5113.2 s -
Total assets (millions of dollars) $d6.1 347.3 $45.0 317 8203 5 -
(THER
Revenues tmallions of dollars) $18.5 3171 S1i6 S514.6 $16.4 3938
Total assets {mullions of dellars) $51.9 $53.3 $4K.3 429 $86.5 $220.7
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